ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

November 10, 2020
9:30 a.m.

REGULAR MEETING

Michael A. Bilandic Building
160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Printed by authority of the State of Illinois, 11/5/2020, 5 copies, 4489

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 1



IL.
I1I.
Iv.

VI
VIIL.
VIIIL.
IX.

XI.
XI1I.
XIII.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

November 10, 2020
9:30 a.m.

REGULAR MEETING

Michael A. Bilandic Building
160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Call to Order & Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Chair's Remarks

Message from the Executive Director

Committee Reports

Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
Monthly Procurement Report

Correction and Approval of Minutes

Other Business

Closed Session

Adjournment

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 2



Illinois Finance Authority
November 10, 2020

Page 2
NEW BUSINESS
CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS
Tab Project Name Location Amount New Jobs Const. Jobs Staff
Private Activity Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final
1 Easter Seals of Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Chicago (Cook County) $10,000,000 - N/A RF/BF
2 Beginning Farmer - Logan A. Hill West Township (Effingham County) $270,000 - - LK
TOTAL CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS $10,270,000 - N/A
DIRECT AND ALTERNATIVE FINANCING PROJECTS
Tab Project Name Location Amount New Jobs Const. Jobs Staff
State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)
State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving .
3 Fund Bonds, Series 2020 Statewide $500,000,000 - - LB/XG
TOTAL DIRECT AND ALTERNATIVE FINANCING PROJECTS $500,000,000 - -
GRAND TOTAL $510,270,000 - N/A
RESOLUTIONS
Tab Action Staff
Conduit Financings
Resolution Authorizing Amendments Relating to the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010C (Palos Community Hospital), the Illinois
Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015B (Palos Community Hospital), the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series
4 2015C (Palos Community Hospital), the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015D (Palos Community Hospital), the Illinois SP
Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015E (Palos Community Hospital) and the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond,
Series 2015F (Palos Community Hospital); and Approving Related Matters

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 3




Ilinois Finance Authority
November 10, 2020

Page 3
NEW BUSINESS
SUBJECT MATTER-ONLY
Tab Action Staff

Conduit Financings

5 Property Assessed Clean Energy Market Update BF/MS

Direct and Alternative Financings

6 SB1300 Update Regarding the Illinois Firefighters” Pension Investment Fund (“IFPIF”) Loan CMy

7 Status Update Regarding the Federal Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (“DACA”) CMy

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 4



DETERMINATION AND DECLARATIONS BY THE CHAIR OF
THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

I, Will Hobert, as the Chair of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”), hereby make the following
determination and declarations:

THAT the Governor of the State of Illinois issued a Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation on October 16,
2020 finding that, pursuant to the provisions of the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act, a
disaster exists within the State of Illinois related to public health concerns caused by Coronavirus Disease
2019 (“COVID-19”) and declaring all counties in the State of Illinois as a disaster area, which
Proclamation remains in effect for 30 days; and

THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, as amended, | have
determined that an in-person meeting of the Authority on November 10, 2020, the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the Authority, is not practical or prudent because of the disaster declared by the
Governor on October 16, 2020; and

THEREFORE the next regular meeting of the Authority scheduled for November 10, 2020 at 9:30 a.m.
shall be conducted via audio conference, without the physical presence of a quorum of the members, in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, as amended; and

THAT all members of the body participating in the meeting, wherever their physical location,
shall be verified and can hear one another and can hear all discussion and testimony; and

THAT members of the public present at the regular meeting location of the body can hear all
discussion and testimony and all votes of the members; any interested member of the public will
be provided access to contemporaneously hear all discussion, testimony, and roll call votes by
telephone via audio conference; and

THAT the Executive Director of the Authority shall be physically present at the regular meeting
location; and

THAT meetings of any committees of the Authority held on November 10, 2020 shall also be
held in accordance with the above practices.

Signed:
/s/ Will Hobert November 4, 2020
Will Hobert, Chair Date

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 5



TAB: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MESSAGE

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 6



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

S A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

U/

Date: November 10, 2020

To: William Hobert, Chair Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chair Roger Poole
Peter Amaro José Restituyo
Drew L. Beres Eduardo Tobon
James J. Fuentes Randal Wexler
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Jeffrey Wright
Roxanne Nava Bradley A. Zeller

George Obernagel
From: Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director

Subject: Message from the Executive Director

Dear Member of the Authority:
Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2020

Consistent with the Climate Process under the Authority’s Transformation Initiative, you will consider a
Final Bond Resolution in connection with the proposed issuance of State of Illinois Clean Water
Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2020 (“CWI/SRF Bonds”) in the aggregate principal
amount of $500 million. Consistent with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 6 on climate change,
the Series 2020 CWI/SRF Bonds will build upon the programmatic and financial success of the Series
2019 CWI/SRF Bonds which were the first State of Illinois bonds to be labeled with a ‘Green Bond’
designation. The Authority anticipates that the diverse transaction team of the Series 2020 CWI/SRF
Bonds will enhance the existing ‘Green Bond’ designation in a manner that will both (i) strengthen the
marketing and related financial success of the bonds, and (ii) further expand the Authority’s tools to build
a resilient, clean lllinois economy. It is further anticipated that the Series 2020 CWI/SRF Bonds will be
the fifth ‘AAA-rated’ (S&P Global/Fitch) bond issue by the Authority on behalf of the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency (“IEPA”) since the creation of the modernized master trust agreement
in 2013.

The Series 2020 CWI/SRF Bonds will further expand of financial capacity of IEPA to provide low-
interest loans for waste water and drinking water infrastructure projects built and operated by Illinois
local governments under the IEPA State Revolving Fund (“SRF”). The SRF is an elegant example of
responsible and sustainable federal-state-local environmental financial innovation. The SRF functions
like an environmental infrastructure bank by providing low-interest loans to eligible local government
water projects. As the underlying loan principal and interest is repaid over time by local governments, the
monies are recycled back to IEPA SRF to make new low-interest loans to other eligible local government
borrowers.

The positive benefits of the SRF are tangible and measurable: clean water at a lower cost. Local Illinois
taxpayers and ratepayers benefit from reduced financing costs — lower interest rates and transaction costs.
Since the water projects financed by the SRF are built by Illinois local governments, these projects are
generally built by the trained and efficient women and men of the unionized buildings and trades.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 7


http://www.il-fa.com/

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

&I

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (“ESMC”)

The Authority is proud to welcome Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (“ESMC”), a not-for-profit
provider of important human services. ESMC serves 10 counties in the Chicago area, Rockford area, and
Northwestern Illinois. ESMC serves approximately 10,000 children and adults per year. ESMC
specializes in child care services through Head Start but is best known for providing services to
individuals (and their families) with disabilities or other special needs that will improve quality of life and
maximize independence. ESMC conducts activities from facilities throughout its 10-county Illinois
service area.

The proposed financing will refinance a bank construction loan for a new 24,000 square foot Fitness
Center at ESMC’s Chicago Therapeutic School located at its Chicago campus in the Illinois Medical
District at 1314 W. 13th Street. Savings derived from this tax-exempt financing will help offset a portion
of the additional cost burden imposed by the COVID-19 health crisis. It is gratifying for the Authority to
provide low-cost financing to reduce organizational overhead expenses at such a critical time.

Beginning Farmer Bond

For the first time since February 2020, the Authority will consider a federally tax-exempt conduit
Beginning Farmer Bond to help acquire farm ground in West Township, Effingham County.

Northwestern Memovial HealthCare (“NMHC”) Amendment

The Authority will also consider an amendment resolution in connection with the affiliation of Palos
Community Hospital with NMHC.

Respectfully,

%i’a

Christopher B. Meister
Executive Director

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 8



TAB 1: Easter Seals

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 9



&I

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

November 10, 2020

CONDUIT

$10,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.

REQUEST

Purpose: Bond proceeds will be used by Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (‘ESMC” or the
“Borrower”), to provide the Borrower with all or a portion of the funds necessary to (i) finance or
refinance the costs related to the acquisition, construction, refurbishment, creation, development,
redevelopment, and equipping of a new fitness, wellness, and recreation center including a gymnasium,
running track, and fitness area and costs related thereto to be located on land owned by the ESMC
Support Corporation NFP, an Illinois not for profit corporation (“ESMC Support Corp.”) on its
campus located at 1939 West 13th Street, Chicago, Illinois 60608 (the “Project”) and leased or subleased
to the Borrower, as permitted by the Illinois Finance Authority Act (and collectively with the Project, the
“Financing Purposes”). ESMC is the sole voting member in ESMC Support Corp. The Resolution also
authorizes bonds to be issued in one or more series (only one series of tax-exempt bonds is presently
contemplated).

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bond

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution.

Prior Voting Record — a Final Bond Resolution was previously approved on December 12, 2018 by
the following vote: 10 Ayes; 0 Nays; 0 Abstentions; 5 Absent (Fuentes; Heller; Horne; Knox;
Zeller)

MATERIAL CHANGES

ESMC’s Fitness Center Project was substantially completed approximately one year ago. (The Project
was under construction when last considered by the IFA Board in December 2018.) The Project
Description has been revised to provide that proceeds may now be used to refinance or reimburse the
Borrower for all or a portion of the development costs for the Project. ESMC’s Board of Directors also
installed a new President/CEO and management team effective in May 2019.

JoB DATA 134 (117-FT; 17-PT) Current jobs 0 New jobs projected (2 years)
N/A  Retained jobs N/A  Construction jobs projected (Note: The IFA
Bond will provide take-out financing after
construction is completed.)
DESCRIPTION e Location: Chicago / Cook County / Northeast

e Type of entity: ESMC is a 501(c)(3) organization incorporated under Illinois law and is governed by a
Board of Directors that is currently comprised of 27 members (see pp. 5-6). Both ESMC and ESMC
Support Corp. are Tax-Exempt Organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986. ESMC is the sole voting member in ESMC Support Corporation, NFP.

STRUCTURE/CREDIT
INDICATORS

e The Series 2020 Bond will be purchased directly (on a non-rated basis) by Huntington National Bank
(the “Bank”, “Purchaser”, or “Huntington™). The Bank is extending credit in the normal course of its
ongoing business relationship with ESMC. The subject Series 2020 Bond will be used to provide 7-
year take-out financing of an existing $10 million Huntington construction loan.

e The Easter Seals of Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is a non-rated entity. No rating is being required by
Huntington, which will be secured by the existing land and buildings and improvements thereon
(including the Fitness Center) located at 1939 W. 13" St. in Chicago as further described in the
Terms/Security section immediately below.

TERMS/SECURITY

e Term/Final Maturity/Amortization: Pursuant to the Bond Resolution, the initial interest rate period
will be approximately 7 years from the date of issuance while the Bond repayments will be based on
level debt service payments over 20 years. Debt service payments for the initial 7 years will reflect the
initial interest rate borne on the Bond. The Final Bond Resolution establishes that the final maturity
date on the IFA Series 2020 Bond may be up to 20 years after the closing date.

e Interest Rate: The ESMC is expected to select a fixed interest rate for the 7-year initial interest rate
period, which will be based on market conditions at closing.

e Security:

e As the Lender/Bond Purchaser, Huntington National Bank will be entering into related agreements
with ESMC and affiliates, including a Leasehold Mortgage, Security Agreement, Fixture Filing, and
an Assignment of Rents and Leases.

e The Bank is expected to be further secured by Guarantees from ESMC Support Corp. which owns
the subject land (i.e., the Project site). ESMC executed a 30-year Ground Lease with ESMC
Support Corp. in September 2018, in conjunction with the development/financing plan for the
Fitness Center Project.

RECOMMENDATION

Project Review Committee recommends approval.
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 10



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond November 10, 2020
Page 2 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROJECT SUMMARY REPORT
November 10, 2020

INFORMATIONAL - PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project: Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.

STATISTICS
Project Numbers: 12397 (New Money) Amount: $10,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bond IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher
Location; Chicago County/

Region:  Cook County/East Central

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution (one-time consideration)
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bond No IFA funds at risk
Project Review Committee recommends approval. No extraordinary conditions

REQUEST — RESOLUTION UPDATING PREVIOUS FINAL BOND RESOLUTION THAT WAS
APPROVED DECEMBER 2018

The Borrower is requesting approval of the accompanying Final Bond Resolution authorizing issuance of the IFA
Series 2020 Bond in an amount not-to-exceed $10,000,000. The accompanying Resolution updates and supersedes
the original Final Bond Resolution (Resolution 2018-1212-TEQ3) approved by the IFA Board on December 12,
2018 (please see p. 1 for the December 2018 Voting Record).

PURPOSE

The IFA Series 2020 Bond will provide permanent take-out financing for a new, approximately 24,000 gross square
foot fitness center (along with a surface parking lot) constructed as an addition to ESMC’s existing Chicago
campus facility at 1939 W. 13" Street in Chicago which houses (i) ESMC’s administrative offices, (i) ESMC’s
Therapeutic School and (iii) Center for Autism Research.  Additionally, bond proceeds may be used to pay bond
issuance costs. ESMC will be the Borrower for the subject Series 2020 Bond.

ESMC executed a 30-year lease (the “Lease”) with an affiliate, ESMC Support Corporation, NFP, an Illinois not-
for-profit corporation on September 21, 2018. The Lease provides for ESMC’s use of the 1939 W. 13" Street
property and all related improvements and appurtenances located thereon. ESMC is the sole voting member of
ESMC Support Corp.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bond financing that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital
projects that will be used to further their mission. IFA’s issuance of the Series 2020 Bond will convey federal tax-
exempt status on interest paid to bondholders, thereby enabling the bondholder (e.g., Huntington National Bank) to
accept a reduced interest rate compared to conventional financing.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Section 146 VVolume Cap.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 11



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond November 10, 2020

Page 3

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS - PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Sources: Uses:

IFA Series 2020 Project Bond $ 10,000,000  Fitness Center - Construction $ 14,445,000
Cost

Equity (including released 2,265,000  Furnishings & Equipment 125,000

escrow funds)

Subordinate Debt - NMTC Loan 2,485,000  Costs of Issuance 180,000

Total: $ 14,750,000  Total: $ 14,750,000

The preliminary estimate reported above, is subject to change, and will be superseded by the version included in the
Final Tax Agreement.

Structure/
Security:

ESMC is a Non-
Rated Entity:

Interest Rate:

Maturity:

Estimated
Closing Date:

Rationale:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bond will be purchased directly by Huntington National Bank, a national banking
association (“Huntington” or the “Bank”) and will refinance an existing construction/interim loan
on a tax-exempt, fixed rate basis. Huntington serves as ESMC’s primary lender on all loans and
credit facilities and is extending this credit in the normal course of its business relationship. The
Bond will be a direct obligation of ESMC.

Huntington and ESMC will further secure this financing by entering into a series of agreements
including a Leasehold Mortgage, Security Agreement, Fixture Filing, and Assignment of
Rents and Leases on the Borrower’s interest in the Lease, the Project Site and all improvements
thereon, and a security interest in all fixtures and personal property now and hereafter owned by
ESMC and located thereon (collectively, the “Security™).

Additionally, it is anticipated that ESMC Support Corporation, NFP (as a corporate affiliate of the
Borrower) will enter into one or more Guaranty Agreements, as deemed necessary by the Bank.
Finally, it is anticipated that Huntington will cross collateralize and cross default the Series 2020
Bond with all other credit facilities to ESMC and its affiliates.

Easter Seals of Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is a non-rated 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation. The
proposed IFA Series 2020 Bond will be purchased directly by Huntington National Bank and the
Bank will be secured as described in the immediately preceding section.

The Series 2020 Bond is expected to bear a fixed interest rate established at closing based on a
LIBOR-based index (or applicable successor index) plus a credit spread and set for an initial
period of 7 years.

Final Maturity Date — up to 20 years from the date of issuance. Payments will be amortized on a
level debt service payment basis for the first 7 years.

December 2020

The IFA Series 2020 Project Bond is expected to provide long-term, fixed rate, take-out financing
for the new Fitness Center project and will enable ESMC to finance the Project at the lowest
possible interest rate, reflecting the tax-exempt status of the IFA Series 2020 Bond.

ESMC will be able to use savings attributable to the Series 2020 Bond to fund its mission-related
activities. These savings will partially offset extraordinary COVID-19 operating cost burdens
including both (i) direct PPE expenses and (ii) additional deep cleaning and sanitation expenses.

Additionally, ESMC’s contribution revenues have been reduced significantly since the COVID-19
health crisis began in March 2020.

PROJECT SUMMARY (FOR FINAL BOND RESOLUTION)

Bond proceeds will be used by Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (“ESMC” or the “Borrower”), to
provide all or a portion of the funds necessary to (i) pay or reimburse the Borrower for the costs related to the

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 12



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond November 10, 2020
Page 4 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

acquisition, construction, refurbishment, creation, development, redevelopment, and equipping of a new fitness,
wellness, and recreation center including a gymnasium, running track, and fitness area and costs related thereto
located on land owned by the ESMC Support Corporation NFP, an Illinois not for profit corporation (“ESMC
Support Corp.”) on its campus located at 1939 West 13th Street, Chicago, Illinois 60608 (the “Project”) and leased
or subleased to the Borrower, and (ii) pay expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bond, as
permitted by the Illinois Finance Authority Act (and collectively with the Project, the “Financing Purposes”).

The Project facility is a two-story, approximately 24,000 gross square foot gymnasium and fitness center addition to
the ESMC’s Therapeutic School located at its campus in the Chicago Medical District at 1939 West 13" Street (see
general site map on p. 6).

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description: Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (“ESMC” or the “Borrower™) is an Illinois non-profit
corporation and is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and applicable state law. ESMC is currently governed by a 27-member Board of Directors
(see pp. 5-6).

On September 21, 2018, ESMC incorporated ESMC Support Corporation, NFP (the
“Landlord”), an Illinois not for profit corporation. ESMC is the sole voting member of the
Landlord.

Upon establishing ESMC Support Corporation, NFP, ESMC transferred ownership of the
subject land located at 1314 W. 13" Street (via Quit Claim Deed) from another ESMC
affiliate (ESMC Title Holding Corporation, NFP, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation) to the
newly-formed ESMC Support Corporation, NFP.

Concurrently, ESMC and ESMC Support Corp. entered into a 30-year lease agreement relating to
the subject land and all improvements and appurtenances located at 1939 W. 13" Street in
Chicago, Hlinois. The 1939 W. 13" Street facility currently houses (i) ESMC’s administrative
offices, (ii) ESMC’s Center for Autism Research and (iii) ESMC’s Therapeutic School. The new
Fitness Center, to be refinanced with the IFA Series 2020 Bond, serves the Therapeutic School.)

Background on
ESMC: Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is a private, not-for-profit human services agency that
provides comprehensive services to individuals with disabilities or other special needs, and their
families. ESMC serves more than 10,000 children and adults annually through its various
programs.

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.’s Service Area: ESMC is licensed through a
membership agreement with Easter Seals, Inc. (d/b/a/ Easterseals®, the national Easter Seals
society) to conduct and provide services under the Easter Seals brand in a two-state territory
comprised of (i) 10 Illinois counties and (ii) 11 Indiana counties (located in north and
northwestern Indiana).

ESMC conducts activities from leased and owned facilities in Cook, Lake, and McHenry Counties
in the Chicago metropolitan area (with operations in Chicago, Hickory Hills, Homer Glen, Oak
Park, and Tinley Park). ESMC also conducts operations at facilities located in 7 counties in
Northern and Northwest Illinois (including Winnebago, Boone, Carroll, Jo Daviess, Lee, Ogle,
and Stephenson Counties).

ESMC’s Key Programs and Services offered in its 10-county service area in lllinois:
e Autism Therapeutic Schools (including after-school programs)

Autism Program Service Centers

The Center for Autism Research

Adult and Vocational Programs

Child and Family Connections

Child Development Centers

Dental Care Program

Head Start/Early Head Start Programs

e Rockford Region Family and Teen Support
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 13



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond

Page 5

ESMC - All IFA

Bond Payments
are Current:

Report for Final Bond Resolution
November 10, 2020
Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

ESMC’s two primary revenue sources are (i) Government Grants and Contracts and (ii)
contributions from private entities and individuals. ESMC’s top four sources of Government
Grants and Contract revenues in FY 2020 included (i) the Federal Office of Head Start, (ii)
Chicago Public Schools, (iii) the State of Illinois, and (iv) the City of Chicago.

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago is a separate legal and fiscal entity from the Easterseals
national society and from the many state or regional Easterseals societies, chapters, or service
organizations located throughout the U.S. and Illinois. (Note: Several Easterseals organizations
serve other regions of Illinois including Easterseals DuPage & Fox Valley, Illinois; Easterseals
Joliet Region; and, Easterseals Central Illinois (Peoria), among several statewide.)

All payments relating to ESMC’s outstanding $3,400,000 IFA Series 2007 Bond for its
Machesney Park regional school have been paid as scheduled and were current as of 10/1/2020
(the outstanding principal balance was $2.04 million as of 10/1/2020). Additionally, IFA
previously issued $9,000,000 IFA Series 2007 Bonds which ESMC prepaid in 2012, just 5 years
after the original project bonds were issued - all payments were made as scheduled.

Applicant:
Contact:

Website:
Location:
Project name:
Organization of
ESMC and the
Landlord:

John G. Anos

Managing Director
Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc.
Global Banking

David J. Arts

David J. Arts Financial Services, LLC

Javier Avila

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc., 1939 W. 13" Street, Suite 300, Chicago, IL 60608
Ms. Sara Stoelinga, Ph.D., President and CEO, (T): 312.941.4110; E-mail:
srstoelinga@eastersealschicago.org

www.eastersealschicago.org

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc., 1939 W. 13" St., Chicago, IL 60608

IFA Series 2020 Revenue Bond (Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago — Fitness Center Project)

(1) Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (and
incorporated as a 501(c)(3) corporation for federal tax purposes) and (2) ESMC Support
Corporation, NFP, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation formed in September 2018 (ESMC is its
sole voting member of ESMC Support Corp. and owns the land at 1939 W. 13" St., Chicago, IL).

ESMC’s Board of Directors (as of 10/22/2020):

Eric Gross
Assistant Vice President
Middle Market Banking
Wintrust Commercial Banking

Terrence J. Hancock
President

Children of Peace
Guy Bucciferro 111
Meghan Burke
Craig P. Colmar

Partner

Johnson & Colmar
Nuccio D’Argento

Owner

RoccoVino’s
Tim Fallon

Managing Director

Marquette Associates, Inc.
Amy A. Greenebaum

Teamsters Local Union No. 731
Claireen L. Herting
President
Specialized Tax Consulting, Ltd.
Gary Kohn
Principal
Solomon Cordwell Buenz
Gary Kaatz
Ralph R. Leslie
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Obama Foundation
John A. Manglardi
Pamela Miranda
Sales and Marketing Director
Order Express, Inc.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 14


mailto:srstoelinga@eastersealschicago.org

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond
Page 6

Aditya “Eddie” Nath
Rocky Nowaczyk
FOP National Illinois Trustee
National FOP
Mark O’Toole
Foran, O’Toole & Burke, LLC
Michael Richardson
Member
Michael Richardson LLC
Joan Rubschlager
Vijay Singh
President
Argus Healthcare Solutions, Inc.

Report for Final Bond Resolution
November 10, 2020
Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Richard (Dick) G. Smith
IL Principals Association
Mentor/Coach
Andrew Sprogis
Chief Innovation Officer
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP
David J. Taylor
SVP & Regional Director
Private Bank | The Huntington National Bank
Joseph M. Zerega
Co-President
Preferred Network Access, Inc.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Auditor:
Borrower’s Counsel:

Bond Counsel:

Bank/Bond Purchaser:

Bank/Purchaser’s
Counsel:

IFA Counsel:
IFA Financial Advisor:

BDO USA, LLP
Ginsburg Jacobs, LLC
Johnson & Colmar
Ice Miller LLP

Huntington National Bank

Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP

Kutak Rock LLP
Acacia Financial Group, Inc.

Rosemont, IL
Chicago, IL Darryl Jacobs
Bannockburn, IL Murray Lewiston
Chicago, IL James Snyder
Austin Root
Rosemont, IL Stanton Barnett
Cleveland, OH Dwight Clark
Chicago, IL William Serritella, Jr.
Chicago, IL Kevin Barney
Chicago, IL Phoebe Selden
Brittany Whelen

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

© 01 N

PROJECT SITE

EASTER SEALS OF METROPOLITAN CHICAGO, INC. - NEW FITNESS CENTER (THERAPEUTIC
SCHOOL) - 1939 W. 13™ STREET, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (SOURCE: BING MAPS)

ke St

250 222
W Harrison St W Harrison St
o

NP W Polk St
ILLINOIS
MEDICAL
DISTRICT

/. R¢ F

United Center @

W Harrison St

National Museum

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 15

ker Dr

Bottom Lounge [ 515 Z The Chicago Theatre
B8 a () O Aon
Union Park oh Richard J;Daley Center @ 4.0
Blvd W Wast BE B ) Millennium
Aadison St VNEAR Rark
WEST SIDE 510 | Willis Tower @ o The Art Institute
A of Chicago
n Blve 511
@ =
@ Ea — W Buckingham Fountain/&
¢ uIC Pavilion® 190/ o W Harrison St o
5 E3 | ] E Balbo Ave
5 Hilton Chicago @ Grant Park
UNIVERSITY g =
VILLAGE / o3 %
LITTLEITALY. o st tRd  |@ Shedd Aquarium &
) § 2 ¢ The Field Museum & E Solidarity Dr— Q)
1939 West 13th Street 2 g C 51 | 2 Huntington o
= 3 s | & Bank Pavilion at...
¥ = ‘;'. Soldier Field &
w = Northerly,
Thalia Hall B sland
@ w18th St o W B 1 t
NEAR
3 o O SOUTH SIDE

{a)



TAB 2: Beginning Farmer - Logan A. Hill

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 16



To:
From:
Date:
Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Lorrie Karcher

November 10, 2020

Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Throughout Illinois

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution for the attached project

Amount: Up to $552,500 maximum of new money for each project

Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

Total Requested: $270,000

Calendar Year Summary: (as of November 10, 2020)
— Volume Cap: $10,000,000
— Volume Cap Committed: $1,647,000
— Volume Cap Remaining: $8,353,000
— Average Farm Acreage: 46
—  Number of Farms Financed: 6

IFA Benefits:

— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— IFA conveys tax-exempt, municipal bond status onto the financing
—  Will use dedicated 2020 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer Bond transactions

IFA Fees:

o One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project

Structure/Ratings:
e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s bank (the

“B ank’ ’)

The Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan (typically 1* Mortgage)
Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Bank, just as with any

commercial loan

e Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured commercial loan

Bond Counsel:

Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd.
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq.

Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300
Chicago, IL 60602

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 17



Beginning Farmer Bonds Final Bond Resolution
Page 2 November 10, 2020
Lorrie Karcher

A. Project Number: 30440

Borrower(s): Hill, Logan A.

Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer

Town: Altamont, IL

IFA Bond Amount: $270,000

Use of Funds: Farmland —60 acres of farmland

Purchase Price: $540,000 / $9,000 per acre

% Borrower Equity 5%

% IFA Bonds 50% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1% Mortgage)
% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA™)  45% (Subordinate Financing — 2™ Mortgage)
Township: West

Counties/Regions: Effingham / Southeastern

Lender/Bond Purchase: First Mid Bank & Trust / Doug Kopplin
Legislative Districts: Congressional: 15

State Senate: 54
State House: 107

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty-year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date due on November 15, 2021. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance thereof shall be paid
annually, with the first interest payment date to begin November 15, 2021 with the thirtieth and final payment of all
outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 18



TAB 3: State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Bonds

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 19



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Memorandum

To: Members of the Authority

From: Lisa Bonnett

Date:  November 10, 2020

Re: Resolution Authorizing the issuance by the Illinois Finance Authority of not to exceed
$500,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of its State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative
Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2020; Authorizing the sale thereof; Authorizing the

execution and delivery of certain documents; Approving the distribution of a Preliminary Official
Statement and an Official Statement; Approving the Underwriters; and related matters.

IFA 2020 File Number: 12494

Request:

The lllinois Environmental Protection Agency (the “IEPA”) has requested the lllinois Finance
Authority (the “Authority”) issue not to exceed $500,000,000 in revenue bonds for the State of Illinois
Clean Water Initiative State Revolving Fund program (the “SRF”).

Background:

The State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative State Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2020 are the
Fifth series of bonds issued under a Master Trust Agreement dated as of November 1, 2013 as
supplemented and amended. The Series 2020 Bonds will be secured on a parity basis, with a total of $1.4
billion in aggregate principal amount outstanding ($19.3 million aggregate principal amount of Series
2013 Bonds outstanding (which refunded the IDFA 2002 State Revolving Fund Bonds and IFA 2004
State Revolving Fund Bonds); $402.6 million aggregate principal amount of Series 2016 Bonds
outstanding; $504.1 million aggregate principal amount of the Series 2017 Bonds outstanding and $441.5
million aggregate principal amount of the Series 2019 Bonds outstanding).

All bonds and the interest thereon, issued under the Master Trust Agreement, including the Series 2020
Bonds, do not constitute an indebtedness or an obligation, general or moral, or a pledge of the faith or a
loan of credit of the Authority, IEPA, the State, or any political subdivision thereof, within the purview of
any constitutional limitation or provision. Only revenues solely from the payments, revenues and receipts
derived from the Pledged Loan Agreements may be used to pay principal and interest on the Series 2020
Bonds.

The SRF is a prominent and impactful example of environmental financial innovation as is encourages
State Revolving Fund capacity expansion through leverage in the capital markets. The SRF functions like
an infrastructure bank by providing low-interest loans to eligible recipients for clean water and drinking
water infrastructure projects. As the loan principal and interest are repaid over time, the revenues are
recycled back to the state SRF to make new loans to other eligible recipients.

Since the inception of the Clean Water Loan Program in 1988 through September 30, 2020, the IEPA has
closed and funded 1,001 loans to wastewater utilities totaling approximately $6.1 billion, of which
approximately $3.2 billion is outstanding. The IEPA has closed and funded 703 loans to drinking water
systems from the inception of the program in 1996, through September 30, 2020, totaling approximately
$2.2 billion, with approximately $1.4 billion outstanding.

Authority Issuance History to Date — Clean Water Initiative Revenue Bonds:
The Authority has issued in the aggregate principal amount a total of $1.6 billion of its State of Illinois
Clean Water Initiative State Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds (Series 2013 in the aggregate principal

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 20



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 2 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

amount of $141,700,000; Series 2016 in the aggregate principal amount of $500,000,000; Series 2017 in
the aggregate principal amount of $560,025,000; and, Series 2019 (Green Bonds) in the aggregate
principal amount $450,000,000) under the Master Trust Agreement dated as of November 1, 2013, as
supplemented and amended.

Ratings:

The Series 2020 Bonds are expected to be rated ‘AAA’ by both Standard and Poor’s and Fitch Ratings.
The IDFA Series 2002, IFA Series 2004, IFA Series 2013, IFA Series 2016, IFA Series 2017 and the IFA
Series 2019 State Revolving Fund Bonds (collectively the “Prior Bonds”) were rated ‘AAA’ by the
applicable rating agencies. The anticipated “AAA” rating is expected as the pledged loans will provide
coverage ratios exceeding 1.5x.

Interest Rate & Applicability of TIPRA to Pooled Financings:

The Series 2020 Bonds will have a fixed interest rate to be determined based on market conditions at
pricing based on the anticipated ‘AAA’/‘AAA’ (S&P/Fitch) ratings, with a final maturity date not to
exceed 30 years (no later than July 1, 2051).

As a pooled financing, the Series 2020 Bonds will be subject to the federal Tax Increase Prevention and
Reconciliation Act (“TIPRA”) of 2005, which imposes additional requirements and conditions in order
for the interest on the Series 2020 Bonds to be and to remain exempt from federal income taxation.

Authority - IEPA Memorandum of Understanding:

The Authority and the IEPA have entered into a Memorandum of Agreement (Clean Water Initiative)
dated as of November 1, 2013 (the “Original MOA”), as amended, describing the duties and obligations
of each entity in connection with the Clean Water and Drinking Water Loan Programs.

Loan Demand - SRF:

Demand for financing from wastewater and drinking water systems is strong and the Series 2020 bond
proceeds made available from leveraging existing SRF loan repayment revenues will enable IEPA to
increase the amount of money available for loans to Illinois water utilities to finance capital
improvements designed to improve water quality through the upgrade and/or construction of wastewater
and drinking water treatment systems that are necessary to achieve and maintain compliance with federal
and state laws and regulations.

Funding of the State Match to be sourced from Appropriated Funds:

A portion of the proceeds from the Bonds may also be used to fund the State match required to obtain
USEPA capitalization grants. Please note, at this time, the IEPA is planning to utilize State funds that
have been appropriated from the State Capital Budget to access anticipated Federal funding to be received
within the next 12 months.

Scope of the Authorizing Resolution:

The Authorizing Resolution will authorize the execution of (i) the Fifth Supplemental Master Trust
Agreement, (ii) the Bond Purchase Agreement, (iv) the Preliminary Official Statement, (v) the Continuing
Disclosure Undertaking, and (vi) the Bonds; and will approve the selection of the Senior Manager and
Co-Senior Manager Underwriters and the Co-Managers.

Recommendation:

Authority staff recommends the approval of the accompanying resolution authorizing the issuance of the
Bonds in a not-to-exceed amount of $500,000,000 as requested by the IEPA.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 21



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 3 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

UNDERWRITER SELECTION

Senior/Co-Senior Managers:

As a matter of contract administration, and pursuant to the State of Illinois Request for Qualifications for
Senior/Co-Senior Manager underwriting services, dated, April 1, 2017, the IFA requested vendors on the
Senior Manager Approved List respond to a Request for Information (“RFI”) with additional information
on relevant factors such as (1) experience acting as underwriters for SRF bonds or comparable bond
transactions in Illinois or elsewhere; (2) capacity to handle assigned work; (3) inclusion of businesses
owned and controlled by minorities, females, persons with disabilities or military veterans; and (4)
capacity to provide best execution.

The RFI requested Vendors on the Senior Manager Approved List to update information from their
original response in 2017 on the firm and the employees who would be assigned to the Series 2020 Bonds
transaction, and to provide a list of comparable transactions since July 2017.

The RFI requested information specific to Green and/or Environment, Social, and Governance (“ESG”)
designations, either through a self-designation like the Series 2019 Green Bonds or through a third-party
certification, and the impact a Green and/or ESG designation will have on marketing the Series 2020
Bonds to provide the best execution and lowest cost of capital, and how a designation will help achieve
goals and policies of the Authority and the State.

In addition, the requirements of the RFI supported Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 6 on climate
change, the Authority’s Sustainable Financing/Addressing Climate Change focus under the
Transformation Initiative, and Authority Resolution 2004-20 EXPRESSING THE POLICY
CONSIDERATIONS OF THE MEMBERS ON THE USE OF BUSINESSES OWNED BY
MINORITIES, WOMEN AND PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AND SMALL BUSINESSES IN
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY CONDUIT FINANCINGS.

An Evaluation Committee consisting of three (3) internal staff have reviewed the Vendor responses and
have provided categorical ratings of “Excellent, Good and Fair” and reviewer comments for each of the
relevant factors. The Evaluation Committee’s categorical ratings and comments have been reviewed by
Authority leadership and by the Financial Advisor for the Series 2020 Bonds.

In consultation with the SRF Financial Advisor, and based on the evaluations, comments, and review of
responses to the RFI for Vendors receiving “Excellent” ratings by all three evaluators and the subject
matter expert; and inconsideration of the Authority and State initiatives and policies referenced in the
RFI, [to be provided under separate cover] are recommended to serve as Senior and Co-Senior Manager,
respectively for the 2020 Series issuance.

The selected underwriters have the specific experience with financings similar in scope and in complexity
to the SRF Series 2020 Bonds, and with the issuance of Green designated and/or ESG designated bonds
and have provided best execution in that market for their clients.

Co-Managers:
The Authority will retain the below five (5) Vendors (listed in alphabetical order) as Co-Managers for the
2020 Series.
e Academy Securities, Inc.
Cabrera Capital Markets, LLC
Janney Montgomery Scott, LLC
Loop Capital Markets, LLC
Mesirow Financial, Inc.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 22



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 4 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

These Co-Managers were the highest scoring co-manager firms in the competitive procurement
conducted in 2017, and they also served as Co-Managers for the successful 2017 Series and 2019
Green Series. The experience and expertise of the Co-Managers underwriting team and their
2017 rankings been validated by past performance.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON IEPA’S STATE REVOLVING FUND (“SRF”)
PROGRAMS

The federal Clean Water Act and Safe Drinking Water Act provides for the establishment of State
Revolving Fund (“SRF”) loan programs, the funds of which are to be used to provide financial assistance
to water utilities in connection with the construction of systems for the storage, treatment, recycling and
reclamation of sewage and certain other qualified water pollution control projects; and for the
construction of qualified drinking water projects.

The SRF receives annual federal capitalizations grants, as well as matching funds equal to twenty percent
(20%) of each federal capitalization grant as required of states by the federal Clean Water Act and Safe
Drinking Water Act.

Bond proceeds made available from leveraging existing SRF revenue assets will enable IEPA to increase
the amount of money available for loans to Illinois water utilities to finance capital improvements
designed to improve water quality through the upgrade and/or construction of wastewater and drinking
water treatment systems that are necessary to achieve and maintain compliance with federal and state
laws and regulations.

The demand from water utilities for financing is strong. Each year, the IEPA develops and releases for
public review and comment an Intended Use Plan (“IUP”) for the Clean Water and Safe Drinking Water
loan programs, respectively. The IUP for each loan program describes how the IEPA proposes to
prioritize projects, distribute funds, and administer the loan programs during each state fiscal year.

The IEPA Clean Water FY21 IUP identifies $1.9 billion in eligible projects on the Priority Project list,
with an anticipated $700.0 million (from federal, state and bond funds) to be available for projects in
FY21. The IEPA’s FY21 Safe Drinking Water IUP identifies $1 billion in projects on the Priority Project
List, with an anticipated $350.0 million to be available for projects in FY21.

Projects on the Priority Project List are in various stages of the financing application process. Projects
that have been approved and scheduled to initiate construction prior to March 31, 2021 have been ranked
and scored in accordance with IEPA Administrative Rules, and available FY21 funds have been reserved
for these projects.

The IEPA Administrative rules provide for a fixed loan rate that shall be established annually at a rate
equal to 50% of the market interest rate of the The Bond Buyer’s 20-Bond General Obligation Index from
July 1 to June 30, in the preceding State fiscal year, rounded to the nearest .01%. Based on bond rates
through June 30, 2020, the fixed loan rate for both Clean Water and Drinking Water loans executed by the
IEPA from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 will be 1.35%.

Loan terms are established pursuant to IEPA Administrative rules, which provide for a loan term of not to

exceed 20 years, with the exception of public loan applicants that qualify as a Small or Hardship
Community may seek a term not to exceed 30 years.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 23



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 5 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Illinois EPA: John Kim, Director Springfield, IL
Bond Counsel: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP Chicago, IL Lew Greenbaum
Renee Friedman
Financial Advisors (for Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Chicago, IL Noreen White
SRF Revenue Bond New York, NY
Program):
Senior Managers: TBD
Co-Managers: TBD
Co-Underwriter’s TBD
Counsel:
Trustee/Fiscal Agent: Amalgamated Bank of Chicago Chicago, IL
Rating Agencies: S&P Global Ratings Chicago, IL
Fitch Ratings Chicago, IL
IFA Counsel: Schiff Hardin LLP Chicago, IL Bruce Weisenthal

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Initial

Beneficiary of Bond

Proceeds: Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, 1021 North Grand Avenue
East, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield, IL 62794-9276; Phone: (217)
782-3397

Web site for IEPA’s

Bureau of Water and

Loan Programs: llinois EPA.:
www.epa.state.il.us

Project name: Illinois Clean Water Initiative State Revolving Fund
Revenue Bonds, Series 2020

Underlying Borrowers/
Locations: Statewide

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 24


http://www.epa.state.il.us/

State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 6 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

RESOLUTION 2020-1110-DA03

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE BY THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY OF NOT TO EXCEED $500,000,000 IN
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF ITS STATE OF ILLINOIS
CLEAN WATER INITIATIVE REVOLVING FUND REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2020; AUTHORIZING THE SALE THEREOF; AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS;
APPROVING THE DISTRIBUTION OF A PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL
STATEMENT AND AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT;, AND APPROVING
UNDERWRITERS AND RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority, a political subdivision and a body politic and
corporate duly organized and validly existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Illinois (the “Authority”), including without limitation, the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20
ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq., (the “Act™), is authorized by the laws of the State of Illinois, including
without limitation the Act, to issue its revenue bonds for the purposes set forth in the Act and to
permit the expenditure of the proceeds thereof to finance or refinance, among other things, the
costs of “public purpose projects,” as defined in the Act, “industrial projects,” as defined in the
Act, and to finance the costs of “environmental facilities,” as referenced in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Water Quality Act of 1987, 33 U.S.C., Section 1381 et seq., as
supplemented and amended (the “Federal Clean Water Act”), and the Safe Drinking Water Act,
42 U.S.C. Section 300f et seq., as supplemented and amended (the “Federal Drinking Water
Act”), authorize the Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (the
“EPA”) to make capitalization grants to states for deposit in state revolving funds to provide
assistance for constructing publicly owned wastewater treatment facilities and publicly and
privately owned drinking water treatment facilities and for certain other eligible purposes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 1V of the Environmental Protection Act, 415 ILCS 5/19.1
et seq., as supplemented and amended, there has been established a “Water Pollution Control
Loan Program,” and a “Public Water Supply Loan Program” (collectively, the “SRF Program”);
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Federal Clean Water Act, the Illinois Environmental
Protection Agency (“IEPA”) has established a clean water state revolving fund in the State as
part of its Water Pollution Control Loan Program (the “Clean Water Program”) and, pursuant to
the Federal Drinking Water Act, has established a safe drinking water state revolving fund in the
State as part of its Public Water Supply Loan Program (the “Drinking Water Program”); and

WHEREAS, the Departments of Veteran Affairs and Housing and Urban Development,
and Independent Agencies Appropriations Act, Public Act 105-65, as supplemented and
amended, authorizes each state to cross-collateralize the assets of such state revolving funds
established under the Federal Clean Water Act and the Federal Drinking Water Act as security
for bond issues to enhance the lending capacity of one or both state revolving funds; and

WHEREAS, IEPA has made loans from the revolving funds as part of the Clean Water
Program and as part of the Drinking Water Program, which loans are currently outstanding
(collectively, the “Loans”); and

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 25



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 7 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

WHEREAS, the Authority has heretofore issued its State of Illinois Clean Water
Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2013 (the “Series 2013 Bonds”) in the
aggregate principal amount of $141,700,000; its State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative
Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 (the “Series 2016 Bonds”) in the aggregate
principal amount of $500,000,000; its State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund
Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 (the “Series 2017 Bonds”) in the aggregate principal amount of
$560,025,000; and its State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds,
Series 2019 (Green Bonds) (the “Series 2019 Bonds”) in the aggregate principal amount
$450,000,000 under the Master Trust Agreement dated as of November 1, 2013, as
supplemented by the First Supplemental Master Trust Agreement dated as of November 1, 2013,
the Second Supplemental Master Trust Agreement dated as of September 1, 2016, the Third
Supplemental Master Trust Agreement dated as of September 1, 2017 and the Fourth
Supplemental Master Trust Agreement dated as of April 1, 2019 (collectively, the “Master Trust
Agreement”), between the Authority and Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, as Master Trustee (the
“Master Trustee”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority considers it advantageous to designate the Bonds as Green
Bonds, as done with the Series 2019 Bonds or other similar designation; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2013 Bonds, the Series 2016 Bonds, the Series 2017 Bonds and
the Series 2019 Bonds are outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of $1,367,685,000; and

WHEREAS, a portion of the Loans have heretofore been assigned by the IEPA to the
Authority pursuant to a Third Amended and Restated Assignment of Loans dated as of October
1, 2018 (the “Original Pledge Agreement”) to provide security for the payment of the Series
2013 Bonds, the Series 2016 Bonds, the Series 2017 Bonds and the Series 2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to provide additional funds to be used for loans for
the SRF Program, including, if deemed necessary by the Authority, the funding of a portion of
the State Match required under the Clean Water Program and the Drinking Water Program (the
“Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that it is necessary and desirable to issue its
revenue bonds to finance the Project which constitutes a “public purpose project” under the Act
in connection with the SRF Program, and to pay costs of issuing such bonds; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the Act, the Authority wishes to
provide for the financing of the Project by the sale and issuance of its revenue bonds, and by
authorizing such actions as might be required to implement such stated intention; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Authority
is now prepared to authorize, issue and sell its State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving
Fund Revenue Bonds, in one or more series, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$500,000,000 (the “Bonds™) in order to finance the Project, such Bonds to be secured by the
Master Trust Agreement on a parity with the Series 2013 Bonds, the Series 2016 Bonds, the
Series 2017 Bonds and the Series 2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, to better secure the Bonds, the Series 2013 Bonds, the Series 2016 Bonds,
the Series 2017 Bond, the Series 2019 Bonds and the Bonds, it may be necessary to pledge

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 26



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 8 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

additional Loans pursuant to a Fourth Amended and Restated Assignment of Loans (the
“Restated Pledge Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, it is desirable that the Bonds be sold at public sale; and

WHEREAS, the Bonds, which may be issued in one or more series, together with the
Series 2013 Bonds, the Series 2016 Bonds, the Series 2017 Bonds and the Series 2019 Bonds,
shall be payable solely from the Loans pledged under the Original Pledge Agreement or a
Restated Pledge Agreement and all moneys, securities and earnings in all funds and accounts
established under the Master Trust Agreement, except as set forth in the Master Trust
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary, desirable and in the best interests of the Authority to
authorize the execution and delivery of a Fifth Supplemental Master Trust Agreement to
supplement the Master Trust Agreement (the “Supplement”), between the Authority and the
Master Trustee in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the IEPA entered into a Memorandum of Agreement
(Clean Water Initiative) dated as of November 1, 2013 (the “Original MOA”), as amended by the
First Amendment to Memorandum of Agreement (Clean Water Initiative) dated as of June 30,
2014, the Second Amendment to Memorandum of Agreement (Clean Water Initiative) dated as
of September 1, 2016, the Third Amendment to Memorandum of Agreement (Clean Water
Initiative) dated as of April 1, 2017, the Fourth Amendment to Memorandum of Agreement
(Clean Water Initiative) dated as of September 1, 2017 and the Fifth Amendment to
Memorandum of Agreement dated April 1, 2019 (the Original MOA, together with all
amendments to date, the “Memorandum of Agreement”), describing the duties and obligations of
such entities in connection with the Clean Water Program and Drinking Water Program; and

WHEREAS, the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson or the Executive Director of the
Authority may determine that it is necessary, desirable and in the best interests of the Authority
to authorize the execution and delivery of a Sixth Amendment to Memorandum of Agreement
(Clean Water Initiative) between the Authority and the IEPA (the “Sixth Amendment to MOA”);
and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary, desirable and in the best interests of the Authority to
authorize the execution and delivery of a Bond Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Contract™)
with respect to the sale of and delivery of the Bonds, by and among the Authority, the IEPA and
the Underwriters listed on the attached Exhibit A (collectively, the “Underwriters”); and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary, desirable and in the best interests of the Authority to
authorize the execution and delivery of a Tax Exemption Certificate and Agreement dated the
date of issuance of the Bonds, by and among the Authority, the IEPA and the Master Trustee (the
“Tax Exemption Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary, desirable and in the best interests of the Authority to
approve the distribution of a Preliminary Official Statement (the “Preliminary Official
Statement”) and an official statement (the “Official Statement™) in connection with the public
sale of the Bonds; and

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 27



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 9 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

WHEREAS, it is now necessary, desirable and in the best interest of the Authority to
authorize the execution and delivery of a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking dated the date of
issuance of the Bonds, by the Authority (the “Undertaking”) in order to meet its continuing
disclosure obligations to the Underwriters pursuant to Rule 15c¢2-12 adopted by the Securities
and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

WHEREAS, the following documents are those which the Members of the Authority
propose to approve the terms of or enter into:

Q) a Supplement,

(i) a Purchase Contract,

(i)  aRestated Pledge Agreement

(i)  aPreliminary Official Statement and a final Official Statement,
(iv)  aSixth Amendment to MOA, if deemed necessary,

(V) an Undertaking, and

(vi)  the Bonds;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of the Illinois Finance
Authority, as follows:

That the Authority hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in the preambles to this
Resolution are full, true and correct, and does incorporate them into this Resolution by this
reference; that the Project constitutes a “public purpose project” under the Act; and that the
financing of the Project through the issuance of the Bonds will accomplish valid public purposes
as set forth and in accordance with the Act. The Authority intends to designate the Bonds as
“green bonds” or such other similar designation as it deems advisable.

That the Authority is hereby authorized to enter into the Supplement, the Restated Pledge
Agreement, the Sixth Amendment to MOA (if deemed necessary by the officers executing such
document) and the Undertaking (the “Authority Documents™) in substantially the same forms of
such documents as used in connection with the issuance of the Series 2019 Bonds or in the forms
thereof executed by the officer(s) of the Authority authorized hereby to execute such documents;
that the forms, terms and provisions of the Authority Documents be, and they hereby are, in all
respects approved; that the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson or the Executive Director of the
Authority be, and each of them hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed to execute and
deliver, and the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Authority be and each of them hereby
is, authorized, empowered and directed to attest and to affix the official seal of the Authority to,
the Authority Documents (as applicable) in the name, for and on behalf of the Authority, and
thereupon to cause the Authority Documents to be executed, acknowledged and delivered in the
form as the individual executing each Authority Document on behalf of the Authority shall
approve, his or her execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval; that
when the Authority Documents are executed, attested, sealed and delivered on behalf of the
Authority as hereinabove provided, such Authority Documents shall be binding on the Authority;
that from and after the execution and delivery of the Authority Documents, the officers,

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 28



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 10 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

employees and agents of the Authority are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all
such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and
comply with the provisions of the Authority Documents as executed; and a copy of the Authority
Documents shall be placed in the official records of the Authority, and shall be available for
public inspection at the office of the Authority.

That the form of each series of the Bonds, in substantially the same form as the Series
2019 Bonds and that contained in the Supplement, be, and the same hereby is approved; that the
Bonds may be issued pursuant to the Supplement; that the Bonds may be sold at public sale; that
the Bonds may be given such series designations deemed necessary and appropriate by the
officers of the Authority executing the Authority Documents; that the Bonds shall be executed in
the name, for and on behalf of the Authority with the manual or facsimile signature of its
Chairperson, Vice Chairperson or Executive Director and attested with the manual or facsimile
signature of its Secretary or Assistant Secretary and the seal of the Authority or a facsimile
thereof shall be affixed, impressed, imprinted or otherwise reproduced thereon and any officer of
the Authority shall cause the Bonds, as so executed and attested, to be delivered to the Master
Trustee for authentication; and that when the Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the Authority
in the manner contemplated by the Master Trust Agreement and the Supplement and this
Resolution, they shall represent the approved forms of Bonds of the Authority; provided that the
Bonds shall mature in such amount or amounts payable on such date or dates not later than
July 1, 2051, and shall bear interest at such rate or rates not to exceed six percent (6%) per
annum, and produce an arbitrage yield of not to exceed six percent (6%) per annum, payable on
such date or dates as provided in the Supplement, and subject to redemption as provided in the
Master Trust Agreement and Supplement; provided further, that the Authority deems it proper to
delegate to the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson or the Executive Director of the Authority, as
the case may be, the power to approve any and all changes to the Supplement, the Purchase
Contract, the Restated Pledge Agreement, the Sixth Amendment to MOA, the Bonds, the
Undertaking, the Preliminary Official Statement, and the Official Statement as he or she shall,
on behalf of the Authority, determine, subject to the preceding proviso and Section 4.

That sale of the Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $500,000,000 to
the Underwriters, at a purchase price of not less than 98% of the aggregate principal amount
thereof being sold (exclusive of original issue discount and original issue premium) plus accrued
interest, if any, to the date of delivery, is hereby approved and confirmed; that the Authority is
hereby authorized to enter into the Purchase Contract in substantially the same form as the
purchase contract executed in connection with the sale of the Series 2019 Bonds; that the form,
terms and provisions of the Purchase Contract be, and they hereby are, in all respects approved;
that the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson or the Executive Director of the Authority be, and
each of them hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver the Purchase
Contract, such Purchase Contract to provide for the issuance and sale of the Bonds of the
Authority in the aggregate principal amount not exceeding that maximum principal amount set
forth above, with such changes therein as the individual executing such Purchase Contract on
behalf of the Authority shall approve, his or her execution thereof to constitute conclusive
evidence of such approval of any and all changes and revisions therein from the form of
Purchase Contract approved hereby; that when a Purchase Contract is executed and delivered on
behalf of the Authority as hereinabove provided, such Purchase Contract shall be binding upon
the Authority; that from and after the execution and delivery of the Purchase Contract, the
officers, employees and agents of the Authority are hereby authorized, empowered and directed

to do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 29



State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Authorizing Resolution
Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 11 Lisa Bonnett & Ximena Granda

and comply with the provisions of the Purchase Contract as executed; and a copy of each
Purchase Contract shall be placed in the official records of the Authority, and shall be available
for public inspection at the office of the Authority. The Underwriters listed in Exhibit A hereto
are hereby approved.

That the distribution of a Preliminary Official Statement and an Official Statement by the
Underwriters with respect to each series of Bonds is hereby approved, such Preliminary Official
Statement and Official Statement to be in substantially the same form as the preliminary official
statement used with respect to the Series 2019 Bonds, or with such changes thereto as shall be
approved by the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson or the Executive Director of the Authority.
That the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson or the Executive Director are, and each of them
hereby is, authorized to execute the Official Statement.

That the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson, the Executive Director, the Treasurer, the
Secretary and any Assistant Secretary of the Authority be, and each of them hereby is, authorized
to execute and deliver such other documents, certificates, and undertakings of the Authority,
including, without limitation, a Tax Exemption Agreement with respect to the Bonds, and to take
such other actions as may be required in connection with the execution, delivery and
performance of the Master Trust Agreement, the Supplement, the Undertaking, the Purchase
Contract, the Restated Pledge Agreement and the Sixth Amendment to MOA and the distribution
of the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official Statement authorized by this Resolution.

That all acts of the officers, employees and agents of the Authority which are in
conformity with the purposes and intent of this Resolution be, and the same hereby are, in all
respects, ratified, approved and confirmed.

That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable and if any
section, phrase or provision hereof shall for any reason be declared to be invalid, such
declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions of
this Resolution.

That all resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith are hereby
superseded to the extent of such conflict.

That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption, as by
law provided.

EXHIBIT A
UNDERWRITERS
Lead Senior Manager:
Co-Senior Manager:

Co-Managers:

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 30



TAB 4: Palos Community Hospital/ NMHC

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 31



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

Members of the Authority
Sara Perugini
November 10, 2020

Resolution authorizing amendments relating to the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds,
Series 2010C (Palos Community Hospital), the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding
Bond, Series 2015B (Palos Community Hospital), the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue
Refunding Bond, Series 2015C (Palos Community Hospital), the Illinois Finance Authority
Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015D (Palos Community Hospital), the Illinois Finance
Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015E (Palos Community Hospital) and the Illinois
Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015F (Palos Community Hospital); and
Approving Related Matters

IFA 2015 File Number: 12308

Background:

On September 11, 2020, Northwestern Memorial HealthCare (“NMHC”), Palos Community
Hospital (“Palos Community”) and The St. George Corporation (“St. George Corp”’) announced the
signing of a Letter of Intent that contemplates combining Palos Community and its affiliates (other than
St. George Corp) (the “Palos Health System”) with the NMHC health system (the “Affiliation”).
Currently, NMHC, Palos Community and St. George Corp are working to close the Affiliation by January
1, 2021. The Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has previously issued the following bonds
for the benefit of Palos Community that are currently outstanding:

$147,525,000 Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010C (Palos
Community Hospital), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $74,275,000 (the
“Series 2010C Bonds™)

$57,260,000 Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015B (Palos
Community Hospital), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $56,335,000 (the
“Series 2015B Bond”)

$43,215,000 Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015C (Palos
Community Hospital), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $42,515,000 (the
“Series 2015C Bond”)

$44,790,000 Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015D (Palos
Community Hospital), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $42,290,000 (the
“Series 2015D Bond”)

$36,970,000 Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015E (Palos

Community Hospital), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $34,935,000 (the
“Series 2015E Bond”)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 32



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and affiliates Resolution Authorizing Amendments
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 2 Sara Perugini

$49,780,000 Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015F (Palos
Community Hospital), currently outstanding in the principal amount of $39,880,000 (the
“Series 2015F Bond”)

The Series 2010C Bonds, the Series 2015B Bond, the Series 2015C Bond, the Series 2015D Bond, the
Series 2015E Bond and the Series 2015F Bond (collectively, the “Bonds”) are secured by notes issued
pursuant to the Master Trust Indenture dated as of May 1, 2007, as amended and supplemented (the
“Palos Master Indenture”), among Palos Community, St. George Corp and Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association, as master trustee.

In connection with the Affiliation, NMHC, Palos Community and St. George Corp propose (i) to replace
the notes issued pursuant to the Palos Master Indenture that evidence and secure the Bonds with notes
issued by NMHC pursuant to the Second Amended Master Trust Indenture dated as of December 1, 2017,
as amended and supplemented (the “NMHC Master Indenture”), among NMHC, certain of NMHC’s
affiliates and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as master trustee, (2) to have Palos Community
become a member of the obligated group created by the NMHC Master Indenture and (3) to release St.
George Corp from its obligations under the Palos Master Indenture with respect to the Bonds. St. George
Corp will not be joining the NMHC obligated group or affiliating with NMHC and will remain an
independent organization.

In order to complete the note replacement for each series of the Bonds, NMHC and Palos Community (1)
will use existing provisions in the bond documents for the Series 2010C Bonds that allow such
replacement (the Series 2010C Bonds are publicly held); and (2) obtain the consent to the note
substitution for each series of the Bonds (other than the Series 2010C Bonds) from the financial
institutions that currently each hold all of their respective series of those Bonds. NMHC is also reviewing
the existing financial terms of the Series 2015B Bond, the Series 2015C Bond, the Series 2015D Bond,
the Series 2015E Bond and the Series 2015F Bond and may also seek to negotiate modifications of some
of those terms with the financial institutions holding those Bonds.

Amendments Authorized by this Resolution:

This resolution authorizes the Authority (1) to execute and deliver any necessary amendments to the bond
documents related to the Bonds to evidence the replacement of the notes securing the Bonds with
replacement notes issued pursuant to the NMHC Master Indenture, (2) to execute and deliver any
necessary amendments to the bond documents related to the Series 2015B Bond, the Series 2015C Bond,
the Series 2015D Bond, the Series 2015E Bond and the Series 2015F Bond that are agreed to by the
current holders of those Bonds and (3) to provide any other documentation related to the Bonds to assist
with the closing of the Affiliation. The resolution delegates to the Executive Director or the General
Counsel the authority to make the determination of what actions may be required by the Authority to
facilitate the Affiliation and to approve such documents.

Recommendation:

Authority staff recommends the approval of the accompanying resolution.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 33



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and affiliates Resolution Authorizing Amendments
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 3 Sara Perugini

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Rich Tomei
Borrower’s Counsel: Dentons US LLP Chicago, IL Mary Wilson
Borrower’s Financial
Advisor: Kaufman Hall Chicago, IL Jim Blake
Marek Kowalewski
Banks BMO Harris Bank Chicago, IL Deborah Capozzi
US Bank Chicago, IL Justin Meaney
Siemens Financial Chicago, IL Jim Thoma
Bank Counsel: Nixon Peabody LLP Chicago, IL Julie Seymour
McGuireWoods LLP Chicago, IL Jennifer Stearman
Issuer’s Counsel:  Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP  Chicago, IL Chad Doobay
IFA Financial
Advisor: Sycamore Advisors, LLC Chicago, IL Diana Hamilton

Chris Valentino

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Board Members as of September 1, 2020 (501(c)(3)):
Carol L. Bernick
John A. Canning
Nicholas D. Chabraja
Michael A. Cullen
Kent P. Dauten
Manny Favela
William P. Flesch
Dean M. Harrison
Michael J. Kachmer
Joseph D. Mansueto
Thomas J. Matya
Timothy P. Moen
Eric G. Neilson, MD
William A. Osborn
J. Christopher Reyes
Morton O. Schapiro
Timothy P. Sullivan
Glenn F. Tilton
Douglas E. Vaughan, MD
Patricia A. Woertz
Charie A. Zanck

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 34



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and affiliates Resolution Authorizing Amendments
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 4 Sara Perugini

REsoLuTION 2020-1110-CF__

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENTS RELATING TO THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2010C
(PALos COMMUNITY HOSPITAL), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY REVENUE REFUNDING BOND, SERIES 2015B (PALOS
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
REVENUE REFUNDING BOND, SERIES 2015C (PALOS COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND, SERIES 2015D (PALOS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL),
THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE REFUNDING BOND,
SERIES 2015E (PALOS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL) AND THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE REFUNDING BOND, SERIES 2015F
(PALOS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL); AND APPROVING RELATED
MATTERS

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has been created by, and
exists under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act (the “Acf”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously issued its Illinois Finance Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010C (Palos Community Hospital) (the “Series 2010C Bonds”), its Illinois
Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015B (Palos Community Hospital) (the
“Series 2015B Bond”), its Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015C
(Palos Community Hospital) (the “Series 2015C Bond”), its Illinois Finance Authority Revenue
Refunding Bond, Series 2015D (Palos Community Hospital) (the “Series 2015D Bond”), its
[llinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series 2015E (Palos Community Hospital)
(the “Series 2015E Bond”) and its Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bond, Series
2015F (Palos Community Hospital) (the “Series 2015F Bond” and, together with the Series
2010C Bonds, the Series 2015B Bond, the Series 2015C Bond, the Series 2015D Bond and the
Series 2015E Bond, the “Bonds”) for the benefit of Palos Community Hospital, an Illinois not for
profit corporation (“Palos Community’); and

WHEREAS, Palos Community, The St. George Corporation, an Illinois not for profit
corporation, and Northwestern Memorial HealthCare, an Illinois not for profit corporation
(“NMHC), are exploring the affiliation of Palos Community and its affiliates (other than The St.
George Corporation) with NMHC and its healthcare system, and the closing of the affiliation is
expected to occur on or around January 1, 2021 (the “Transaction’); and

WHEREAS, Palos Community and NMHC have determined it would be desirable as part
of the Transaction to have Palos Community join the obligated group created by the Second
Amended and Restated Master Trust Indenture dated as of December 1, 2017, as supplemented
and amended (the “NMHC Master Indenture”), among NMHC, certain of NMHC’s affiliates
(collectively, the “NMHC Obligated Group) and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as
master trustee; and

WHEREAS, Palos Community and NMHC have requested that the Authority assist with
the exchange of the obligations issued and outstanding pursuant to the Master Trust Indenture
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 35



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and affiliates Resolution Authorizing Amendments
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 5 Sara Perugini

dated as of May 1, 2007 as supplemented and amended among Palos Community, The St.
George Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as master trustee, and securing
the Bonds for obligations of NMHC issued pursuant to the NMHC Master Indenture
(collectively, the “MTI Note Exchange”) either (i) with respect to the Series 2010C Bonds,
pursuant to the existing provisions of the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of May 1, 2010 between
the Authority and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as bond trustee for the Series 2010C
Bonds or (ii) with respect to the Bonds other than the Series 2010C Bonds, with the consent of
the respective financial institution that purchased and holds all of its respective series of the
Series 2015B Bond, the Series 2015C Bond, the Series 2015D Bond, the Series 2015E Bond and
the Series 2015F Bond; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the MTI Note Exchange, NMHC may also negotiate
modifications to certain of the existing financial terms of the Series 2015B Bond, the Series
2015C Bond, the Series 2015D Bond, the Series 2015E Bond and the Series 2015F Bond with
the consent of the financial institutions holding such Bonds (the “Amendments’); and

WHEREAS, Palos Community and NMHC have requested that, if required by any of the
documents, agreements, instruments and certificates related to the Bonds (the “Bond
Documents”), the Authority execute such supplements or amendments to the Bond Documents in
connection with the MTI Note Exchange and the Amendments and to provide any necessary
consents or approvals as may be necessary and appropriate in connection with the Transaction;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Illinois Finance Authority as follows:

Section 1.  Approval of Documents. The Authority does hereby authorize and approve
the execution by its Chairperson, Vice Chairperson or Executive Director (or any other person
duly appointed by Members of the Authority to serve in such office on an interim basis) (each an
“Authorized Officer”) and the delivery and use of such supplements and amendments to the Bond
Documents and/or further documents, agreements, instruments and certificates as may be
required to evidence the MTI Note Exchange or the Amendments (as determined by the
Executive Director or the General Counsel). The Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the
Authority is hereby authorized to attest and to affix the official seal of the Authority to any such
supplements and amendments. Such amendments and supplements shall be substantially in the
forms approved by the Authorized Officer of the Authority executing the same, with such
execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such Authorized Officer’s approval and the
Authority’s approval (including the Executive Director or the General Counsel, as appropriate)
of the forms of such documents.

Section 2. Authorization and Ratification of Subsequent Acts. The Members,
officers, agents and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to do all such
acts and things and to execute or accept all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and
comply with the provisions of these resolutions, and all of the acts and doings of the Members,
officers, agents and employees of the Authority which are in conformity with the intent and
purposes of these resolutions, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, shall be and are
hereby authorized, ratified, confirmed and approved. Unless otherwise provided therein,
wherever in any document executed pursuant hereto it is provided that an action shall be taken
by the Authority, such action shall be taken by an Authorized Officer of the Authority, or in the
event of the unavailability, inability or refusal of an Authorized Officer to act, any two Members

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 36



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and affiliates Resolution Authorizing Amendments
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 10, 2020
Page 6 Sara Perugini

of the Authority, each of whom is hereby authorized, empowered, delegated the power and duty
and directed to take such action on behalf of the Authority, all within the parameters set forth
herein and in the applicable document.

Section 3.  Severability. The provisions of this resolution are hereby declared to be
separable, and if any section, phrase or provision hereof shall for any reason be declared to be
invalid, such declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and

provisions of this Resolution.

Section 4.  Conflicts. All resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith
are hereby superseded to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Effectiveness. This resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon its passage, as by law provided.

Adopted and effective this 10th day of November, 2020:
Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:
Vacant:
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
By
Executive Director

ATTEST:

Assistant Secretary

[SEAL]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 37



TAB 5: PACE Market Update

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 38



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

S A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

U/

Date: November 10, 2020

To: William Hobert, Chair Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chair Roger Poole
Peter Amaro José Restituyo
Drew L. Beres Eduardo Tobon
James J. Fuentes Randal Wexler
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Jeffrey Wright
Roxanne Nava Bradley A. Zeller

George Obernagel

From: Brad R. Fletcher, Vice President
Malcolm Simmons, Business Analyst

Subject: Property Assessed Clean Energy Market Update

Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) staff continues to engage market participants in furtherance
of issuing PACE bonds for prospective commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy (“PACE”) projects
throughout Illinois. To date, the Authority has successfully issued PACE bonds in the aggregate principal
amount of $45.74 million as a result of Authority staff’s ongoing collaboration with the City of Chicago
(Cook County), Village of Rosemont (Cook County), and City of Beardstown (Cass County).

Recently, Cook County itself adopted an ordinance on October 22, 2020 creating a PACE area and
establishing a PACE program. Authority staff had its first meeting with the Cook County Bureau of
Economic Development regarding potential PACE financings on June 5, 2018. These 2+ years of
collaboration are a testament to Cook County’s commitment to utilizing the Authority as a permissive,
conduit issuer of PACE bonds for commercial and industrial property owners situated within its
jurisdictional boundaries. This collaboration is also indicative of the value the Authority continues to
offer the overall Illinois PACE market, whereby Authority staff provides ongoing technical assistance to
local economic development officials while also advocating for PACE market activation on behalf of
capital providers and lenders across the country as they seek to fund energy efficiency, renewable energy,
water conservation, and resiliency projects within the state.

According to the Illinois Department of Revenue, Cook County (and the City of Chicago) had a total
combined commercial and industrial real estate market value of $210.23 billion as of November 4, 2018.
Importantly, commercial and industrial real estate located in Cook County has a total market value that is
more than 2.43x the combined market value of commercial and industrial real estate located in DuPage
County, Will County, Lake County, Kane County, Madison County, Champaign County, McHenry
County, Grundy County, and Rock Island County. This market opportunity, coupled with the Authority’s
commitment to all counties and municipalities throughout Illinois, validates the strategic state support
model developed by the Authority as a cornerstone of the Authority’s Transformation Initiative.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 39


http://www.il-fa.com/

TAB 6: SB1300 Update

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 40



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

&I

Date: November 10, 2020

To: Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (“the Authority”)

From: Charles Myart, Vice President of Loans and Guarantees

Subject: SB1300 Update Regarding the Illinois Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund (“IFPIF”)
Loan

According to the loan agreement, Section 6.3, the IFPIF must provide the Authority with a copy of its
annual audited financial statements. The next IFPIF’s Audit Committee Meeting is November 6, 2020.
We will provide a verbal update at the November 10, 2020 Authority Meeting on the IFPIF financial
audit.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 41


http://www.il-fa.com/

TAB 7: DACA Status Update

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 42



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Date: November 10, 2020

To: Members of the Illinois Finance Authority

From: Charles Myart, Vice President of Loans and Guarantees

Subject: Status update regarding the federal Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals
(“DACA”)

DACA Overview

On June 15, 2012, President Obama announced a new policy, DACA, allowing some undocumented
individuals who had been brought into the United States as children to receive renewable two-year
periods of deferred action from deportation and become eligible for work permits. United States
Citizenship and Immigration Services began accepting applications for deferred action on August 15,
2012, and as of this year some 700,000 people have been granted this status.

On September 5, 2017, the United States Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”) issued a recission of
DACA based on the determination by the United States Attorney General that the program was illegal.
The rescission was immediately challenged in court, and on June 18, 2020, the United States Supreme
Court ruled that DHS's decision to rescind DACA was arbitrary and capricious under the Administrative
Procedures Act, vacating the recission but declining to rule on DACA's legality. Under the Court’s
decision, the executive branch may repair the procedural errors and attempt to rescind DACA status
again. The consequences of the November 2020 General Election with respect to DACA has yet to be
determined.

Authority Pilot DACA Medical School Loan Program (“Pilot Program”)

In July 2013, the Illinois Finance Authority (“Authority”) created a pilot loan program under which the
Authority made loans from its own funds for the purpose of financing tuition and fees to students who
have/had federal DACA status and who are/were enrolled in participating medical or dental schools in
Illinois. Once the DACA medical students (“DACA borrowers”) complete medical school and their
medical residencies, they will be obligated to work in a qualified medically underserved Illinois
communities in certain medical specialties. DACA borrowers agree to work for one year in a qualified
medically underserved Illinois community for each year of medical school financed under the Pilot
Program. Only Stritch School of Medicine at Loyola University, Chicago (“Stritch”) is participating in
the Pilot Program.

Under the Pilot Program, DACA borrowers commit to pursuing one of several qualified medical
specialties and, after graduation and completion of their medical residencies and/or fellowships, to
practicing in lllinois in certain qualified medically underserved areas. DACA borrowers who fail to
perform this service obligation must repay their loans at an increased rate of interest (10.82%, rather than
0%). The Authority authorized $2,900,000 in loan funds in May 2014 and an additional $3,000,000 in
loan funds in June 2018, a total of $5,900,000. To date, the Authority has funded loans in the amount of
$2,901,433.32 and has reserved to fund possible future loans in the amount of $331,690.15, or a total of
$3,233,123.47. Under the Pilot Program, the Authority has provided loans for three cohorts of DACA
borrowers at Stritch for a total of fifteen DACA borrowers.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 43


http://www.il-fa.com/

DACA - First Cohort Entering into the Service Commitment Phase

On September 30, 2020, Philip Hale, Vice President of Civic Engagement for Loyola University
Chicago’s Office of the President extended an invitation to the Authority’s Executive Director and Staff
to attend its Service Commitment Fulfillment Event on October 21, 2020 as a refresher. The first cohort
of Stritch’s DACA alumni who received student loans from the Authority are finishing their residencies
in June 2021. Upon completion of their residencies, they will begin looking for jobs in the State of Illinois
to fulfill their service commitments. Before they graduated from Stritch School of Medicine, the school
brought in a consultant, Art Jones, MD, to discuss with graduates about the types jobs that are eligible
according to the terms of the loan agreement and how to go about finding one.

Dr. Jones provided an overview of the National Health Services Corp’s guiding principles that were
utilized by Stritch and the Authority to establish the Pilot Program and criteria to meet the service
commitment. Staff memebers and graduates expressed their appreciation to the Authority and staff its
commitment to success of the Pilot Program.

Page -2-

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 44



TAB: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 45



Financial Analysis Memo, Financial Statements, and Treasury Reports will be
distributed separately.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 46



TAB: PROCUREMENT REPORT

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 47



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT

BOARD MEETING
November 10, 2020

CONTRACTS/AMENDMENTS EXECUTED

Procurement Type Vendor Term/Purchase | Estimated Not | Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value Procurement
lllinois Procurement Code-
Small Purchases Miller Hall & Triggs, LLC 12/16/19- $20,000 Small Purchase in process Legal advice related to Ag
12/15/20 Guaranty
Zoom Video 04/27/20- $2,000 Executed Remote Conferences- Covid-
Communications, Inc. 04/26/21 19
lllinois Procurement Master CDW-G 03/13/20 $2,800.00 Executed 12 Remote Licenses- Covid-19
Contracts Logsdon Office Supply 03/13/20 $1,622.60 Executed 5- Printers-Covid-19
Logsdon Office Supply 03/16/20 $837.20 Executed 2- Printers-Covid-19
Hewlett Packard 07/27/20 $1,335.16 Executed Hewlett Packard Server
Memory
CDW 08/01/20 $577.80 Executed 4- Monitors- Covid-19
Hewlett Packard 08/17/20- $7,683.60 Executed Hewlett Packard 3 year Care
08/16/23 Packs
CDS 09/08/20 $4,088.65 Executed 5-Laptops
Dell Marketing 10/22/20- $16,505.98 Executed Microsoft Office 365 Licenses
07/31/23 (3 Year Contract)
lllinois Procurement Code Veritext 01/01/21- $24,721.65 Executed Board Meetings Transcription
Renewals 12/31/21 Services
lllinois Procurement Code Ascent Innovations 06/27/20- $42,227.25 Executed Accounting Software
Contracts 06/26/21 Maintenance and Support
Amalgamated Bank of 08/01/20- $10,000 Executed Bank Custodian Services
Chicago 01/31/21
Mainstreet Investment 08/01/20- $95,000 Executed Investment Manager Services
Advisors formerly known 07/31/21

as ClearArc Capital

1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 48




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT

BOARD MEETING

November 10, 2020

Acacia 10/01/20- $132,000 Executed Financial Advisor Services
06/30/21

Sycamore Advisors 10/01/20- $132,000 Executed Financial Advisor Services
06/30/21

Amalgamated Bank of 11/01/20- $6,000 Executed Receiving Agent Services
Chicago 10/31/21

Bloomberg Finance L.P. 08/01/19- $33,490 Terminate 1 Shared License for 1 Users

Anywhere Services 12/31/20

EXPIRING CONTRACTS-OTHER

Procurement Type Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value | Procurement
Credit Card Bank of America- 06/30/21 $400,000 Continue Bank of America Operating
Depository Account
Amalgamated-Credit 05/01/21 $80,000 Continue Credit Card
Card
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENTS
Procurement Type Vendor Term Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
to Exceed Value | Procurement
Inter-Governmental Agreements Office of the State 07/01/20- N/A IGA-Executed Fire Truck Revolving Loan
Fire Marshal (OSFM) 06/30/25 Program

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 49




TAB: MINUTES

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 50



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

&I

Date:
Subject:

To:

November 10, 2020

Minutes of the October 13, 2020 Regular Meeting

Will Hobert, Chair Terry O’Brien
Peter Amaro Roger Poole
Drew Beres José Restituyo
James J. Fuentes Eduardo Tobon
Michael W. Goetz Randal Wexler
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Jeffrey Wright
Roxanne Nava Bradley A. Zeller
George Obernagel

Dear Members of the Authority:

160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Please find enclosed the Report of Proceedings prepared by Veritext Legal Solutions (the “Minutes™) in
connection with the regular meeting of the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”),
begun and held at the Michael A. Bilandic Building, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite S-1000, Chicago,
Illinois 60601, on the second Tuesday of October in the year 2020, pursuant to the provisions of Section
801-25 and Section 801-30 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq. of the State
of Illinois (the “Act”), the Members having met via audio conference in accordance with Section 7(e) of
the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/7, and pursuant to the determination by the Chair of the Authority
that an in-person meeting of the Authority was not practical or prudent because of the disaster declared by

the Governor on September 18, 2020 and remaining in effect for 30 days thereafter.

To aid in your review of the Minutes, please reference the following pages and line numbers for
corresponding sections of the respective meeting’s agenda:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING
October 13, 2020
9:30 AM

AGENDA:

l. Call to Order & Roll Call

(page 2,

line 1 through page 7, line 4)

. Approval of Agenda
(page 7, line 5 through page 9, line 6)
Il Public Comment

(page 9,

lines 14 through 11)

V. Chairman’s Remarks

(page 9, line 12 through page 10, line 12)
V. Message from the Executive Director

(page 10, line 13 through page 13, line 6)
VI. Committee Reports

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 51


http://www.il-fa.com/

]

VIII.

XI.
XII.

XII.

[FA

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

(page 13, lines 7 through 24)

Presentation and Consideration of New Business ltems
(page 14, line 1 through page 27, line 22)
Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
(page 27, line 23 through page 34, line 4)

Monthly Procurement Report

(page 34, line 5 through page 36, line 15)
Correction and Approval of Minutes

(page 36, line 16 through page 38, line 20)

Other Business

(page 38, line 21 through page 39, line 7)

Closed Session

(page 39, lines 8 through page 40, line 8)
Adjournment

(page 40, line 9 through page 43, line 21)

The Minutes of the regular meeting of the Authority are further supplemented by a summary of the
respective meeting’s voting record prepared by Authority staff (the “Voting Record”), which is also
enclosed.

Please contact an Assistant Secretary to report any substantive edits to the enclosures.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Elizabeth Weber

General Counsel

Enclosures: 1. Minutes of the October 13, 2020 Regular Meeting

2. Voting Record of the October 13, 2020 Regular Meeting

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 52



9LEE-16€-888

SuonN[Og [e50T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

2yl Jo burjesw JIeTnbal oYl ‘2I0F2I3YL " pPOIRTOSDP
I93SesTp 8Yl JOo asnedaq juspnid 1o TednIidead jou ST Aepol
Aataoyany oyl Jo bBurizssuw uosiad-uT Ue Y] PIUTWISISP
oAy I ‘popusuwe se ‘30y sburissu usdo 8yl JO (9)L UOTIIDSS
Jo suotsTtaoxd 9U3 YITM S0UBPIODDE UT
"shep o¢
I03J 309332 UT suTewal uoTjeweldoxd UYDTUM ‘eaIe I93SeSIp
® st STOUTITTI JO 93e3S Yl UT SoT3unod [Te burieldsp
pue 6T0Z 9SB9STO SNITARUOIOD AQ Pasned SUISOUOD YITesay
oTTand 03 pejelax STOUTITTI JO 23e1S 9UY3 UTYITM SISTXD
I93seSTIpP B 30V Adusby juswsbeue Adusbiswg STOUTTTI
2y3 Jo suotstaoxd ay3z o3 juensand 3eyl BUTpur 0202 ‘8T
Ioqwaldeas UO UOTIRWETDOIJ I93SeSTQ [eTI03eulaqnd e panssTt
STOUTTTI JO 23©31S 9yl JO IOUISA0D OYL
‘peag ‘nok
Mueyrn "3ISCOH TTITM ST STUL S LYH90H ¥IVHD
‘ute TE€i6 JO SWTJ 92Ul 3 JISQOH ITeyD Aq I2pIo
03 paTTe® usaq sey A3TIOUany =2yl JO buTljesw xeTnbax sTYl
pue ‘0z0Z ‘U3agl I29031d0 ST °23ep s,4AepoL
s I9UDISTA
pexg ST STYL -Butuiow poob puy :¥IHOIATA ~dW
*I9pIo 03 Burjesw 2yl TTed 03 ST
p.I -A3TIOUINY SoUBRUTA STOUTTITI SY3I JO ITeYD '3JISCOH
TITM ST STY3 ‘Hutuiow poon :ILIAGOH JIVHD

z obeg

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16€-888

SuoNN|og 1830 XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

D¥DD/2IBDOYITeSH 'JUSPTISDId-°0TA ‘INIDNVAd VIVS
JUSbY JUSWSINDOAd ‘AVMOTTIOH DIVID
UOT3eI3STUTWPY

3 soueuld JO IobeueW ‘VANVID YNAWIX

JIO03D=ITA

JUBISTSSY PUB JUSPTISSIJ-90TA ‘NAHOIATA AVAL
(opus12JUOD OTpne BIA pue uosaad UT)

I03DSITA SATINDSIXH ‘YHLSIHW YHHIOLSIVHD

*d44VYLS ALIYOHLAVY HONVNIA SIONITII

ddATTEZ AHTAVED 9NN
LHDTIM AHIAAHL THIWNHNW
dATXEAM AANVYE dHIWNEN
NOGOL O0yvNdd JHIWHN
OANLILSHY dHSOL YHIWHNW
HT00d ddD0d YHIWHNW
NHI¥Yd 0 HONHIEHL dHIWNHNW
TADVYNYHEO HDIOHD JHIWHNW
YAUYN HNNVX0d dHINWHN
AHDVENL ANATIV JHIWHEN
ZLAOD THVYHOINW YHIWHNW
SHINENA SHNVL YHAIWHEN
SHYHI MHIA JHIWNHNW
OdVNY ¥dLAd dHDNHN
LY¥ddOH TTIM ¥IVHD
FHONHYHANOD OIdNVY VIA ILNHSHId

*90T30U

03 juensand ‘"w e Q€:g 3B 00T ‘€I IDQO3ID0 ‘Aepseng

uo HONAJYHANOD OIQAY VIA PUB NOS¥Ed NI dTHH LA3TIoyiny
9DURUTA STOUTTTI 29Ul JO BuTljesnw xernbay ayi Jo

SONIQHHIDO0dd 40 LI0dHd

SYHIWHN HHI A0 DNILIAHN dVINDHY
ALTYOHINVY HONVNIA SIONITTII

T =bedg

Ve

€

(44

1c

0c

6T
8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

o o
—

N ™m < 0 0w >~ o

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 53



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

& abedg

Y3TM 2DUBPIODDE UT ‘3JISQOH ITeUD

TI2UD3iaTd pead ST STU3 ‘Urteby YHHOLATA AW

‘9ISH fLYH9d0H ¥IVHD

¢I3ISCOH ITeyD puv  ¥HHDLHATA “¥NW
Tjussaad TUETTHEZ "dN

SIDTTIOZ "IN

‘nok yueyl SUHHOLATA C¥RW
“9I9H SLHDIYUM ¥R

SAYLTIM "IN YTHDOLATA W
TOJI9H  GYHTIXEAM MW

SIDTXSBM "IN YHHOLATA “dNW
‘9IS9H *NOdOL ¥R

dUOQOoL "IN TdHHOLATA U
"9IS9H COANLILSHY "dNW
¢oAn3Taseyd "IN FYHHOLATA N
Tiussaad ‘HTO00d "¥N
d9T00d "IN SUHHOLATA “¥RW
"9ISH TNHI¥E. O "¥NW
dUSTId 0 "IN SUHHOLATA “¥RW
“9I9H STHDYNIHAO “dN
iTebeuraqo "IN SHHHOLATA ¥R
‘9I9H  :VYAUN “SK

ceaeN "SW GYHHOLATA “¥W

TOISH MEDOVINL T SKW

49

€T

(44

154

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

A

€T

Ztl

1T

0T

9LEE-16€-888 WO0J'IXALIOA" MMM

SuoNN[Og [e50T IXIDA

dedeany, "SW C¥HHOLATA TUN
‘9A9H  fZLHOD ¥UNW
4Z2390D "IN FYHHOLATA YU
*9I3H SSHINHNA C¥RW
és@3jusng CJIW CYHHOLHATA TN
TOASH fSHY¥HI "dNW
ésaaad "IN fFYHHOLATA U
"9ASH  ‘OYUVYNY dNW
joxewy - IW
ITOX 3yl ITed TT.I '9d0USI833UO0d
oTpne eIA burpusjije sIsqusy TIe YITM
‘utebe I9Uyo3laTd
pexg ST STUL ~ATuTlelas) :YHAHDIATA " ¥W
“ITOox Sy3a
T1Teo oseaTd Axel19109S5 JUBISTSSY 92Ul TIIM
*AUOWTIS9] puUR SUOTISSNOSTIP ‘SISqWSN I9Y3lo TT®
Iesy ued A9yl eyl UOTILDTIPUT Ue St usyel o9 T[TTM SISquaR
Jo osuodseax 9yl ‘STTed TIOI =2yl o3el am SY
*9DUSISIUOD OTPNe BTA BuTjlssw SIYl pus3le TTIM
sIsqueW TTY ' S0UsIsJuod oIpne 9yl burjsoy pue Hurisswu
92Uyl JO UOT3eDOT 9Yl 3e 9D0TIJO 0LedTYD §,4A3TIO0OYINY =Y
UuT AT3USIIND ST ID3STOW JI03DDITA SATINDOXH
*sI9qWaN 29Uyl Jo wnionb e jo soussaad Teorsiyd syl

JNOYIJITM SDUSISIUOD OIPne eTA PaldNpuod bureq sT A3TIoyiny

¢ obeg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 54



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

putjedrotiaed orTand a2yl jo sasquaw Aue IT
*STIYD ‘NOA ueyr
*1I9CQOH TTTIM ST STYL :LYddOH ¥IVHD

‘uosasd ut sburpssooxd
989yl 92AIS9SqO 03 buTrjuem I00TF sTyU3 03 dn swoD Ssey Luo

ou pue ‘Ajdwe ST WOOI °9Y3 JuswWow 9yl Iy
*9ITse9p Os A9yl JT JUSWWOD
pue sbutpessooxd syl 03 USISTT Pue woox STyl o3 dn swod
Aew sjuswsatnbsx A3sjes pue yaresy o11gnd s,burtpiing syl
Uy3tm ATdwod 03 S9sooyD oym pue -- 03 pue uosaad ur bBurissu
STY3 pus3je 03 asooyo oym OTTqnd 9yl Jo Iaquaw Aue
eyl A3TIn0Ss BUTPIINg pasTape OsTe aaey I  "020Z 'YL
I9q0300 ‘AepsaupeM 3seT 923Tsgem s,A3TIOYINY =Yl Se TTom
se ‘oTTeseT Y3IION 09T 'Burplrng OTpuelTd 9Y3 JO I0O0TJ
1SITJ °9Yl UO pue IO0O0TJ STYl UO Yioq poisod sxem sburissw
yjoq I0J sepusbe 9yl -bHurissw Qg:e 9yl ‘LU0 ST STIYI
yoTym Jo ‘Aepol sbHburissuw oTTgnd Om] LAY SM eyl I0OTJT

1SITJI 9yl uo spienb AJTINOss poasTaApe 94,1
‘uUOT3eDOT Burissuw STY3 e s930A ‘suoriejussaad
‘SUOTSSNOSTP [Te JIeay ued I 3yl WITJUOD Ued I
‘obedTyD UT STTESEeT YIAON 09T FO JI00Td4 UY3I0T 93Ul 3e Wwoox

oousIajuod a9yl ur juasaad ATreorsiAuyd we T
*I0309ITQ SATINDSXHE oYl ‘I9ISTOW STIYD

ST STYL ~"~3I9]qOH IATeyD 'SoX YALSIHAW "IN

9 obeg

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuoNN[Og [e50T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

¢butissu styl
Jo uoTieooT TeoTsAyd =2yl 3e paesy ATIeSID ST 20USISJUOD
oTpne a9yl 3eyl WITIUOD NOA ued ’‘SIIYD
*ATIeSTD buTissw STUY] IeSY UBD 9DUSISIJUOD
oTpne eTAa 10 uosaad ur burpusije oTTqnd Syl JO sIsquawl
TTe 3BY3 WITFUOD O3 STT P.,I 'Alreutrd
‘pIoDaI 9yl 103
sjusuwon Aue Burpraoid SSTMISYIO IO UOTIOW © BUIPUODSS
IO BuTiew oI0J9q SWeu ITSYJ 93e3s ISqWSN Ydes eyl se
031 9TIT OsTe p,I ‘x93x0odsx 3INOD °9Yl JO UOTILISPTISUOD 9Y3
104 - sbutpessooxad s,Aepol burqraosueil ST I23x0deI 3INOD
e pue ‘popioosl BuTlsaq oI,9M ‘ISPUTWSI © SY
s suoyd
Inok uo sanjesi eyl saey jou op nok JT ped Aoy Inok uo
9x ssaad Aew nok ‘Surl Inok -- suoyd InNoA sjnwun pue s3nw
o, "PpIODL9I 9yl I0J sjuswwod Aue BurpTAOoId 9STMISYIO IO
Purjon ‘uorjow B BUTPUODSS IO DBuTdew aI,NO0A ssaTun asTou
punoxbyoeq Aue 923eUTWITS 03 aTgIssod usym oTpne ITaYd
93nw JIsqwaw yoes eyl 3senbsx o3 SYIT p,I ‘epusbe s,Aepol
ybnoayl Aem Ino bBuryew utbsq sm s103Jsg
‘peadg ‘nok ueyg
"3ISCOH TTITM ST STUL LYd90H dIVHD
‘POINITISUOD U29(Q Sy sIaquwap JOo wnxonb

e ‘popusue se 30y sburisesn uado 8yl JO ()L UOTIDSS

g abeg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 55



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

*S9X PLHODIUM
&IYBTIM AN TYHHOLHETA
TS9X THHTIXEM
CIDTXS9M "IN TYHHOLETA

TS9@X *NOdOL

duogorn "IN FTYHHOLHETA
=D fOANLILSHY
¢oAniTased CINW FTYHHOLHATA

TS2X FHT00d

i9100d CIW  GCMHEHDIHTA
S9X  INHI™E.0

cusTIgd, 0 "IN FYHHOLHETA
*S9X  THOHYNITLO
¢Tebeuasqo "IW  YHAHOLATA
TS®X  VAVYN

ceAeN "SW  G¥HEHDIHTA

TS89k B RCRON A-FONN
dYsoeanpy S FTYHHOLHETA

TS3X fZLH0D

iz219209H "IN TYHHDLETA
"S9X FSHLNENA

és3usng "IN CYHHOLHETA
‘paaoxddy rsd¥HEd
ésaIed "IN FTYHHDOLATA

g8 °2bed

TN

TN

TUN

TAN

TN

TUN

TAN

TN

TUN

TAN

TN

TUN

TAN

TYN

TS

TAN

"SI

TUN

TUN

TIN

TUN

TUN

TN

TYN

Ve

€

(44

c

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

VI

€T

cT

T

0T

9LEE-16€-888
suonN|og 1830 XA

TWOIJXILIOA MMM

juoTjow e UodDns o2I9Y3 ST

(-osuodsax ON)

cepusbe s,Aepol 03

91TIM IO 00ET-TS9 (CTE) TTeD wmmw._”@

9say3 Ieay jouued A9yl eyl putj

[ °bedg

‘poaoxddy  OUVWY AN
joxewy - IW
"TTOX 2yl TTed TT.I ‘eaeN Iaquan Aq
puooss pue JYBTIM Iaquap A uoTilow 9yl uo
TIL9UD3ILSTd perd ST STUL
*ATute3as) SYHHOLAETA TN
“TTox =yl
T1Teo oseaTd Axe392I09S JULISTSSY 92Ul TIIM
"3ISCOH TTTIM ST STUL *ILYHdOH JIVHD
‘puonag
‘eAeN 2UUEBXOY ST STUL *YAUYN °SKW
‘paaow OS
‘sejuengd wIL ST STUL SSHINIENA “¥NW
‘paaow OS
"IYBTIM FFOL ST STUL :IHDIAM “¥W

‘epusbe ay3 saasoxdde o3 uorjou

e 3senbsai 03 93 TIT pInom I ‘Suou buliesy

SUOT3D9II0D IO SITPD

‘suoT3lIppe Aue o3ew 03 YSIm auockue sa0Qq
*9NSST OIpne ay3 9ATOS O3 IOALRSIPUSD

IITM M pUB ‘MOUY SN 39T 03 AT93eTPoWUT WOD eJ-TIPOFUT

‘A1axea1o sburtpssooxd

9DUSISIUOD OTIPne eTA

144

€

(44

1c

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 56



9LEE-16€-888

SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

paeoq AxosTtape ue Agq 3xodsx Qzoz Ioqweidss © JO 3IXD3UO0D
92Uyl UT ONSST STY3l LuTtwexs 03 sueTd gvdd
*S9TJTTIIN I0J SUOTIINTOS TEIDURUTT
saT3easouuT pue sar3Tunixoddo YSTI uo sbieyd e pesT
drey 03 dvddE JO ITeyD SYl Aq payse usaq aaeY I -- pIyse
oney I "g¥dd IO paeog AIOSTAPY TeIOURUTH [EIUSWUOITAUT
S,¥dd "S°'N 92Uyl 23e oaaT3oadsaad TeTOURUII S2IN3ONIFSeIIUT
JusSWuUISAOL 93©3S B WOIJ -- BIJUT JuUsWUILAOD
S3e3s JO Isqusw SATlejussaxdsa e se ATsjowsa
ojedroTaaed TTTM I 99M STU3 I=23eT
*I93STOW STAYD ST STUL
*3I9qOH ITeYD ‘NoA ueyl CYALSIAW dAW
*I9]1STOW I03D09ITA SATINDOXH
*S9DUSTINS YITeSH pue HBUTSINN JO =S69TT0D
S3T UY3Tm AQTSISATUN UOTIDLIANSSY -- AJTIOoYIny 9yl o3
I9MOIIOCQ JITNPUOD MU © SWodDTam =M ‘ATTeuTrd
*9DTAIDS JO saesk ITL9U3l I0J [njeleab axe oM A3Taoyany
9U3 03 UOTIJINQTIJUOD ITSY3 I0JF sjoows yisg pue AODOW STAT
sonbesaTToD ISWIOJ INO O3 NOA IUueyly puy
TUOTSSTW
JuswdoTaASpP DTWOUODS S,A3TIOYINY SYJ S0UBAPE 03 Nok
JO yoes Y3ITM DBUTIIOM O3 PIEMIOF HOOT SM
"STOUTTTII UT =I3Y

poseq Auedwoo TeoransdewreydoTd USATIP Ydiessal Teqolb

0T °beq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16€-888

SuoNN[Og [e50T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

e sjussaxdax osop ‘oTwspued sTyl burtanp AT3uejxzodut
pue ‘AI3sSnpul S9O0TAISS TeIDURUTI 92Ul JO TaAdT 3saybIy
oyl e drysaspesT sbutaq opienpd -ansusidsijus erpsul

Te3Tbtp © pue xspunoi Auedwod e ST I1939d -A3TIOUINY
2U3 JO IOM 2Y3 03 23NgIIJUOD 03 punoxboedq pue
oousTaadxa Jo yidep oaTssaxdwT ue sey yoned
A3TIOoUany 9yl 03 0AN3TisSoy SSOL pue UOJO] OpIenpH
‘oxewy 193194 BuTwooTem pue HurjeTniexbuod uT suw utol
aseaTd *AjTIoyany Syl 031 SISqWSK MU S1yl psjutodde sey
I93z3TId IOUISAOH HuTlssw 3se] INO SD0UTS
rA3TIoyany L9oueuUTg STIOUTTTII 2Y3l JO burissw
0Z0Z 'Y3ET I92q03IDO PIaINpayds IeInbsx 2yl 03 LswodTam
‘3I9qO0H TITIM ST STyl ‘urtebe ’‘suou BuTiesH
(-osuodssax ON)
SSIDqUSR
2yl 103 jusuwod oTTgnd Aue 219yl SI
"3I9qOH TTITM ST STYUL
‘pexd ‘nok jqueyr S LYH9dOH ¥IVHD
*S9TIILD UOT3ow 9yl ‘3JISQOH ITeyD
cI9yo3eTd peid ST STU3 ‘urtebvy ¥EHDOLATA AW
"S8X S LYH90OH ¥IVHD
¢IISCOH ATeYD PUY  YHHOLATA ~dNW
T S9X SYETTIHZ CEN
CASTTIRPZ "IN SYHHOLHETA U

6 abedg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 57



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

‘uoqo], opienpd pue 0ANn]lTlsey 9SO0L ‘oxewy I939d ‘SISqULN
1semau s,A3TIOYINY SYJL - sSHBUTUTeI] I9Ylo pue sOTYID
pojepuerw-93e3s SUIT-uo 9yl Jo uorizardwod Inok I103 JJeas
SUY3 pue sIsquspW SY3l 03 nok jqueyl ‘Alreutrd
‘butissw s, burturow
STyl uTr Burtjedroriaed jou ST qooe[L INBESITTOD INO
Aym ST STYL ~Po3O9[9s oIk SIOPUSA 9Y] 9DOUO SNSST Puoq
A¥s butwoodn syl Burtpniour sseooxd BuTlxew UOTISIDSP IO
UOT3DST9s STYl JOo 3oadse Aue utr =3edrortiaed jou [TIM pue
jou sey qooep ‘910J92I9YL SWITI bBuriueq JYS Teriusiod
2yl Jo suo Jo 92koTdws ue yatm drysuoTrierar ATTIwed e
sey ‘A93donis qooep ‘1030911 92ATIND9XHE Ajndsaqg s,A3taoyiny
9yl -ssoooxd UOTIDST9S I9xueq JA¥S 9Y3 UTYITM SIDTTIUOD
JJeds 103 Tetausjod Syl pesTexl OsTe I ‘SNsSsST suwes
STY3 YaTMm UOTIDSUUOD UT -- I Yauow 3ser]
‘3x0dex juswsanooxd 9Y3 UT paieys oq TIIM
jurod STUY3 UO UOTILWIOIJUT SIOW -~ A¥S 9Yl Y3ITm UOTID2UUOD
utT saeoueq Aue woxij sataInbur Aue o3 puodssi o3 jou JjJels
pue sIaqua 3se oM -Aem Ispun mou s,3T ‘saojueq JdS SYI
103 ssepoxd uOT3DSTSS SY3 03 deq burton
*S9T3TIUS
oTTond STOUTTTI WOIJ SUBOT I93em 91Sem pue Isjem
putyuTtap poabpes1d JO S3ISTSUOD JTPLaId 9yl 20uTls weiaboad

AYS 9yl uo [TeIsso0 ainssaxd TeIDURUII 93 SASTISI TTIM

Z1 obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

3T ST ‘TnJsseo0ons ST ISMOIIOQ JAYS =9HIeT STYl JT ‘sS90p
STU3 Jeym 3UTyl I pue ‘YIAIM I0 ssepoxd uotieoridde 30v
UOTJBAOUUI PUB SDUBUTJ 9IN3ONIJSeIIUl I93eM S,¥dd 'S'N
Syl 03 3s8I°23UT JO I93319T ' polatugqns sey jurtod sTyl 3e
sweu 394 jouued I OUM SISMOIIOQ BuTrATaspun abiel ay3l Jo
suQ -3xodsx o3 pesesaTd w,I 3yl JA¥YS °Y3 Y3ITM UOTIDSUUOD

UT SMmaUu HuTyesiq swos saey ATTenioe I
‘spuog us9IH paTageT aI89m Ayl ‘spuoq os9yl
poNsSST oM USYmM T0Z JO bButads syl ur pue ‘BuUuroueury IS93em
SOATOAUT OSTe STIUYL ~ADUSDY UOTID930Id TRIUSWUOITAUF
STOUTTTI 92Ul JUSTTO INO JO JTeyUsaq UO J¥S punj BuraAToasI
e (uoT3dniisjuTl OTpPNE WOOZ) I93em ULSTD © Y3ITMm UOTID2UUOD
uT sxoyueq pesal I03 Tood paTiTTenb psanooxd ArsatiTisdwod
PuriysTxe ue wWoOxJ ss9001d UOTADSTSS e YITMm bBurpssosoxd

921 9Mm ‘yYyjuow 3SeT PoSSNOSTP se ‘OSTVY
‘butjiesw xsqueaoN oyl 3e otdol sTy3l
uo 3xodex 03 910w LaaeY TT,I -~Sbueys 923eWITD UO 6T0Z UT 9
I9quNN I9PIO SATINDSXH S,I9¥ZITIJ JIOUISAOD UT pue burissu
0z0z Axenigsd s,A3TIOUINY SYl UT POSSNOSTIP se sbueyd
23ewTTDo DBurssaippe pue HBUTOURUTI STJRUTRISNS UO SNDOJ
psoueyus s,A3TIOYINY SYI YITM JUS3STSUOD ST NIOM STUL
‘welsAs TeTouURUTd "S°'N 9Yl UT STV 23ewTlD burtbeueny sT
3xodex STyl JO SwWeu 9aY3j pue ‘UoTsSsSTwwo) buTpell soIning

soTaTpowwo) oyl ‘A3Taus Axojelnbsi TeIdueruUII TeISpa e 03

T1 °beg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 58



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

900z ut A3TIoyany oyl ybnoayi spuod 3ITnpuo) 3Idwoxs-Xe]
ATTeaspa] penssT ATTeurbrIo s3yeQ aIeTd
'000'000°2S$ pPo9dxd
03 30U JuUNOWe U UT Spuod 0Z0Z S9TI=S JO =20uenssT =Yl
purtztIoyine s3jeQ 9ITD I0J UOTINTOSSI PuUOq TEUTI SWIJ-UO
e Jo Teaoxdde sisenbax Jyels -3sonbax puoq snusasx
(€) (P)TOS ® ST T WS3I "S3eO 9IeTD ‘T Wa3I
‘uT9I9ayl
PRUTL]UOD JUNOWE PadDXS-03-310U 9YJ PUL UOTINTOSSI 3YI
jo ATuo Teasoxdde syl DBUTISPTSUOD oI SISqUWSN =SY3 epusbe
s ,Aepol uo pojussaxd WS3T SS2UISNJ MIU JTNPUOD Ydoes
I0J 23eyl 230U 03 SYTT PTNOM I SWTI] STY3 3¢
*QI9QOH ITeyD ’‘NoA jueyr
‘Tutbnisq exaes ST STUL :INIDAYEd " SH
‘Tutbniasg - sW
‘Nok ueyl
rATo3exedss I9PTSUOD O3 OYTIT PINOM ISQqWSN © 3Byl SwWalT
ssauTsng mau oTJroads Aue o1 92I9Y3 SSOTUN WSIT SS2UTSN]
Mm2U TenpIATpuUT aaTjoadsax yoes o3 patrdde sejoa poapIodal
jusnbesgns sy3 saey pue ATSATIDSTIOD 9 pue g ‘¥ ‘¢ ‘g
‘T SW9]I SS9UTSNJ MOU JISPTSUOD 0] SISCWSNW 9Y3 JO JUSSUOD
Texsusb oyl I0J 3se 03 9T mou p,I
"3ISGOH TTTM ST STUL
*Z3909 "IN ‘No& ueyl S LIH9dOH ¥IVHD

T obed

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16€-888 WO0J'IXALIOA" MMM
suonn[og (8397 JXAIDA
"dnoxp 3ITPSID Y3ITeSH
A3Ttutal s,3I rAxxos w, T ‘wexbord buroueuTrd pa1ood

azaded Teroxsuwwo) 9yl pue dnoxH o1edY3TesH AJTUTIL ‘I93uUsd
Y3TesH urooutlT ysng yeies ‘TelatdsoH A3Tunuwo) ASTTeA
STOUTTTI ‘A3TSISATUN UOTIDDIINSDY ‘S3eO 2ITD :epusbe
s ,Aepo] UO sSwe3T SSBUTSNg MU BUTMOTTOIF 9yl Teaoxdde
103 puswwooaI 03 ATSNOWTURUN PI30A pPue bBUuTtuIow STY3I

ISTTIES 32w 9933TWWOD 90ULUTA ITNPUOD SYL
*Aepol butissu
9933TwWwWO) BuToueuTd ITNPUOD SYI ITeyYd 03 ISqWS IOTUSS
jsow 9Y3 Se payse sem I ‘ITeUD B 94ARY ATIUSIIND JOU

S90p 9933TWWO) HBUuTdULUT JITNPUOD SYUI SY

*Z390D 9TW ST STUL "S9X  ZLHEOD AN

* 23909 IaquSN

‘saxodsa 9933TWWOD) O3 UIN3 OM MON

"3I9qOH TTITM ST STUL
*I93STON JI03DDITO SATINDOXH

‘nok xqueyl ‘NoA& ueyr S LIH9dOH ¥IVHD
‘nok 03 I9AQ "23ISCQOH ITeRYD ‘NOA queyr
(-ssuodssx ON)

‘epusbe sy3l uUO WSIT IXSU SY3 O3 UIN] UedD =M

I0 suotjisenb Aue Jemsue 03 STqeTTRA® W, T
*01do3 STU]} UO SUOAISAD UJITM DBUTIOM US9q sey ASUOW TIERW

‘BuTtuTteI] 2UTT-uo sTY] 239Tdwod 03 SWT] TRUOTITPPER oLy

€T obeq

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 59



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

Jo soaT3ejuasaadax Aepol sn YITm 2ALY OM
*yoogpueH puog s,A3TIOU3INy oYyl uT patjroads
Spuoq p93eI-uou I0J JusWSITNDSI UOTIRUTWOP 000 ‘00TS
WNWIUTW pIiepuels 2yl AJsTies ‘310eJ uTl ‘TTIM 2ISEIJUOD UT
spuog 0zZ0Z S9TISS Asuow mau JO UOTITTTIW G- L¢$ SUYL -~ spuog
ZT0Z SoTI92S 9yl I03J poabueyonxs aq TTTIM 3IeU] Spuodg 0202
S9TISS JO UOTITTIW S'€%$ 9yl x03 juswsatnbax 3Tnejsp-ou
Iesk-99a1yl a2yl ‘oml ‘pue AdTTod UOTILUTWOUSP PUOQ WNWIUTW
000'00T$ =y3a ’‘suo ‘o3 burjlelsa suorsTaoad oogpueH
puog A3TIoyany oyl JO sasaTem ‘103 sopTaoad UOTINTOSSI
puoq TeUTJ S,I9MOIIOg SYJ PUL SPUSWWODSI FJe3S 'SI0JTPaID
Jjo sesseld TTe Agq pue 3anop Aoidnaxueg °S°'n 92Ul
Aq pasoxdde sem ueTd pswITIUOD 9Y3 osneodsd
*S3IUSPTISaI JISWIOJ PuUE JUSIIND SIT
03 Snp SuoTI3leBITO punjsi 953 sduerjus Aedsai 03 Ismoxxog
syl Jjo A3toedeo oyl ssasoxdwT ‘S21Yyl ‘puy
*s3TUn Bursanu
PSTTTS 09 pue s3tun BUTATT Poa3sSTSse §9 ‘s3Tun BUTATT
juspusadepuTl $9T BUTINIESI XTW ITUN MBU © UT Burjinssx
puewsp 393jrew AJSTIes I93319C 03 SITUn BUTATT po3sIsse
M3U Z€ O3UT SIATUN HUTSINU PSTTTHS 09 JO UOTSISAUOD
o2yl burtpniour sjuswasoxdwT Te3Tded mau 103 spunji saptaoaxd
pue 90URUSJUTEW POIIDIOP SOSS2IPPE ‘OMT

*000°'000‘0%$ ATe3ewrxoxdde

9T obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

Jo °seaIdepP ® ‘000°000°TS$ O3 000°000'06% ArTe3rewrxoxdde
WOIJ SSaUPL]1CeIPUT pPuoq HBUuTpuelsino s,I9MoII0g 9U3 So0Npal
‘suo ‘ueTd pswiTjuocd 9yl ‘psjuswsaTdwuTt II
rssopoxd srgelotpsadun pue satsusdxs ‘Ayjbust
Atterausjod e ‘Aoadnasueq . xo23deyd I0J STTF ATSYTIT ITITM
Iomoxrog o9yl ‘ueld pswITIUOD 9yl Y3Tm posooxd o3 aTgeun
ST S¥eQ 9IeTD 3BY] JUSAD °9Y3 Ul "Ppo3er 9 J0u TITM
spuod 0Z0Z °2y3 ‘spuog zI0z IoTad Syl SYIT
"TT x93deyd 31x9 ATYOTnb 03 s3eo
sxeTD oTgeus TTTM pue ueld pawITIuod =Yyl bBurjuswsTdwTt
103 uoTjTpuon-21d Axesssoau e ST odouenssT pasodoxad
STUL -A3Troyany oyl ybnoiyl spuod 0Z0Z SY3l JO IDUENSST
oyl 103 seprtaoad ueTd pawWITIUOD SYL
‘0zoc
‘yazez rsquaidssg uo 3anop Aoadnaxuedg ‘S°n Syl Jo buraesy
uoTjewatjuod e uTl pasoadde usyl sem ueTd uoTjlezIuebiosa
9yl pue ’‘s93e]se ITLY] S9SED SWOS UT HuIlpniout
SJUSPTSSI I2WIOJ PUR SIUSPISSI JUSIIND S TIOM Se SISapToy
puoq ‘si03Tpaid Jo sasseld TIe Agq pssoxdde ATBUTWISaymISAO
sem ueTd uoTjleZTURDIOSI HBUTITNSSI SYTL ‘3ano) Aoadnazueg
SN 2yl yatm uotatiad Aoadnaxueq AIejunioa Isayjoue
PSTT3 Ss¥eo =2aeTD ‘610C ‘U3ITT Sunp uo
cAojdnasueq woxJ 3TXS TIO0Z S3T Y3ITM UOTIDSOUUOD UT

ZT0Z Ul spuoq o1gexel pue jdwexs-xe]l JO UOTIRUTQWOD B pue

ST °beg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 60



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

jo dnoxb © Aq pepunoj obe sieshk (0T UBYJ SI0W HIOM

S3T uebeaq 3yl UOTIN]ITISUT Ue ST [ S°9Y
‘3noge pajIoxe AISA TIe 91,9M
2eyl 210sloxd e 03 ps3jeTSl JUSWSHEINODUS puL UOTIRISPTISUOD
INoA I0J Nok Jo TIe Hueyl o3 juem I ‘A3TsIsATun
UOTINDIANSSY JO AJTUNWWOD SITIUS SYJ Pue UOTUEDS

M2IQ "Ig JO FTeysq uQo -burtuiow pooH

‘pexg ‘nok jqueyr ‘SHHDNH "dNW

‘33BN 03 I9A0 sBuTyl uanly TT,I Pue ’‘preodg o9yl o1032C SWII
1SITI S,UO0TIAIDDIINSSY ST STUL ~AITSISATUN UOTIODIINSSY JO
I90TJJO TeIDURUTA JOTUD PUE JUSPISDIJ-90TA SATINDIXH 2U3

S,0oym saUbnyg Mmayl3eN SONPOIJUT 03 STT P.I

‘eixes ‘nok ueyg

TISyUD3STd pead ST STUL SYHHOLATA U

‘peag "AJTSISATUN UOTIDDIINSSY
woxJ s3seonb INO 90NPOIIUT O3 I9YD3IaTd perd anbesaT1od

Aw 03 I9A0 sbBuTyl uIny o3 SYTT P.I MON
‘uUOT3OESURI] JTNPUOD
STU3 103 xueq burseyoand syl 99 TITM UOTILTDOSSY TRUOTIEN
jued PITYL Y3aFTd JO dIYSISUMO UOWWOD ISPUN S1eTTTIIe

ue ‘‘pul ‘bBuTrpungd TeToISdWWOD PIATYL YIFTA
rA3TsasaTun 92yl AQq STqeITSSP
I0 AIeESS909U pawWedp JT SpuOq Yl JO IDULNSsSI =Y

031 butrjelsx s3soo utejzasd Aed ‘Inoj ‘puy

8T obed

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

*A3TsaeaTun 9yl AQ STqeITSOP IO AILSS909U pawesp IT
pung 9AI9ssy 90TAISS 10ad 92Uyl punl ‘99Iyl
*AQTsaeATun SUY3 AQ STJRITSSP PLawWSsp se saanjTpusdxs
TeaTdeo buryaom utelzasdo Aed ‘omy
ssndwed yooxg 3eQ s,A3TsIsAaTun SYI
uo sjusweAOCIdUT ‘UOTILITWIT INOYITM HBuTrpniouTl ‘30Y 9yl Ul
pauTIep Se S9T3T[TOoe] [PUOTILONPS HUTIN]ITISUOD SSTJTTTOeT
utejrsd jo butddinbs pue juswsaoxdwut ‘BuTrysTuInig
‘uoT3ionijisuod ‘atedsa ‘uoTjleasousa ‘uorjtsinboe
‘ubtsep ‘butuuerd sy3z Jo ‘Aue JT ‘3ssx93uT poazrTeltded
puTtpniouTr s3500 8yl Jo uorixod e I0 TTe I03F A3TsIsatun
93] 9sINqWTSaI IO 9oUBUTIISI ‘soueurl ‘SuUQ :bBUTMOTTOZ
Syl Jo TIe 10 Aue op 03 Aiesssdau spunl syl Jo uorixod e
putptaoad ur AJTSISATUN SYJ ASTSSE 03 ISpPIO UT AJTSISATUN
Syl 03 paueol =g ITIM speosdoxd puog
*000'000'6% Po@°dX® 03 30U

junowe ue ut \ﬂu._”m.MO\/..nQD. UOTIDDIIANSSY JIO0J UOTINTOSSI puOq

Teut3 swr3-auo e Jjo Teaoxdde sissnbsax jjels -3senbax
puoq (€) (9)T0G © ST g Wa3I “AJTSISATUN UOTIDDIINSSY
‘z we3lIl *Z welI ST 3XSU ‘Suou buriesH

(-osuodssx ON)
‘aney
Aew sIoqWep 21eY] SIUSWWOD IO suoTjsanb Aue ssaippe 03

STgeTTEA® WES3 UOT3DESURI] S,I9MOII0d SU3} pue sieQ 92IeTdD

LT °beg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 61



9LEE-16€-888
SuonN|og 183 XA

WO JXALIDA MMM

TONUTIUOD wm.m@._”Q ‘exes =N S LYHIOH ¥IVHD

£9NUTIUOD
03 Sw 93IT NOA pINom ‘3IS9QOH ITeyd
‘Tutbnisd eies ST STYL ~SOK :INIDNIEA “SK
‘nok jqueyl :SHHONH AW
rsoybnyg "IN ‘utebe nok sueyl
‘exes

03 I°9AO0 3deq sbutyil uani TT.1I FUYHIHOLATA U
‘pexg ‘3eyl o3ertooxdde I ‘TTeM :SHHOAH AW
*3ey3 o3etoaxdde Arresx p,nok jybnouyl
oM -bButrjesu paeog 3SITF INOA ST STYl 3Ieylz usaATH 33eR
103 dn 3ey3l penenb om ‘yeszx YIAHOIATA " UN
rbutdouue Jo PuUTM
*JIn3s 3eyl 3noge Hurispuom sem I  ZILHOD AW
*INJISPUOM SI0W UDAD
ST OIsnw punoxbipeq ayl puy :YIHOIATA AN
s3o9foxd
Jes1b e ST STY3 UTY3l I -- Z320D SIW ST STyl -- HuTljesw
9933TWWOD ®Y3 UT pPTes I SY "Yeax :ZIH0D “dKW
isaybnyg "IW I0J sSjuswuwod IO suoTrisanb
Aue aaey sasquel pieod oyl Jo Aue og
‘33eW ‘nok ueyl CYHIHOLATA U
*3S9I93UT INoA

pue 3xoddns inok sjetosadde op ATNI3 oM “UOTILISPTSUOD

0z obeq

Ve

€

(44

1c

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

i

€T

(A

1T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

pue swWI3 INOA I0J nNok jqueyl ‘ureby
‘93ew ued 9m pue A9yl S9OUSISIIIP
9yl IO0J pue Yonoj sjuspnis pue Aj3Tnoei ’‘sajenpeab
Ino 3eyl SSATT 93Uyl I0J ‘3T Op oM woym IO0J ‘Op =M 3eym IJIOJ
uoTjeroaxdde pue JUSWITWWOD SY3J Mauax 03 padisy ATUTrelIsSd
oAeY Syjuow MaJ 3SeT 9YJ I2A0 [ S9Y e oM puy PISTT
Jeyl butasjus sTeuoTssajoxd PSTTINS ‘peozTbisus ‘psjusTeld
JO oaem USalJ e sposau walsAs aaeoyjiresy Ino ATsjexadssp
MmOy syjuow msJ 3sed syl ISA0 pauxesT ATurelaso
ITe SABY ©M pue 'SISIOM 9IeDYITe9Y buTlesq JO swealp ITLaYl
MOTTOJ O3 buryeo9s usw pue uswom ai1ow 103F Ajtunixoddo
ue I9JJO O3 PUE UOT3eTNWIS JO wleal a9yl uT ATTedTiTo=ads
pue ‘s3juspnis INo I0J So0uUsTI=dXS SWOS SDUBYUSD
pue puedxs ‘3TQ © 3NO Yo3laIls O3 sn MOTTe TITM STUL
‘309loxd sTy3l 3noge pssnyjlus AISA SI,9M OS ‘(00§ Ispun
ST33TT B Sem JUawWITOIUS INno ‘obe saiesk YLBTS UOTIBDOT
JUSIIND INO O3 PaAOW oM USYM -Iesk e sjuspnis 000°T
A1ozewtxoxdde Butaxss mou sieshk mMaJ 3seT 92Uyl ISA0 Yimoab

snopuswsaxl paAkolus sey AJTSISATUN SYL
rAydeaxbotpex ATgejou j3souw ‘ssS0USTIDS Y3Tesy
syl ut swexboxd HBuTISIJO S [TSM Se STSAST S3enpeabispun
pue 93enpeab 9yl Yyjloq 3B SI9SINU UTLIJ O3 SSNUTIUOD
A3TsI9ATUN SYL ~S9SINU I0J punoiab buturtexl oyl ‘yxed eo

UT I93U9) T[eDIPSW uedqingnsg 1SSM MOU ST 3BUM UT SIO3IDOP

61 °beg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 62



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

I9pUST 9Y3 ST OYM UOTILTDOSSY TRUOTIEN ’‘ueg oseypd uebiop
*d°p 23ep yons uo "IZ0Z ‘Y3IgT UdIeW U0 I9pudl Axojepuru
03 309lgns axe spuod TI0Z SOTISS SYL
s I9moxxog
2U3 ST Ooym I23Us) YITESH UTOLUTT ysng yeaes Jo JTeysq
uUO paNsSsST spuog TI0Z SOTISS 92Ul 03 pol3e[al jusweaiby
ueoOr pue oseysand puog oyl o3 juswsTddns e Jo AISATTSP
pue UOTINDSX® 9yl DBUTzZTIOUIne UOTINTOSSI © ST § WSII
TI23US) YIATESH UTO0DUTT ysng yeaes ' IoqunN ws3I ‘sw
9snoxe ‘gz wSs3I 03UO0 HuTaAow ‘suou BuriesH
(-osuodsax ON)
¢ S3uswwoD
10 suotisenb Aue saey zsquep Aue ss0Qq
‘sosodand xe3 I0J pSnssTal
9Q 03 Sspuog =Yyl =Ssned TTIM Sjuswpuswe 9sS3YL - Spuoq
2Uy3 uo junoostp 3usdaad oz 2yl 103F apTtaoaxd o3 sjuswssabe
ueoT 9U3 JO UYoes JO swial 9yl pusawe ‘sburyl Isyio buowe
‘ITTM 3eyl jusweaixbe juswiedsl puoq pue S2INJUSPUI ISNIL
I93se TejuswsTddng puooss B 03UT I93US [TIM 993SNIL
I93sSe 92Ul pue sIaseydand oyl ‘S9T3TIus ASTTeA STOUITTI
oYl ’‘juswesibe s,I19seydand Syl JUSWNDOP OF
‘pasoTo
ST UOTJeITTIIIE 9Yl SWT3 9yl 3e spuoq oyl jo juswledsad

92Ul Y3TM UOTIDSUUOD UT spuoq syl jo junowe Tedroutad

zz obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

Purtpuelsino ay3 uo junoosIp 3usoaad oz e 3deooe o3 posabe
sey sIoseyosind =yl JO Yyoes ‘uoTleT[TIJe =yl burtisTdwod
uT S9T3TIus ASTTEA STOUTTTI 9Yl 3STSSe OL
‘wa3shAs syl Jo 3axed e HuTtwodsq
pue y3itm HUTIeTTTIFe S9TITIUS ASTTeA STOUTTTI 23Ul
Jo A3rtrTgrssod ay3 aioTdxs 03 ‘uortjexodioo 3Tyoxd-i0J-30u
STOUTTTI ue ‘Te3TtdsoH s,32aebiey '35 ‘©3eTTTIFe S3T
pue ‘uotjexodiodo 3Ttyoxduou eloded YJION © ‘walsAs UYiTesH
uoTle]lUasaiId oYl JO AIeR JO SISISTS YITM SUOTISSNOSTIP UT
pobebus saey ‘SSTITIUS ASTTEA STOUTITTI 9Yld ATSATIOSTTOD
‘s93eTTTIFJe SIT pue Iamoixog =YL

*spuoq Jo
soTI9s 10 suotixod aaT3oadssx 9yl Jo [Te sumo xaseyosand
yons yoes pue ‘siueq JusIsIITP oml I0 auo Aq paseyosand
sem spuog $T0Z SOTISS JO SSTISS YdeH " Iam0oIxog =Y
sT oym ‘Te3tdsoH AjTunuwo) ASTTeA STOUTITITI JO JF[eyaq uo
penssT spuod DFTOZ SSTISS pue spuod dHI10Z SSTISS 'spuod
¥HT0Z SOTIISS 9Y3 O3 PO3eT[aI SIUSWNDOOP SDOUBNSSISI Se
IT9M se sjuswsaibe uUrOT pue 2ouUeNSST puoq s3exedss 991U
03 jusweTddns © JO AISATISP PUB UOTINDSXS =Yl burzTtioyine
UOTINTOSSI © ST € wall cTe3tdsod A3Tunwwo) ASTTeA

STOUTTTI XO0JF ST ¢ JI=qunN wea3T SINIDAYHd “SKW
-- Kem

Aue o189yl SI ~SW 9SNOXE  YHALIOLHI LINOD

Tz °beg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 63



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

uebiIoy “d-p Aq psptaoxad 3TpaID JO I923397 © AQ pLaIndas ST
‘S66T UT paysITgeass ‘wexboxd sTylL -sAep 0Lz O3 L yoes
90uO 3sea] 21k pedTader a1e S930N oSnusassy xaded TeTOISWWOD
Agsasym werbord syl JO SDULNUIIUOD 3z TIOoYIne o3

sxesk aaT3 Axsas paatnbax sT A3TIoyany Syl
rwexboxd zaded Terozsuwwod jdwexs-xed
paTood ‘A3Taoyiny SSTIT[TIOe [BUOTIRONPH STOUTTTI =Yl O3
I0ss900Ns se ‘A3TIOYINY S0UBUTA STOUTITTI 9Y3 JO UOTSUSIXD

2yl BUuTzTIOUINE UOTIINTOSSY © ST 9 WaIT
‘wexboxg buroueuryq

peT1ood xaded TeToILwWwWO) VAHI ‘9 well

(-osuodsax ON)

¢ SJjuswuoDd

10 suoTlssnb Aue saey asquspy Aue ssoq
rsosodand xe3 I0J pPSNSSTal 9 O3 Sspuod VITO0Z SSTIaS Iyl
osned TTIM Sjuswpuswe 9s3y] - saesak inoj Arsjewrxoxdde
I0J spuod YIT0Z S9TISS 9yl DBUTIpToy snuTrjuod 03 posixbe
sey pue sjuswpuswe possodoxd syl o3 posxbe sey 93eTITTIIe
pazTioyine ue IO I9seynand oYL - ISNIL 3I9SSY ILNA
‘s93eTTTIJe SIT JO =2uO0 AQ PISY MOU SIe pue ‘UOTJeIDOSSY
TeuotdeN ‘sueg SseyD uebionw ‘d-L Agq peseyoand ATTeutbrao
o2I19M spuog YITO0Z SOTISS 9YJ ~S2IN3USPUT Tepow-TITnu
JusDaI 9I0W 9YJ YITM JUS]ISTSUOD SUOTILDTITPOW ISYI0 S3eu

01 pue SpPOW 93y WISI Mued e I0J Burptaoxd suorsTaocad

vz obed

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

MaU ppe 03 A3SIT3uL S3IT UT SINJUSPUT PUO] 9yl 23€3s21 pue
puswe 993SNIJ puod o2yl pue AJTIOUINY oYyl eyl pajssnbex
sey JIsmoxiod 9yl , 923y WISI ued, PaYSITJeliss-ATmau
' e 1S9I93UT IeS] 031 Spuog VYYII0Z SSTISS SY3l 2IISAUOD
031 AJTTTge =Yl IamoIxIog =Yl PIoJje 03 ISPIO Ul  "0Z0<
‘38T I9quenag ST YOTIyum ‘poTaad 23ey Xopul ueg JuaIInd
2U3 JO pua SY3l TIIUN 93y XSpUul ueg © e 3S2I93UT
Ieaq ATjusiand spuod YIT0Z S9TISS aYL
sIsmoxxod =yl
sT oym ‘uotrilexodio) YaiTesH AJTUTI] JO JFTeUSJ UO PaOnNssT
spuog VIT0Z S9TI9S 9Yl O3 Pa3e[aI ’'S3USWNOOP SDUBNSSISI
se TIoM Se 'SINJUSPUT PUOC Po3e3sSal pue papuswe ue Jo
AISATTOP pue UOTIINDOXS °9Yl DBUTZTIOYINe UOTIINTOSSI © ST §
wa3T ‘dnoxn 3TpS1D YaTesH AJTUTil ‘S wsll
(-osuodssx oON)
¢ S3uswuoD
10 suoT3jsenb Aue sarvy Isaquapy Aue ss0Q
‘juswpuswe
posodoxd syl 03 posibe sey ISpuST YL -~ UODISYJ IOOTI €
SpPNTOUT 03 93X YOLIT YIUOW-SUO JO UOTIIFTUTISP oYyl a26ueyd
03 juswsaibe UrOT 9Yl puswe ISPusT SY3 pue AJTIOYINyY
2U3 1€yl paisenbax sey asmoxxog syl ‘sjuswjsnlpe
923X 99Ul YITM UOTIJID2UUOD UI 'S93eI 3S2I93UT 292Uyl 3snlpe
TTTM spuod TT0Z S9TISS SY3 JO TTe SPTOY ATIUSIIND pue

€z obeq

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 64



9LEE-16€-888 WODJXANLIIA MMM

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

TSS9X HOVENL  CSK
i¥soeany S| CHYHHOLATA TN
TS9X fZLHOD THUN
4dz2390D "IN SHHHDLATA ¥R
BEEN SHINHNA AN
ésejusng "IN SUHHOLATA C¥RW
IESIEIN SHYHI T¥NW
isaasd "IN SYHHDLATA U
IESEIN COUVYINY ¥R
coxewy "IN
"TTOX 2yl TTed TT.I ‘z390D o) IW AQq puodss
pue ysoeinp "SW Aq 9 pue g ‘y ‘g€ ‘g ‘T Swe3I ssaursnqg
mau saoxdde pue jdope 03 uoTjow 8yl uo
‘3T uo BUuTldIOM 9T ATIUSIIND SM "DISNW punoxbiodeq
Syl 103 ssTborode ino 3dsooe ssesTd puy
*I9Yyo39Td pead ST STUL
‘ATurte3xsd SUHHOLATA “¥RW
TTTox ¥yl
TTeo oseaTd Axel9109S JULISTSSY @Yyl TIIM
*3I9COH TTITIM ST STUL :LJdddOH ¥IVHD
‘puUoODSS B IO0J Se I0 UOTjow ® 3,Usem 92I9YlL - poOyse
196 3, upIp I COYIW ‘Axxogs c-pesye oH - (uoridniisiut
wooz) ST STUL ¥ENVAIS JHIAILNIAINA

‘puooss TT.I

9z ebeq

49

€T

(44

154

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

A

€T

Ztl

1T

0T

9LEE-16€-888 WO0J'IXALIOA" MMM

SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

TZ2390D 9TW ST STUL ZIHOD "dNW
‘psasow oOg
‘ysoeaAN, SUSTIAY ST STIUL :MHADVIAL °“SKW
JuoTjow B Udns 9I9Yl SI "9 pue §
'y ‘¢ ‘'z ‘T :iswe3T SsauTlsng mau Bburmolrol oyl jdope pue
ssed o3 uoTjow e 3senbsax 03 SYTIT pInNoOMm I

‘exes ‘nok ueyg

*3I9qOH
TITM ST STYL ~AXI0S °"S°x :IMAGOH JATVHD
ésn yatm
TIT3sS NoOA oae '3ASCOH IATeUD :¥HAHOIATA ~dW
‘nok 03 19a0 3T ssed I ‘3I9CQOH ITeUD
‘nok sueyl
(*osuodsax ON)
¢S3usuwod

10 suoT3jseanb Aue saey asquspy Aue ss0Q
‘wexbold oYl I9pUN SSIUPSIQIPUT AUB pPaduUeUTIaI
I0 ptedax 2ouTls o2aey Tood 9Y3l UT SISMOIIOq IOTIJ
*I93US) TEeOIPSW 0bedTyD JO AJTSISATUAN SYL O3 SIqeingIille
ST SS2UP9IUEPUT STUL “000'06S5°'79$ ATe3ewrxoxdde
Jo ajunowe Tedroutad sjebsabbe syl ur bBurpuelsino aIsm
s930N wexboid ‘0z0z ‘3IST I2qO3D0 JO SY
"zzoz ‘3sTe Aen
UO TemMaUuSl I0J PaINpPayds ST pue °"Y'N ‘Jued aseyp

gz °beg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 65



9LEE-16€-888

SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

' 9APY O3 SSNUTJIUOD punj Texausb ino
*39b6png moTaq jusoiaad g 0T e burpusds TIeISAO
JO ToAST 9Uy3l pue s8] BursoTo peoinadxs ueyl Iaybry
AQ USATIP sem 000'€LTS JO SWODUT 3JISU [enuue Tejzol Ino
*S]USWISSAUT SY3 JO SNTeA 393Iew ITeJ SYl UT UoT3Ionpsax
2U3 03 a1geangralje Artaewtad sem 000°'6T$ JO SSOT 38U
ATyjuow Te303 INO °000°8%E€$ FO Junowe pa3sbpng s,yjuow
Syl ueyl ISMOT Sem UYDTUM (000'6TE€$ JO sosuadxs bHurjexsdo
pspxoosx A3taoyany syl ‘xsqusidss url
*s9DTAISS Teuorssajoxd pue sasusdxs psjersaun uo burpusads
39bpng ueyl I1smoT 2yl Agq usATIP AT3sow sem yoIym 3=b6png
ueyl Iemol 3usda=d G 0T IO 000'0TT$ 2I9M 000°'PeE6S 3JO
sosuadxe Tenuue Te303 INO '000°'9%Z$ JO Junowe pa3sbpng
ATyauow Sy3 ueyl ISMOT Sem UDdIUm 000'8TZS JO so93 bursolo
pspaoosx A3taoyany syl ‘xsqusidss url
‘s993 bursoro poijoadxs ueyl IaybIry 03 onp ATrtaxeutad
sem STyl -3I9bpng ueyl isybTty Jusoiad g'g IO 000'T9S
Je 9I,9M CUOTITITW T 'T$ 23e ST SNUSASI Tenuue Tel103 INQ
:SMOTTOJ Se ST UOTJeWIOFUT TeIdUeury oYL
©020T ‘Uyaoe I9qweldss IO0F UOTIPWIOFUT TeTIDURUTI SY3J
pbutjqusssad aq TTIM I ~epueIH XIS ST STUL
*3I9CO0H ATeUD ‘nok ueyg FYANYYED S
ssjxodsax

Tertoueut] o2yl jussaad ssesTd nok TITM ‘XIS

8z obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

"3I9COH TTTM ST STUL

*I9UYD39Td peadg ST STUl ‘ureby
"S9X
$3ISCOH ITeUD Ppuy
*SOX
SIDTTIPZ ~IN
‘S9X
SIYBTIM "IN
*SOX

SISTXSOM "IN

iuogol "IN

;o0Ana3Tasay "IN

¢9TOO0d "IN

=EYS

ULTad, 0 "IN

iTebeursaqo - IaIW

ceneN SN

Lz obeg

‘peadg ‘nok ueyl

FLIHIOH dIVHO

*S9TIIBD UOTJOW aY3 ‘3JISOH ITeUD

TYHHOLETA ¥

LIHGOH ¥IVHD

FYHHOLETA ¥

FYATTIHZ AN

FYHHOLATA ¥

CLHDIYUM "dRW

FYHHOLATA ¥

FYETXEM TN

FYHHOLETA U

"S2X  NOdOL ¥

FYHHOLETA U

"S9A  GOANLILSHY "¥NW

FYHHOLETA U

TS9X  fHTOOd T¥N

CYHHOLATA ¥

‘NHI¥E. 0 "¥W

FYHHOLATA " ¥

TS9A THDUNYHIO TUNW

FYHHOLATA ¥

"S®X  VYAUN "SK

FYHHOLATA " ¥

44

€T

(44

154

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

A

€T

Ztl

1T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 66



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

pue pbutddinbs ‘BurysTtuini ‘uorlonijsuod ‘uorlTtsinboe
‘ubtsep ‘HBurtuueTd 9yl pue 3sai93uT pazTTeltded
putpnioutr s3s02 ay3l Jo uorjzxod e 10 TTe 103 Auedwod
SY3 SsINquTIsSI IO 9DULUTISI 03 I=9pxo uTl Auedwo) 9I0D3IFTMS
03 paueoT a1am sposdoad puoq HDVJI
TSTOUTTTI 3noybnoiyi sesae HOVd 2U3 TT®
I03 xsptaoxd TeaTded 8yl ST DT ‘S3elsd Tesy o1qeulelsns
sjutodisjuno) -pasoxdde sem 1T 6102 ‘UIFT LAxenigsd uo
*A3taoyany syl Agq psaidope uorjaniossa puoq syl o3 juensand
spuog HEDOVd 2U3 penssT A3TIOoUany SyL
‘0zoz ‘pugz asquaidss jo
23ep po3ep sem oansSST ,spuog a9yl ATTenTiroads - asquaidss
JOo yauow 8yl BuTtanp 000°00S‘¥$ Fo aunowe Tedroutad syl ut
psjexodiooul ‘sBUTPIOH ¥SnN SdL Jo Axerptsgns e ‘Auedwo)
SI0D3ITMS JO FTeUsg UO puoq HDVd S3IT penssT A3rIoyany
o2y3 ‘3xodsx 9yl Jo z 9bed UO pLzTILWWNS SY
TXTIS
Aq peojussaad sjaodsa TeIDURUTI 9Y3 SMOTTOJF YDIUM 2IgSpP
JO oINnpayls 9yl SMOTTOJ Axewwns STUYL ' AIewung aouenssI
puog HOVd ATyauow Syl ST S}0OQ pIeog INOA UT UOTILWIOIUT
Axejuswa1ddng se psprtaoad walT 3sel oYL
XIS ‘Nok ueyg
TISUDISTA peaId ST STUL SYHHOLATA TN
‘pead

0 obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

rAzewuns ooueNSST
puoq prted ATyjuow Syl SSNOSIP 03 ISYD3aTd pead ‘pead
03 IsA0 sbuTryl uani o3 butob we I MON
‘300 pIeog INOA UT oI UOTILWIOJUT TeIJURUTI
AxejusweTddns se pojusssad bursq oI 3eY] SSINPaYDS
92Ul pue panssT spuog 0zZ0Z Ieak TedsSTF 9yl ‘peansst
spuoq Jo uostaedwod IeaA TeDSTI SUL
‘paeog
SU3l YIATM paxeys =9 TITM 2T 2xodsa Teutry Syl saey =M
S0UQ “I99M 3IXSU 9YJ UTYITM pSnssST =9 TITm 3xodsx 3Jeap
e pue ‘peoj3saTdwod usa(q SaABY SITPne AJTINDSS 230WdI BYL
‘9TNPLaYNsS UO a1 S3Tpne TeuIajuTl SWD Ino
*0zZ0Z 3O 9T I9q0120 Agq
192319 STSATeuUue pue UOTISSNOSTP Juswabeuew Syl pue sSI9339T
Te33TwsueI] 930Ul003 9yl burpraoxd ssjedroTiue AjTIoyiny
9L "M3TASI ITSY3 JI0J IOJTpPNe TBUISIXS 9yl 03 jJuswsaiels
TeToueuTy 9yl JO 3Jeap 3IsITI e poapraoxd sey Jjyeas
Ajtaoyany oyl Iej snyl ‘0202 JO 8z Iaquweidss uo uebaq
JTpne JeIoueutry 0z0zZ Ies&A TedsSTJ 9yl I0J IOM PISTI =Yl
jo sseyd Teutry =Yyl ’‘s3Tpne 03 U0 BUTAORK
TUOTTTTW
9°%$ 3B SUBOT PUB UOTTITIW € LS 3B STRATS209I S930U pue
spuoq ‘UOTTTIW S° L% 3€ S3USWISSAUT pue ysed YITM UOTTTTW

8653 3e sT uotatsod 32U Syl - 399Ys soueleq buoils

6z °beg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 67



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

"S9X  VAUN "SKW
ceseN “SK
‘nok yueyr SYHHOLATA U
“S9X SEOVINL TS
iyooeanp S|
‘nok ueyg FYHHOLATA U
"S9RX fZLI0D TUNW
23909 "IN
‘nok squeyr SYHHOLATA U
“S9X SSHINHNA C¥RW
(SN Y3TM TIT3IS Nok axe ‘wip
ése3uang "IN CYHHOLATA CUN
"S9RK ERSICRSICAS RS 1)
ésaaed "IN SYHHOLATA U
"SeX COUYNWY AN
joxewy - IW
TTITOX ¥yl TTed
I ‘s3xodex TetoueruTlj °ay3 3doooe 03 Tabeursaqo Iaquan Ag
pPoOpUODSS pue 97004 ISqWANW Aq UOTIoW BYJ UQ
cI9UdDleTd pead ST STUL
cATuTe3as)  YAHOIATA AW
TITOx 9yl
TTeo osesald Axele1095 3URISTISSY 9yl TTIM
"3IS9CqOH TTITM ST STUL S LIH9dOH ¥IVHD

ze obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

‘puooas ‘Tebeuisqp 961099 puy  TTHOVYNNILO " UN
‘UOTJOoW SYJ SAO0W OS 03 S}TT PINOM T
‘97004 I9b6OY¥ ISqWSW ST STUL °“S°9& :HTOOd "IN
JuoTjow B UYodns 919yl sI -s3jxodsa [eToueuri =Syl
3deooe 03 uoTjow e 3sanbax 03 S)IT pInom I
“XTS ‘nok ueyr fLYddOH ¥IVHD
‘NoA queyl - 3IISQOH URWITEYD
‘moA 03 I9A0 3T UIN) TITM I ‘Suou BuTiesH
(-osuodssx ON)
iow 103 suorjssnb Aue sasy3l sI
‘pead ‘nok ueygr fYANYYED S
*XTS 03 I92A0 3deq SbuTtyl uinli TT,I MON
‘UOT309S TeTJUSPTIUOD
syl ut 23xodsx syl Jo ¢ =bed Jo dol Syl uo pPaISTT
ST puoq HDVd STU3l I0J =99F aIno ‘ATleutrd
*s3soo Abasus Tenuue ut
000'zzzs ATo3ewtxoxadde Auedwoo oyl aaes TITM sjuswssoxduT
ABrsus oT1gemausi oyl 3eyl sjxodsr umolspIesag JO eaie Iyl
I0J HDVd WOIJ JI03eIFSTUTWPY S,werboxd syl
‘umolspaead JOo A3TO 9Yl UT pPa3edoT
sT yotym juerd Bursssooad =100 s,Auedwod =2yl Jo 3TIaUsq
2U3 I03J pue 03 jusdelpe asamod juaxand 309ITP JO S3jem
UOTTTTW Z/T Z I9a0 burtonpoxd ATsAT3oaTT0o Jo alqeded

wa3sAs orejroaoloyd IeTOS TRIOISWWOD B JO UOTJ3eT[e3ISUT

Te obeg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 68



9LEE-16€-888

SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

!9I9YMBST® IO STOUITTI UT SuoTldDesuerl puoq o23exodiod

uo spuodg JY¥S I0J I93TIMILSpun se osousatiadxs

‘suo ‘se yons

SI030®J JURASTSI UO UOTJBWIOJUT TRUOTITPPe U3lTm puodsax

03 23STT poaocxdde asbeuew IO0TUSS SYJ UO siopusa poajssnbsx

sey A3TIouany oyl ‘L10¢ ‘3IST T1TIdV pejep

‘seDTAISS

BPUT3TIMISPUN IOTUSS-0D PuUR IOTUSS I0J UOTIeDdTITTenb

I03J 3senbax ,STOUTTTI JO 23e3S 2yl o3 juensand

pue UOTJeIJSTUTWPE 3DBIJUOD JO I933BW e SY

*Aem zspun sT Adusby uOT3D9301d

TeIUSWUOITAUZ STOUTTTI 9Y3 JO JTeYaq UO SNSST puoq pung

BuTATOASY 93€]1S SATIRTIJTUT I93em ueald buTtwoodn ue yYitm

POATOAUT 9q 03 pojussaid sem ssoooid UOTIDSTSS e ‘HBuljosu

otTand 0zoz ‘yag Isquwsidses s,L3TIOUINyY Syl 3 I03IDSITA

SATINDSXH 9yl AQq pauoTjusw ATsnotasid sy

*AeMOTTOH BTtead ST STUL

‘ueWITRYD CJIW ‘SYUey]

o2yl jussaiad sseaTd Nok TITM
‘peag ‘nok

"3I9COH TTTM ST STUL

S9TIIeD UOTjow 3yl ‘3JISOH

‘I9Uo3aTd peld ST STyl ‘uteby

‘AYMOTIOH "dNW

¢axodsx juswsanooxd

‘Bread

sueyL

*LYH9OH ¥IVHD

*ATsnowtueun

ateyd

FYHHDLATA "dNW

"SSA  LYHdOH dIVHD

e obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

c¢ obeg

(IISQOH ITeUD puv

CASTTI®Z "IN

CYHHOLATA
TS9X FYHETTHZ
FTYHHOLETA
TS9X LHDIYM

‘nok yueyl

S9x

‘nok yueyl

uo0qo], opIienpd

‘nok yueyl

PN

cIybram aIn
TYEHDOIETA
TYHTXEM
SIDTXOM "IN
TYEHDOIETA
S9X :NOHOL
¢uoqolr I
TYEHDIETA

fOANLILSHY

¢0AnaTasoy "IN

‘nok yuey.l

‘nok yueyl

*S8x

TYEHDOLETA
sex :ETO0O04
ée100d "IN

TYEHDOLETA

*NHI¥E.0

duaTId,0 "IN

‘nok yuey.l

PN

FTYHHOLHETA

FTHDYNIHIO

cT9beuasqo "IN

‘nok yuey.l

FTYHHDOLATA

TN

TN

TUN

TAN

TUN

TAN

TUN

TAN

TUN

TAN

TUN

TAN

TUN

TUN

TUN

TUN

TN

Ve

€C

(44

c

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

VI

€T

cT

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 69



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

*I9TXoM Apuey ST STUL :¥ITXAM ~dNW
JuoTjow e UYoONs 9I9Yyl SI -sojnutw oyl 2aoxdde o3
uotjow e 3ssnbeax 03 9TIT p,I ‘Suou bBuTriesH
(-osuodssx oON)
butassu
0zZ0Z ‘yag xoqueidss 89Ul woIJ sojnuTw 9Y3l O3 SUOTIDSIIO0D
IO SUOTJATppe Aue 9yew 03 UYSIMm auockue s20Q
*BTeID ‘NoA ueyr
*3XS9OH TTIM ST STUL :LIHdOH JIVHD
‘nok ueyl
‘purjesw s,Aepol utr burjedrorixed jou
ST pue I9233eW STY] WOIJ JJO pPoITem us9q sey A93oNnis "IN
pue ‘3sT] posoadde-isbeuew IOTUSS SY3 UO sIaquaw 2yl Jo
suo jJo sshoTdws ue Y3lTm drIysuoTileTsal ATTwel e sey Asxdnis
qooe[ I03091TQ 9AT3Indexy Ajndsg ‘sssooxd Jo I933eW B Se
'10309ITJ SATINDSXH 99Ul se ‘ATTeuocTl1TPpyY
*0Z0Z ‘U30T ISqWSAON UO bBuTrissw palnpayss ATxeTnbsx 3xsu
3yl 3e A3TIOUINY SYI JO SISqUWSW Zz0Z A¥S dU3l 03 sasbeuew
JIOTUSS-0D PUE JIOTUSS Po3D9[aS 9Yl JO UOTILPUSWWODSI ©
o)ew 03 A3TIOUINY 9Yl JO JUSIUT aY3 ST 2T
*DT1 ‘Auedwo)d ® aTteld WETTTIM
pue "Y¥'N ‘ueg obieg sSTToM ‘{poiexodioour ‘Auedwo)d =»
SNEeTOOTIN T2FT3S ‘DTT ‘Auedwo)d ® 3ueys ‘SWeITTIM ‘3IISUSTS

!pejexodaoour ‘Auedwo) ® zaITwey 'Y Tanwes DI ‘sS3ISyIen

9¢ obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

Teatded Dgy ‘DTT ‘s3sxreW Te3ITded DNd ‘Auedwo) ISTpues
zoTdtd ‘D11 ‘setuedwo) ® AsTuels uebiIonw (DI ‘SSTITINDSS
uebIoW gL ‘DT ‘seTajisp (DT ‘Auedwo) B syoes urWPTODH

!peojeaxodaoodul ‘s3asyael TeqoTd dnoinrtaity !psirexodiodur

'S9TITINDSS edTIswy Jo ueg :23edrotixed o3

9TqTbTIT® 21 I9pao TeonTiaqeydle UT Pa3STT 3ISTT pasoxadde

Isbeuew IOTUSS 9Y3 WOIJ sIopusa FT patiTrenb Arsnotasad

BUTMOTTOI ®UYL 0202 ‘Ppugz 19090100 Agq sasuodsax

ITSU3 JTWANS O3 pPaxSe uaaq 9ARY Spuod S9TISS 0Z0Z JdS 9UI
I0J PSISPTISUOD 9 03 HBUTYSTM sossaulsng

Tood STUl WOIJ STSe] UOT3DesueIl-AQ-uUOTIjdesuei)y

® UO SI93TIMISPUN S DAISS 03 SWITT

petiTtTenb 3o0eTes TTTm A3Taoyany oyl -A3TIoyany syl Jo

sposu 9yl 3ssw 03 AJTTTIge =Syl pue saTjejrienb ‘soustasdxs

Jo uotjelTdwod © JO S3STSUOD UYDTYUM UOTISTOSP pieme

pawIOIUT ue BuTlyew uT AJTIOYINY =Yl SpInb TTIM BTIISITID

uoTjenTeas 9YJ -~UOTIewIOIUT I03F 3sonbasx sy3z ur psarjyroads

BIIS]TIO Y3 UO paseq sa0TaIas paxtnbsa syjz spraoxd o3

Ajtoeden IT9Y]l S3eIJSUOCWSP ISOC ULD Y] SWITI 92Y3 30998

01 A3Txoyany Syl JO UOTIUSIUT 38Ul ST 3T

‘uoTaInoaxa 3saq sptaoad o3 Ajroeded ‘aInoj pue

!sueis3eoa AZIRJTTTW IO SSTITTTIESTP YITm suosaad ‘saTewsd
‘s9T3TaouTw AQ PLOTTOIJUOD PUBL POUMO S9SSIUTISN JO
UOTSNTOUT ‘921y3l !3Iom paubIisse aTpuey ol Ajtoeded ‘om3

g¢ obeg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 70



9LEE-16€-888

SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

8¢ obeq

‘19Un3eTd pead ST STyl ‘ureby

9I03J90 SWOD 03 SSaUTSNg I9ayjzo Aue 219yl ST

‘peag ‘nok jueyg

"1I5qOH TTITM ST STUL

S9TIJIeD UOTjOoW 3yl ‘3IJISOH ITeyD

FYHHDLATA

SSI2qWAN 2UJ

*LYH9OH ¥IVHD

s ATsnowtueun

AN

"SSXA  LYHdOH ¥IVHD

¢3ISCqOH ITeyYD PuvY ¥YHHOLATA
*S9X TUETTHZ

SIDTTOZ "IN

TITS ‘noA ueyl GYHAHDLATA
S9X 1 IHHI¥UM

EAYBTIM "IN PYHHDIHTA
‘89X SUETXEM

CISTXSOM "IN YHHOLHETA
"S®X  NOdOL

duoqoL "JIW  FYHHOLATA
"S°X  OANLILSHY
¢oAn3tassy AW SYHHOLATA
TS®X  THTOO4

¢RTO0d "W  FYHHOLATA
"S9X  NHIY¥E.O0

USTId, 0 "IN YHHOLATA

TN

AN

AN

TN

N

AN

TdN

TdN

TaN

-1

TN

TdN

AN

TN

-1

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16€-888
SuonN|og 183 XA

TWOJIXALIOA MMM

‘S9X STHDVNIHLO
cTebeursqo "IW  YHHDIATA
"S°9X *YAYN
ieaeN SN FYHHDOLAETA

TS9X  EDVENL
isoeany, SN SYHHDOLAETA

*S9X  ZIHO0D
éZ23290D "IN FYHHDOLAETA

TS9X  SHININA
ésejusng AN FYHHOLAETA

"S9X  1SHY¥HEd
ésaaed TaAN FYHHDOLAETA
TS9X I OQUYNY

coxewy I

PUODSS pue ISTXSOM ISqWa A uUOTIOW 9Y3 U0
TaA9YDISTA pead ST STUL

cAtute3xs)  YHHOLATA

T1Teo oseaTd Axe392I09S JULISTSSY 92Ul TIIM
T3ISCQOH TTITM ST STUL

‘puonasg

‘saxe9g MaIQ ST STUL s SHYHEG

“paAaow OS

L€ °beg

AN

TaN

"SK

TaN

"SK

TaN

TN

AN

AN

AN

AN

TaN

TN

TaN

LYd9d0OH dIVHD

TN

TTTOx 2yl TTed [T.I ‘saxed Iaquean Aq

“TT0I 8yl

144

€

(44

1c

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 71



9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[og [e30T IXIDA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

T1Teo oseaTd Axe39I09S JULISTSSY 2U3 TIIM
"3IS9COH TITM ST STIUL S LIH9OH ¥IVHD
‘puooas
‘eAeN Suuexoy ST STYL VAYN °SW
‘paasow 0§
"Z2390D 9TW ST STY3 ‘Uesx :ZILIOD “dNW
JuoTjow B UdNsS 9I9Y3 SI
‘Burtpesooad sTyUl Jo AuowTrlsal pue
suoTssnosTp ‘sjuedroriaed syl Iesy o3 S1de aIsm Asyl 21eyl
WITJUOD O3 ISqWS UYdes 3se pInom I ‘uortjow STyl I0J TTeD
170X 2y3 o3 burtpuodssx usym ‘ATTEUOCTITPPY
‘uanolpe
03 uoTjow ® 3senbax 03 9ITT pPInNom T
0202 ‘Y3aoT ISqWSAON =9
ITTM Burjssw psinpaysds ATIernbsi 1xsu syl
‘nok ueyr -Aexq0 LYEEOH JYIVHD
squetTdwon
¥ddIH ST 3T ‘sd{ey 3T JT PUY :YAUN "SH
‘uoT3sabbns eyl sj3etosadde
I “STOUTTTI JO 223¥3S Syl Y3Tm Ssn 03 STqe ATrebsT
91 SM SUOTIEDTUNWWOD JO S9DINOS Jeym OJUT OOT TTIM SM
‘uotissbbns jeyl 103 nok ueyl :LIHEOH YIVHD
‘popsau JT o7doad s3nw ATTeoIjewolne ued oM

usyl =2snedaq CO._HUQO ue se woOoyz ISPTSuod =M mEHUMOE 1Xau

0% obeq

Ve

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

9LEE-16£-888
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

WO IXIALIDA MMM

ano 103 3eyl 3senbex o3 oyTT 3asnl pinom I
*sI933ew ISYlo ou a4aeyY I
‘ouuexoy ST STY3 'JISOH ITeyD IYAYN "SI
(-ssuodssx ON)
LUOTSS9S pPoasold Ut
UOTSSNOSTP I0J I9233ew I9ylo Aue 9219yl ST
‘nok sfueyl
*1I9QOH TTTIM ST STYL :LYdd0H ¥IVHD
roousTiled Inok 107 nok queyl
pue ‘psuaddey 3T 3eY3l SWTI ISITI =9Y3 ST STYL - Axxos Aisa
a21e °om ang ‘Aryornb dn bBuey ‘dn Buey nok JT 10 sauoyd
anok s3nw o3 or1doad putwai urebe ued am IT
‘1T JO 90Inos
oYl AJTIUSPT 03 STJeUN US9Qq 2ALY SM "OTsnu 2yl IoJ
ApoghAisns 03 sz1boTode o3 =TT asnl p, I
*I91STOW STIYD
ST STYl ’‘peag ’‘3I9QOH IATeyd 'PUY :YHISIEW "dAN
*IIX Wwe3I epusbe o3 pesye
sAOW UBD 9M ‘SS2UTSNC ISYI0 OU BuTliesH
*Aepol sjedrorjaed 03 STgeUNn SISqWSK JO SsoUSSE
Aue 9snNOXS 0] P9SU OU ST 9I9Y] '90USI2JUO0D OTpne Agq
putpusjje sisquenW TTIe Y3aTM '3JISQOH ITeyD
TISUDI1STA peaId ST STUL SYHHOLATA U

(-osuodsax ON)

6¢ obeg

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 72



9LEE-16€-888
SuonN|og 183 XA

WO JXALIDA MMM

CIDTXOM "IN

‘Nok ueyl :¥HIHDOLATA

pPINoD I 3eyl WITIUOD I pue ‘LAY :NODOL
fuoqolg, "IN

‘noA Mueyl :¥HHIOLIATA

rAuowT3lssl pue uoIrssnosTp ‘sijuedrorixed
I 3eyl WITIJUOD I pue ‘2AY :0ANLILSHY
;oAnaTasay T In

"19b60y ‘Mo sueyl YEHOIETA

Jesy pInod I 3eyl wITjuood T *9AvW SHTO00d
é9TO00d "IN

*ITS ‘Nok jueyl :YIHOLATA

PINoS I 3yl WITIJUOD I pue ‘9AY :NHIVD.0
JuSTIg, 0 "IN

‘NoA Mueyl :¥HHILIATA

PINOD I 13Ul WATIUOD I "2AY :TIDYNAILO
;Tobeuxaqo T IN

‘nok yqueyl CTI9m A9\ AAHOLATA

PINOdD I 3yl WITFUOD I pue ‘8AY VAYN

v obed

AN

-AuowT3sel pue uolssnosTp ‘sjuedroriaed Tle Iesy

AN

TaN

ITe Ieay pInoo

AN

TaN

-AuowT3sel pue uorssnosTp ‘sijuedroriaed syl e

AN

TN

-AuowT3sel pue uolssnosTp ‘sjuedroriaed TIe Iesy

TaN

AN

-AuowT3sel pue uolssnosTp ‘sjuedroriaed Tle Iesy

AN

TN

rAuowT3sa] pue OIsnuw ‘uoIssnosIp ‘sjuedioriaed [Te Iesy

"SK

Ve

€

(44

1c

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

i

€T

(A

1T

0T

9LEE-16€-888

WO JXOILIOA MMM
SuonN|og 183 XA

ceaeN “SW  GYAHOLATA W
AuowT3lsel pue uorssnosTp ‘sjuedroriaed TTe IeLy
PINoOD I 3eYl WATIUOD I pue ‘24AY :MADVIANL “SKW
cyeneIny CSW o GYHAHOLATA W
AuowT3lsel pue uorssnosTp ‘sjuedrorixaed TTe IeLy
PINodS I 3eyl WATFUOoD I pue ‘9AY :ZIHOD AN
&Z390D CIW  YHAHOLATA W
AuowT3sel pue uorssnosTp ‘sjuedrorixaed TTe Iesy
PINOD I 3eYl WATIUOD I pue ‘24AY :SHINIANA AW
¢sejuend CIW  GYHAHOLATA KW
AuowT3lsel pue uorssnosTp ‘sjuedrorixaed TTe IeLy
PINodD I 3eyl WATFUOD I pue ‘9AY :SHE¥HEL AN
isexed AW GYHAHOLATA W
AuowT3lsel pue uorssnosTp ‘sjuedroriaed TTe Iesy
PINOD I 3yl WATFUOD I pue ‘SAY :OUVWY "IN
coxeuy "IN
TTTOX 9yl TTe2 TT.I ‘eaeN "SK
Aq puooes pue z3909H "IN AQ uUOT3ow Y3 UQ
s juswuaIno [py
‘IIIX we3I epusbe e ATJUsIIND 29I OM
"UOTSS9S POSOTD UT UOISSNOSIP I0J SIo3jew OU 9I9M
919Uyl 3Byl =230U TT,92M ’'pPIOD3I 9yl I0J puy
cATutelxs)  YHAHOLIATA W
“I10I =yl

1y 9bedg

144

€

(44

1c

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 73



9LEE-16€-888 WODJXALIIA MMM

SuoNN|og 183 XA

‘¥°S°D ‘OLIEHDOI¥E Y ATTHEM

rBburjesw pres e pey sburlpesooxd oyl JO [T SUTLIUOD pue
pTesaIoje Se uayel OS S930u pueylioys I9y Jo dIaosuerl
109II00 puUEB 9NI] B ST Hburtobeiog =yl eyl puy
{A3Taoyany eoueuTld STOUITII 9Y3l JO burissw ayj 3e pey
sbutpesooad syl pueylioys ul ps3ixodsx sys eyl
!STOUTTTI JO ®93e3S
pue oop Jo Ajuno) ‘obenTtyd JO AITD SY3 UT SssUTsSNg HButop
I193x0dey pueylIOUS PSOTITIAISD e ST 9Yys eyl shes yieo
uo ‘uxoms ATnp 3sITI Bureq ‘OLLAHDOINE "V ATTEA
(2 0 0 D 40 ALNNOD
‘ss o (
( SIONITII A0 HIVLS

vy obed

Ve

€

(44

e

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

9LEE-16€-888

WO JXIILIOA MMM
SuonN[Og [e50T IXIA

*I9UDID

prnoo 1 3

pTnoo I

pInod I

paesy

£y obeq

‘auokisnae ‘mok ueyl :ILIFD0H YIVHD

‘pauanolpe sT

putiesw STY3 pue ‘"w'e HT:Q0T ST SWIJ BYL

s ATsnoutueun
S9TIILD UOTIOoW Y3 ‘IJISCOH ITeyd
T4 peid ST STU3l ‘UTeby :¥AHOLATA “dW
AuowT3ss] pue uorssnosTp ‘sjuedrorixed [Te Iesy
'Y} WITIUOD I pue ‘SAY :LYHdOH JIVHD
¢I1I9QOH ATeyD Ppuyvy
‘nok sueyl SYHHOLATA U
AuowT3ss]l pue uorssnosTp ‘sjuedrotixed [Te Iesy
3eyl WATIUOD I pue ‘SAY :¥ATTIIAZ AW
CASTTDZ "IN
TITS ‘nok ueyr FYHHOLATA U
‘AuowTls9] pue uoTssnosTp ‘sjuedroriaed TTe Iesy
Jeyl WITJUOD I pue ‘SAY :IHODI¥M AW
SAYbTIM "IN
*ITS ‘MoK jueyl AFEHDOIATA C¥W
*AuowT3sal
9yl TIe PpuUe UOTSSNOSTP 2yl TIe ‘sjuedrorjaed TTe

I WITJUOD Ued I Ppue ‘94AY :YATXEM "IN

144

[

(44

134

0z

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

(A

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 74



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

G:9l J13Meq
L0T 4Rq
9%:6¢ 189q

ST PIElLE
01T TLE TITTITE
8T°L1:9T T1:8
61°81:€ T saIdq
1€ yaudq
SIPE01:0¢
SI:€T0TTC 61T
ST:8T V11T Jeysq
L:6T €T:81 uedaq
12:17 Suruoddq
LGITE uMmoISpaedq
1T°L1:€T Tedq
y1:6¢ siseq
L'SE 1:01 Pposeq
[1:1C syueq
€1:91 0T°01°5:S1
$'7:61  Andnnjueq
SI:Tl Supjueq
L9:Tl
ZIIIT savjueq
CI'Tl oYueq
€:9¢€ 0T:SE 1:6T

P 19T TT61°8I€T
¥T:TT 9681 Mueq
[:67 ddue[eq
11:9C 6:0CT 0T6
LS punoasydeq
eI-Ie
L1:0T S*CT Ydeq

q

[a83%
01°9°1:€y 1TLITY
CI'6°S 1Ty TTi Y
61°9T°CI01: Ty ke

01:S¢ pleme
1:L1
€€ dlqe[ieae

oy
A[reonewoine
91:%C
CIET LITT SUIT
07y Suizraoyine
9:47 PpozLIOYINE
12:¥C dZuioyine
4843
€791 €TElTl
9% 11 #:01 TI:9
¢ s, Ajuoyine
8
LS19€ TIT1'6:6€
G:SE 0T e 9I0E
ST01:0€ 01°L:6T
91°01:8T 0T:#C
81°LTHT €THET
SIOL €1:6T VTl
01°8:01 1T°81°91:6
P16 1:€ TTLTT
61°9°1:1 AKyroyyne
PI°CI’Gi6T supne
6:6C J0)pne
9:6C Mpne
7:6€
ST ¥ 1:L TS
0T'LS Y196 1€
1T°01°9:1 oipne
61:8¢C
9:6T dlqenqre
€:6€ 0TS
$1:¢ Suipuape
¥1:99'¢ puane
ST vTiTe
9:8] UONEIIOSSE
L'S:9T pIjsisse
YT:0v S:LE
TTE99TLIL
0I:€ IT'T Juejsisse
CTITIILT sisse
1:G¢ poudisse

9:4C 19sse
91:71 Madse
91:SE V9T Y€l
02°0T:01 PMIse
TTST ] dudpIe
61:0€ seare
LTE 81T ®eaae
0z:p€ pade
8:1€ S:6T 67T
L61 191 ¥T:ST
Adrewnxoadde
c19¢
61:S€ 1THE LT:0€
T1:91 6°9:61
7:8 $7:L pdsoadde
£€79¢
71:97 6:L da0adde
LiLT 61°ST:H1
61:€1 [eaoxdde
0z:6l
uopedadde
9:0t 91:0C
S1°T:07 9endadde
91:6 pojurodde
9:p] porndde
€z 11 uoneddde
01:6¢ 9z13010de
01:97 sd13ojode
01:67 saedpnue
€:€] Jomsue
6'1¢
12°CI°L:87 Tenuue
71:07 Sullouue
11:67 SisA[eue
T1:0€ 81°C1:8C
VST 1T 8LT
12°91:%] junowe
07:S¢ ®edIWe
6°L¥T01:TC
sjuduIpUIWE

L€ judwipudwe
€1:¢T
[:S 177 popudwe
€TET
€T 8:CC pudwie
01°6: 1%
TITI:LE 01°6:CE
91°61:9T ¥T:T1
LI:6 VT ETL LTE
91:€ 11:] oJewe
61:5¢ [edndqeydye
[1:61 Mmofe
L'6€ €9T pedye
6:TC
9:17 SHudWIISe
V€T 61:CC
Lpi77 JUdWIIIZe
8°L¥T
9:€T T 1T PIdITe
6:61 $7:81 o3e
67 9)e32133e
€71 judde
6:9 sepudgde
Sy Li6E
SIvI 0THET
6°9:L 9:C epudgde
91¥¢
SI:11 $1:7 AdudGe
0l‘y presaioje
0T:€C ploye
[ex44
€C 1T uoneryye
0T: 1T Sunernyje
74
P1:1C sojeliyje
LYT8I1CT
C:81 9elye
YT61:01 Alosiape
€1°L:9 pasiape
$:01 9dueApe

91:0¢ pardope
T1:9z 0T:s¢ 1dope
9:1¢
J0jeqsiupupe
LTvE €T
uonesIuIwpe
¢z syudunsnipe
zi€g snlpe
9:1¢ judwuanofpe
0Z:€y pauanolpe
€1:0y uanolpe
€11¢ juddelpe
G:[1 Suissaippe
7:9] SIssaappe
TLT Ssaappe
81:9¢
G:L suonippe
Y1:0¥
6:9¢ Areuonippe
(44343
[:€] [euonippe
YT:€C ppe
61:LT €TTL
[:6 1T¥1:T 8
YT:0¢
91:L1 uonismboe
LTE 0T 1€
01:9T $T:1T dadde
G16E SIIUISqE
91°s:0t dlqe
11:6€ 0T:€T Annqe
61 €y 8T LT "ure

1

8:C I¢6

6:9 L1 0¢6
€1:8T 000°7€6
YT:ST 000°000°06
6:L1 000°000°6

6

TST OISIE TPl 9007
L1:8T 000°61€ 6:7CYT1T 0T
61:9€ TIHE WY TLote TIE6:0€
3 §°8C WOE | €1:97 0T:ST S1:TC
- 61:C 0¢ 9GS GLI ST T
€19 L T1:1€ €1:9C z
0c91 S'L 0T:STHETT :
goT €L 9L 8ISHI € 0Tye
€THT €6T6I:ET IST
0TST 1S 1TT L m. €TYT S661
L p1:0t puz 61:8T 000°61
- - OI:ST w6t €TTT WSl
L enc.m ﬁmw L6T 8T €1z 81
. €TYT 0LT 12:8T 000°ELT
. (3 ¢
§:5T 0007065 29 18T 000°9vT 9:91 $OI
B8C 00019 LIse PuzT 1199 091
LYol 09 $1€ 000772 2167 91
. froe 11:8C 000°81T L1:0€ WHI
_.N.mm.o:l”wu L9E T:ST TT0T 81:6E I
STL8LLOLS 9 €CTT 1707 €1:69:7 WET
9 11:0% 61°8:9¢ LT €T
1:67 8°6S LT9T:GE TIpE clivy 86vTIL
TP 000°000°CS | Y1:0€ 61°CI'L9:6C €SI WII
¥T:ST 000°000°1S §°8C £:6C 0T°¢T €1:8C 000°01T
9:L1 81:%1 10§ | 0T6I:91 LI'EI:ST 9I:6I 11
01:61 00S| TI:STITHI 9L 11:0t
8:8C 8'S YC-0l €1:6 €1°9 R:9€ +:19 WOT
€1:97 17:6T €1°9°T LT 0207 6l:sh FL:OL
TITTETS T S LT:0€ €61 TT91:91 000°001
S 91811 91:C 6107 yZ:81 001
T6T SL¥ Twe L0z ECEr:8r 01
. . 81T 10T 1€ Ul
8191 St . :
) o 8117 avI0T 187 T'1
1:91 0000000 . ) .
. . L1T ®p10T 8:61 000°T
m.@w e“v 01:1C +10T €1:927
TL0E 000°00SY | , .. o ) Lo
. . 6191 LI'T:ST TIOT | 0z:sT 8ISIvHl 1
€1:97 0T:5T .
LIOT:TT ST ¥ feee veIIoT I
el 01°8°¢:#T T ETTo
4 LT'P1:€T ®IT0T ] g
81:8T 000°8P€ 1:€2 fceesecel ®
¥:91 TE | TT6I:TTTST TI0T ®

7 9%eqd

[19339q - dueApe]

1 93eg

[paydope - 29|

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 75



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

Q7 9SeIsIp
91:0%7 91:1C

G0 6:¢ SUOISSNISIP
SITILT:EY
TTRIPI0ITY
9Ty €TOTLL Y
PITTP 17 61:6€
11:67 UOISSNISIp
0T°9:1T Passnasip
€T:6T SSnasIp
6:CC

YT:IT JUNodSIp
€T81°C

PITI:T T9)sesIp
€:6¢  sapIqesIp
01°6:9¢

TIPE €T €1:TT
TI0T T9 €€
TTOTT A0)22.01p
€:1¢ 31p

12:6 [en31p

[1:17 JUIdpIp
€61 SIIUIIIIIP
$:01 Judwdoraadp
TT:T pauruLIdgap
L1:61 A[yeaadsap
81:9 IISIP

€:81

YTTTLT dlqeisap
€T:0€ S1:L1 udisap
01:9¢
€1zl Kndap
61:6 wdap

L1:91
uoneuIuoudp
9:G¢ deajsuowdp
G:9 puewdp
TI1:€T 81:TT
G117 AXdAIPP
GigC  uopIuydp

SI:LT Pouyap
791 PILIdJIP
81:91 3Jmejp
T8l

YTTTLT  pIWAIP
$T:ST  9SBAIINP
L1:7 SuLIe[dIp
Y27 PIIR[IIP
01:6¢

L1:T] UOISIp
61:€7 IIqUIdIAP
L0€ €TLT 1qdP
€THT61:C shep
0TvE €1:0€  Pajep
€1:0¢

€TTT 9T ep
L1'1T ©j0ep

Y

Sy 11:9C
LT'T:ET PIEET
¢:¢ Apudamd
greeliec 86l

11:91 L:S] JUdLIND

6°L:GE  BLILD
Y191

9:G]  SIA0IIPAID
YOy 11:€C

Vel TTl NP
L1:9€

0T°L¥€ €T:1 Sread
1T €191 01:ST

GiSI STHI:S 3IM0d

S‘Tvy Kunod

L1:7 $9punod
L1:0€

durod.idunod
6°1€ TT0¢

[:81 ¥I:LT $3S0D
61:9¢

9:/ SUOIIILIOd

6:7F 1991109
SIETO611C
L1:17 uoneaodiod
yZve edodiod
97:7 SNIIABUOIO0D
1€ 310d
Sy q00d
[2:€T JIDAU0D
$:9] UOISIIAUOD
7:SE€  PI[ou0d
L:0T uUonnqrpuod
07:6 9INQLIUOd
12:91 Isenuod
L1:7€ 3enU0d
¥T8T
€161 SINUPUOd
84T
$T'€C:0C Inunuod
1247 9duenupuod
$2:01 1X3u0d
11:yp sureyuod
91:¢1 PpIureIuOd
YT0E€91:LT
UoNINIISUO
81:L] Supmpsuod
7S paymnsuod
01:6¢
TT1  SISISu0d
(44
PIIT JUI)SISUOD
Gl:y] SuLIdPISUOD
G1:SE PIIIPISUO)
1:0T 1781
GI:S UONEIIPISUOD
1:0v
8pip] JIIPISUOd
Pyl JUISU0D
TET1TC TSI
01°8:TT 61:11
€111 uopndIUU0d

L1:6
Supe[nyeisduod
CITL SPIuod

TI9T TTOI°STST
ZI:S] POWLIU0d
6:S] UODBWLIUOD
PIOI91:€p
1TLICr'6's ey
TTO191° LY
Ol1¥ S1-:0% S:9
7Tl wLIyuod
LIl enuapyuod
7:6€

'L €9 €T1TS
SI'9S' 1€ 1T°T
01°9:] IUIPU0D

L-81

YTPIpL LISTE]
€I:€1 6:01 Impuod
1:€ Po3onpuod
y1:S1 uopIpuod
9[:7 SUIDUOd
G1:9 Adwod
Q:0 Juerdwod
7771 uondpduwod
€z:17 sundrduod
v1:67 payorduwiod
1:¢1 9391durod
01:5¢ wonendwod

458!

APAnpaduwod
81:67 uosrLiedurod
1€ s, Auedwod
YET19¢
YTTTSE §'I€E
CTITT1:0€ 1:01
12:6 Auedwod
€z:s¢  sorueduwod
6V 1T 61:81
17:€1  Arunwurod

7o
suonedIUNWWod
G:g] uowwod
[:11 SonIpowwod
9:0T LI'ST'ET:ET
OT:€I 9MNIWUW0d
0T:61
JUU W 0D

T:1] UOISSIuuwod
1€
TTOIYIHT 81
TTET  [BIIUWO0)
01:$T TIHT 6:€T
€1:CT 0T TLI
L1°6:S  S)udmwIwIod
6:6 819 JUIWWOD
€7:8¢

0T°L1:9 duwod
[:G] uopeUIqUIOd
[1:01 9391102
TIESTIT

Sl APANDIN0d
9:0] S9nged[od
681

61:71 9n3edqod
€1:67 sud
TTI1°6:8T Bursop
vy

0T:6€ €:2C Pasop
8T dewIp
YLD JudIp
TLETTITS A1edp
PIpE EITT uedp
€1:91 9:G1  sassepd
1:LT 8161
ST°EST €T0T:HI
81:%1 0T:ET 1P
Sihb Si1e A
1z:¢¢ dnoasymn
0z:1 1ydojsrayd

6:6€ ¥1:01

€TT9 TS SUYd

SIp1:9 dsooyd

P1:81 JOIYD
S 9:6T

9 $:¢  038dYD
1:6C

YT $T:TT Iseyd

12:01 98aeyd

0Z91:5T I9deyd

Gi€T 8°9:11 ddueyd
6'v€

Q[ [¢ uswIIRYyd
ITLIPIET:EY
€T°6°C:0 TT'LI6E
8°€16E 1T°61°L1:8€
91:8€ #:LE 91:9¢
S IpE PTige
1:TE61:1€ €:8C
€TTTOT61:LT
SI9T9TPI°E1:6T
YTTT0T TPl
[P STPIL9€l
0T'€1:01 L°9:6
¥€691:L TT'T9
€S YTTTITY 6'C

TI:T I Jreyd

{27 IV IEREN
Ty
LILE ¥°T€E 8:9C
0T91:61 61:L

71:¢  Aurejadd
1:81

[TLT:LT unepsdd
9:6707°91:TC

1:61 CTT:ET  19)uUR

T I

9[:C poasned

6:vC Q1:CC 9sney

7'6C Yysed

Q:C] S9s®d

LI:EY 61:8¢ €9¢€
TTLT 96 SILLIRDd
€C0¢
SI:LT paziepded
YTPTSE 81:0€
1TL1 €91 rended
9'%:6¢
1:S€ 6:91 Keded
7:1€ drqeded
0z:L1 sndued
Lg sIed
LT PaIed
8:1¥ ¥T'ST:0%
01°S:LE 8°TTE
P19:9T TT'LITIL
SI'0I:E €T Med
vy IS
TPy 9:LT 81T D

bl

mTNumm sassauisnq
Sihp

9:6€ €7:8€ €1:9C
0TSTHIL LY YT
61:C] ssauisnq
07T
91:ZT I1T:€1 usnq
91:9 s, 3urpfinq
€I°11:9 Surpping
81°C1:8C Pajadpnq
€T:8¢
YIp1°8:8C 398png
0T:LT Mooiq
776 Ssuliq
CICiyy  01dYdLIq
8I:[] Sunjediq
gI:1 Ad[peiq
91:¢h

8°T:6€ TT'8E
81:8€ 8:1LE 9°THE
SITEYIIIE TT:0€

€TETOTYTITLT
6:9T91:0T L1:81
T1°01°6:81 L°S6
0T:L VS €T Tl
OT'#:T IT:T peIq
LST
0T 11 SddMmo.aroq
LT ¥1:91
€SI S, PMmoLI0q
TT0T9I°E€T
12:CTHI°01:1C
01:9T 61:ST ¥T:11
6:0] JdMmo.ax0q
G:0g syooq
12:6T Mooq
91:6¢
€THE SIEI0€
61°81°C:6T 01°8:4C
CYTITLIVITIET
TT61°01°01°T1TT
€I°01°88°8:1C
81 CT°0T91
0T61:91 LI°LI:ST
SILST YT 1T
LT'LT:TT spuoq
YT SIpE
01:1€ 0T91°01:0€
SI0€ €T6T YTIET
€TEIET8ILITT
91T 01'8°9:LI
CTLISIPI91
€TOST 0TI
611 81:C1 puoq
SI0€ 1T°LI6T
PIP:0T 91:81
¥T61:01 paeoq
y9¢ arerq
[1:61 1Nq
1:01
—ﬁo_azooﬂauﬁaac_n
11:9 dipuefq

¥ 93eg

[aseasip - Ayrunuwrurod)]

¢ a8eq

[suonedrunuwwod - dipuejiq|

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 76



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

CT0E6ILL
PI:LT €91 8:S1
LT:TT Suipnput

G:€T opnpur

6:91 sdAoaduur
8 TE6ILT €91

sjudwdAoadur
LT:LT

JududA0.Idur

61:6 dA1ssdadur

+v2:6 Apueyrodun
SI:SI

Sunuawddur
(449!

payudwdpduur

¢:L Apyerpowur
8°9°I:¥ S:0%
¥T8IST:HE 61:0€
8I°LI¥T S:TT
TTOTBISIIIT
6°€1T0TEl €T1
PITT TO01 P16
LISTVITITT

61°G 1:1 stourqpr

€L I

y1vC el

[1:6¢ Apuapl

0T'61°91°6:0C
LI°€1:8] sdysSny
Gi¢ Supsoy
816’V 1T
1T:€1 repdsoy
01°6:7€

€zl Aemopjoy
1:€T spIoy
[1:0¢ sSuipfoy
8y Juiproy
L:ST s1aploy
434

LI'VICIiEY €T:08
€T6°C0Y TT'LI6E
L1°8°€:6€ 1T°1T:8€
61°L1°91:8€ ¥¥:LE
91°91:9€ S'S°Cipe
1H€ ¥Tee 1°1:2€
61°81:1¢€ €:8C
€TETTTOT6ILT
§G19T L1°91:6T
Y1€1:§T ¥TTT:0T
TITII 6:€1
L'9EL €1:01 TI:6
8°L9V €6 91°91:L
T €°eS
YTTTITY 6°6°8:C
TLTIIT 3dqoy
L0y eddiy
€7:6 359y
7T°6'8:87 1dYBIY
L0y sdpy
0z:61 padpy
0z:01 dpy
SHT 91 PPRYU
9:6€ TT9E LI'1€
SI:TTSILI O1:SI
71:6 8:L Surredy
1€y €76 paedy
SITILiEy
TTRICI0I°9°TTY
CTOTLIVI Y
1517 91:0 1L
619 [T:6 8¢ Iedy
LIST:61 TTET
¢ dJdedyjjeay
SI‘T1:€T 0T:CT
91:TT LI:1T S61
YTITEL T1:01
91:991:C uIedy
Gl:6¢ pauaddey
PIpli6¢ Suey
1:6¢ o[puey

€91
91:91 Yooqpuey

q

6:S¢ opm3

6:81 s)sang

(484
[eLI0jeuIdqN3

1:9 spJaeng

L:6]1 YIMoas
[1:€T ¥T:81
yZzzisl dnoad
7:61 punoas
L1:1] uddI3
£:07 edI3

Q:0] [nyoyead

Y1 1€ ¥'8C

€187 7T 1 epuead
7761 sdenpeid
€:61 9dyenpeid
LT1 516

11:7 A0u19A03
L1:01
L1:0] JUSWIUIIA0S
81:81 #'1:C Poo3
77:S¢ uewpjos
TT:6T Si¢l Surod
61°81°LTY
61°61:0% 81°LT:LE
81°L1:T€ TT9T
1T%1:9T ¥T¥T:ST
11°L°9:0T 1:%1
TITITIET 9°6:8
€TTTE EIT 73903
€:97 03
[T:6€ 1:01 Teqo[3
$1:07 UIAIS
YZIE ¥Ii1 931033
78T €41 [eIoudd

3

C11  sadmny
vT:0¢

LT:LT Surystuing
TILT €91 spuny
p:8] Surpuny
SIHE ¥T:8T €TLI
STLIPIIT puny
OT'ST:1¥ 9T°ST:LE
SIE1:TE 0T°61:9T
e TITILITE
0T:€ TI:T saudny
L1:61 ysaay

¥is€

64T 1:81 Jnoy
[2:6 JIIpunojy
$7:81 papunoy
€01 plesmaoj
11:91

L:ST 9:01 JoULIO)
6ty Su108a.10§
01:67 d)0uUj00§
L:0€
9:0€ 9:8C SMO[[0f
L1:SE0T:ST E1:LT
61:¢1 Summoroy
P1:61 Moj[of
CIIT Ssmdojy

9:€7 029
11°01°8°%:9 ooy
9I9TITI8 v Er
CTOISITILETY
YTIT8ISI T IY
Ty TT6€ 81:8€
8IOI°CITI°6°L:8E
SEI8E €TUTILE
61 LTSI CI'SLILE
TTYEPTTT61EE
9ICIOI'L Y 1 €€
Tel91'clce

11°S'%12€ TT0¢€
€T6T 1TIT61LT
LISTEITI6°LiLT
S LT €T1T9T
61°L1°6°8:9T ¥1:6T
LI'ET6°€:0T T1:81
11°6:81 S°S°€°1:6
€TITOILIST8
CITT6° LG E T8
0T61:L €ETETY
1T8191VICIY
01'8° 9% Tt vTi€
TT0T8ICITIE

ST 1T 1Yaay

0T:HC Al

61°81°9:67 I8y
(Y
SI:6€ 8:6C ¥1:0T

SI:BT OI°L:9 381y
clise

9:6E SIigl swy

¢1:¢ Surpuy

[:L puy
SIvT €T SIElcl

oﬁnm”ﬁﬁ wﬂmo-:«:_.-
LTE1TIE L:0E
17°8°9:67 9:8¢
S'I:8T H1:81 1:TI
T TT61°81:01

€76 lenueury
87y L1:7T
CILT LTET TTTT
Y1:6 TTTT1

61°C‘1:1 dueuy
01:1€ 12Tl

6:01 61:S  Aqreury
91°G:6T LL1

Y191 0T:H1  Teuy

€S1 Paly

0T:ST Y

S‘vi8T uUNy

9:6C61:61 PPRY
€16 SIewIdy
TT11°6:8C $39)
OI-T€ 0191 99}
€Tl Aleropay
[F1T  Te19pay
L1:0€

9:11 Arenaqay
9:9] SuLIN)edy
[1:S danjedy
€:9¢ 03aey

L6T e}

11:9¢ $1:71  Aqrurey
0T:8T 1y

T6l Knoey
TS $10)dey
1791 ey

81:¥C

8I°8T:LT SINIMIOEY
€L wodey

3}

6:67 [eWIdIXd
L1:4T UOISUIIXd
61:17 9daopdxa
ZI:61  sdoudLddxd
[1:6€ €TPE
61:6 9dudLIRdXd
12:61 dAIsuadxd
L1-8C

G1°71:87 sdsuadxd
CCLL
saamyrpuadxa
TT'6:8T PaYdadxd
11:61 puedxd
91°T:G1 Nxd
G1:T SISIXd

[T:11 Supsixd
61:¥¢C

61 pTpl ydudxd
01°6:9€ 11:¥€

P1:81 8:€1 €1:Cl
LTTCI-01 ¢:9
€€ 071 9ADNIIXI
Y-S TIFET L1:CT
GII7 uopNIIXd

7:6€

GI:TT 1:1C 9sSnIxXd
CT81  PIRdXd
61:9] PIsueydxd
6:L1

TTI1:p1 PIddXd
€7:0] ouruexd
01:6¢ ApOqAIIAd
8T:ST IUIAd
8:G¢ uopENeAd
€C:CL s
RG] SIS
81:0¢ eIsd
€Cve

CTCET PIYsIqesss
¥C0¢€

£1:L1 Suiddimba
TTII 8101 sedd
SIVESITI 6101
[EIUIWUOIIAUD
76 andudadanud
01:9] dduUBIUI
11 &pud

§ITT TTOT 1T
SI-1T ¢l sanpua
vrier Kpagud
61-81 9Inud
01:61 pIsnipud
81:6] SuLIIUD
977 I9Ud

6:61 JUdUW[[OIUD
9:6] PpoAolud
P11 PpIduequd
7161 dduequd
Gl:1Z pdgedud
6°L:1¢ ASJa9ud

81:6] PIZIZIIUI
p:L JI0ABIPUD
1281
JUAWATLIN0IU
SI:G1 lqeud
61:9 Aydurd
11:9¢

p1:z]  99Kordurd
p1:7 Adudgrowd
LG djeurwip
61:5€ d1qI31Pd
6:61 U3

81:C 19
€T°0T61:01 qepd
81:¥C

8I:L1 [euonednpd
V1€ ¥TTI TT6
81:691:1 opienpd
9:L SMp?

P01 JIUIOU0II
/AR B
s 1TC

9

¢pp Amp
6:8701:91 onp
17:8¢C

P1:8T [:0] UdALIP
'l Sunjurip
TLE

QI:81 TI:[ Mdp
Cl:6] Sweaap
SI°8:67 MWeIp
81:81 Ip

TT91 uopeurwop
Sy Surop
4B Y4

L1 sSpuduwumndop
$iC7 uwWndop
1:6] SJ10)20p
9:%7 up

9 a3eq

[Surpnpaur - 19yd391)]

G oSeq

[1oy291) - yup]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 77



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

PiSTHTIT
€7:G] Suipue)sino
YT

€Ty Aleursiio
61:5¢€

1T:0€ 0TE€T TT:LT
Li11 8°¢ig Iapao
[:0y uwondo
y1:61 Krunyroddo
1201
saprunjy.ioddo
£1:87 Superado
1:6 127 uado
S1:6T
TTHT 8ICT dduo
6:0v Aeyo
Y181 1910
¢ Yo
vi6l SuLidyjo
€161 J19h0
L1:SE€ TI:6T
€T er6Cl9
9:7 L] J19q03d20
079 9AIISqO
01:91 suonesiqo
S'piTy
YTETLE €°TEE
L'TE¥TYTIE
PELTTI'TI8 SiF
vy 1] [9%euraqo
vvy yeo
[:LT 81:61
91°¢:ST €T°0TH1
8I:¥1 0Tl sHqeo
T61 0T:LT Yeo
6Ty
8:Th T'1:8€ 9°C:€€
9GILTHI'ET8
L9 ST:1 UdLIq,0
Ty o

8791

11:01 Suisanu
€761 SIsanu
91:CC

€17 L1 J9qunu
11:0% 8:9¢

6:11 JoquidAou
{:1 9ddnou

0¥t €:6C

€ ST TTYC sdjou
€Iy eyl 90U
s:61 Aqejou
LTITTITIP9  ypiou
L1:12 goaduou
CC9] uou

8:G asiou

7:9¢ snejodru
SI11 Smau
TT€T Amau
€771 IS9Mdu
19T 0T:ST
YTET0T9P'E91
PILOY ¥ 61:€1
6°01 91:6 Mou
1:6C 17°61:8C 19U
[1:SE LI:61 Spadu
Z:0v PIpIdu
y:6€ PpIdu

T8I YT TILT
p1:G]  AIessadou
ey

T8 17 1T 1T L0V
TT6E TTITLE
YTETTE TIILT
01°6:8 TTYIVI:L
CTY Il eAeu
YT ¥TT
0:8] [euopeu
0TT 11 91:¢ dureu
£€9¢ 1:6C 'eu

o

u

¢or
€1:6£01°9:S nu
Ty 116¢
11:9C 6:0C Oisnut
€97 D
$:6T ST:CT Suraowr
0T:0¥
[:L€ €T'ST 861
CII1:L paAow
9:6€ €T 1¢ da0w
AR 4
LY 81°ST°TI:01
61:8€ 6:LE €T9¢
TT9¢ €19€ 9:C¢E
€TIT0T1E TTLT
TI'79T 1T:ST
61:ST9:6 1T°6:L
6:L L1°8:G uonour
02:Z1 S, Suruwiow
8T:8T 8I:€1
$1:7 Suruiow
€TTTSE YT YT
$Zi77 uesiow
61°91:61 sypuowr
S:0¢ €T°6T
8I°11:87 Arpuowr
81:8C s, ypuow
Cr:0g ST or:et
01:1T Yjuowr

0291 Z:€1 Aduom
61:9 judwWoOU

T suopeIyIpOw
1:4C 9pow
€47 Iepow

9:91 X1w

G:0] uoIsSIW
€T°61:9¢ soynurm
Z:S¢ spLouTm
12:91

L1:9] wnuumu

Tle

P ETT6T L8T
0T'81:91 woIIw
gig¢  Areppru
61:0%

P1°€:9T $T:ST
L:0TTl:gl MIw
¢l:] [PeydIw
LI:ET 30w

11:¥€ plIuonudw
$1:6] UWW
S'ei6€ ¥Ti8E
TIL9E ¥:0T T:LI
SIv1 v 1Tl
9:T1 91°01:6 ¥T:9
0T TS P1°6'8:€
STIE T sIdquIdW
SI:0%

01°6:LE L°9:TE
TTIE6:STITHT
8:€C C1:TT 81
SITI:EI 91:01
TTITL Y19
91°9:¢ 8T°LT:I
LI9T9T'SI ST
PIPICICI T
CITI:T  Jquidux
6°8:6€ 8:€1
PIEICI:01 T1:9
€€ 0C 1 ISP
01°8:9

1:S 12:7 sdundow
1184 61:€Y
0I°T:0% 0TF1:9€
8:9¢ €1:¥€ #1:0C
L:0T9T:€1 0TTI
6° LTSIV
S1°6°9:9 ¥T°1T:S
9°SIE YTTT'LT
m“thNL w-—_awo:—
11:6€ 399w

9:ST I-61 [edpaw
CC6 elpaw

L:01 A0ddouwx
€1:81 MIypew
a4

€6t sIyewr
61:6€ €1°01:9¢€
JARZr
P1°€:0791:81 New
9°G:77  JId)sewr
91:17 Arew

1:9¢

YTITSE  spIRW
0T:8C 691 oIBW
¢-¢l Hew
8I:17 S)dJaediewr
€CTC Ydrewr
€777 AKiojepueur
CTTl pojepuew
€11 Suideuew
L:9€  sIdgeurux
CI9€ 8I-SE IT-vE
771 JIddeuewr
11-:6C
p1:7 Judugeuewr
6:S€ L1:Cl
91°g°¢:¢  Supjewt
7:9] 9dueuduUIBW

Yi€T
81°8:7C 9:1C ueo|
¥:9¢

T19E vTETETIsE
TTTTSE 8T:0€ M
LL'6:9T SurAy
[T:61 SIAl

6:61 dap
L1:9 udysy|
61:SETIITE PIISH
T1:9¢
61:SE 1T:HE IS
1€l
TTTI 01 oul
0T91:2C
[T:€1  ufodury
61:L1 uopewi
Gigz doq
Y61  SIIAJL
TTTET6 19Ad]
11:6T SI919]
11:6C
YTYT ITTT 119
1751 Ayydudp
9:€T
V€T ¥TiTT A9PpUIY
S0 Ammesan
9l:6] PpIuIBd]
6 Q_-—m.-vﬁ&u_

Ty
0T61:LE 1T:TE
0T:TE YT ETE1:9T
TTTTSTYL8 I
YTi€ €1:1 yddean(
¢:g1 ounf

YTl
¥T'81:691:1 dsof
L1:6 urof
vlige ¢1:L unl
Trise sauygal
LT:T  Kaagpal
01:L JRf
11:0¢ sqf
71:1 sowe[
01:9¢
61°T°¢1:C1  qodef
TTse
vvive coicg cdf

i

E CIYTT 101 Ped|
Li01 Ml 179 aqrese|
L1:82 v0T 11 93aep
PICIT1:8C oMol LLLT popqel
61:8C SSO| .
0% €01 Yoo[ T
661 99 :
TS pi¢  uonedo| N_.ow cw:x
ST LA | Q,mmvwm b_ww__
€6C €Tl sueo| .
0C:0¢ vy A
01:L]1 poueo| i

€1:92 0T:ST
vyl 61:€] swd
SiTb L16€ $:0€
91V IHT 11°11:€T
LIOIST:TT ¥'€11T
9°G'GILT 8T '8T:H1
PILYT i€ wapt
SI°01:0€
61°61°S1:6T S1:€T
61:TT 81T ETHI
91:11 CI:C pansst
SIpe

€I:0€ 8I°T1:TI
€T:01 ¥iL 9nssI
9:0€ ¥T:6T 9:1¢C
T8I PIElSI
MN#l muﬁﬂ-wwm
CI‘IT S9Aj0AuUT
ClipE  paAjoAur

(44
07:8C SIUIUIISIAUL
€1°6:81 9onpoyuy

€:9¢
€1:11 uondn.ridyur

€1:6T [euraul
€T:0€ 1T81:€C
CETTOTSIALL
111 3S9a9)ul
Sig¢  uonuduI
G9¢ judjur
€C:81 uonmpsut
['1¢ uoneqejsur
L:71  sdLumbur
12:01 dApeAOUUT
7C:11 uopneAouur
yl:p¢ dapenlul
CC 11 8101
JIn)onaseIyur
LI:0T etpur
6:6¢  pauLiojur
8:GE TTHE

§:0€ 1T°6T 9°6:8T
g:7] uoneuLIOjuUI
€L ojul
€¢:6 Ansnpur
91 [enplalpul
8:¢ uonedIpur
61°81:€T xopur
9:9] judpuddapur
€ sIMuIpuUl
vTEliEe
L:7C damjudpur
8G16T TSI
SSOUPI)qIpul
€1:9¢

1T1T:6€ 11:0€
pajeaodaodur
12:87 dwodul
[:G¢ uoIsnpuI

g o3eq

[Surpue)sino - 3oou|

, 93eq

[redrpaw - uorsnpoui]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 78



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

1T:0v TC-6€

pliL 1] Quuexox

61°L1'7:9 wood
8 I:1¥ ¥1:0%
01°9:L€ 8:C€
CTEVILIITTTL

8L SITIL:E 1104
SI:Ty

TTIESTT 19504

€11 IT01 ysu
14843

111 SUIA[OAdI

6:67 MIIAX
L:8TTTHT

6171 9NUIAd
SI-81

§,U01)I.1INSAA
61°G1°01:81
8°9:L1 0T:€E1

01:01 UONIILINSIA
991

G:Gl Supnsax
L191:TF 9°G:8¢€
TIT1:€€ 01:LT
6:LT YTl 816
SILIIS 10T

91:] 0AnINSI

€I:€T PpIjeIsax

pTiET deysaL

L1:6¢ sasuodsax
1T°1:6€
1T9€91-1€ 11:6C
EIPTO1:€T ¥1:TT
VLT S EL 1196

LiL L:€ dsuodsax

y1:0¢ Suipuodsax
(4443

L:71 puodsaua
(484

9:p]  9ARdAdsaa

91:0€91-¥C
CLET LI 11T
8L SI:91 0T:¥1
9l:f] UOHN[OSAI
1191
LL:ST syudpIsal
€TLT 9AIISAL
[:01 YoIBasax
61:61 €C-81 S31
91:9 syudwdaInbax
TT8I91
jududambax
LiSE
0Z:%¢ paambax
LiL1
61:%1 sIsanbax
X843
cTicicz pIsanbaa
Cl-0¥ vT-6¢€ TT-9¢
8:CE8I-FE0TIE
61:STLLT 611
8:/ 9:G 3sanbax
7Ty padtadaa
$7:6 syudsaadaax
91
saAaneyudsdadaa
91-:01
JAneudsa.adaa
LTEITLIE LOE
T:8TO1:€T  spaodax
Vyy 1:1¢
SIp1:S Ja93a0dax
Liyy payaodaa
8PEII-1¢
6:0€ 91°G1:6CT
6:C1 618 T 11
YTO1 ¥1 3dodax
L7z yudwkedax
01:91 Aedaa
91:L1 Jredax

L:S7 predax
6°G:S1
UONEZIUBS10d.1
9l:L] UOPBAOUAX
1:S7 Temoudda
L€ dlqemaudx
07:61 MIudl
91:01 A[drowrd.a
P1:6C d)owdx
€1:S JIpuUImI
€1:6¢ puluRl
Q1:7 Surewdl
[:Z1 QAL
TTHE  JUBAJ[AIL
11:9¢
v1:¢1  diysuopepax
1:81
91:91 Supepa.r
YT 61:TTLIIT
1T:81 S1:C PpajepL

0l-¥¢

11:7C panssiaax
y1:€C

L11T dduenssp.I
12:0¢

€1:LT 9sINQUIIdI
1:11 A10jen3ax
0r:o¥
8:9¢ Apae[ngaua
€1:6 ¥T'C
LT ST aem3ax
0191 punja.a
8:G7 PIdUBULAL
12:0¢
€I:L] Qdueuryax
0T:8C uononpax
€T:ST SIINpax
91°01:8T 9'¥1
€1:S PapI0dax
€17 81°6'S P10331

Y191
SPUAWIW0II.
9:9¢
UOHRPUIW U0
Q€] PUIWWOII
€167 OIqBAIII
€1:61 wedx
S1:0T Ameax
81:0¢ [&d1
yTise dqa
T'€C SIea
CT91 81:S1 pPAjel
1'$T TT€T
61°81°G'T:€T e
YT L1:1 Apuer
1:9€ Zaaruex
[1:C1 pastel
G:61 Aydeadorpea

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

I

7:S 7'¢ wnaonb
P1:6€

91:61 Appdmb
€1:07 pananb
SII¢

6:ST 119C 8:€T
CIiTT S0T TiLl
¢:¢1 suonsanb
11:6¢ danejenb
81°CI:S¢
TI:11 payyenb
611¢
uonedyienb

b

81-¥€ 91-0¢
€1:7 L1 juensand
01-¥¢

11:7z s9sodand
9:81 Surseydand
gce

€z:17 sadseygaand

01 98ed

[ouuexou - sxaseydand]

p:zg s a9seydand
9¥C

Z1:17 Ja9seydand
874

[1:17 paseydand
81:7z 9seydand
clpe €T1

6:6 ¥TOI'¥1°8:9
0z:s s1:7 dnqnd
¢€z:z yuapnad
[:$T 9191
0Z‘c1:z suoisiaoxd
01:6C I:¥C TT:LIT
L1°6:S Surpiaoxd
ST°€:91

TI:ST  sopiaoad
81:0¢ Japiaoad
¥:0€ 8:6C

YT:v7 popraoad
L'SE

¥:6¢ 6:7C dpraoad
91:¥¢

GI:11 uonddoxd
LYT 9:€T

$1:61 pasodoad
8:0C 0l:61

12:81 399foad

6] sweagoad

9:1¢ s,ureagoxd
8°C:ST €THT
IT61°ST:HT €T:ET

771 weagoad

61:1¢ oxd
81:61

s[euorssajoad

G1:87 [euoissayoad

Z:1€ Sunpoad
8¢ 6:C1

€71 yuduwIndoxd

Z1:11  paiandoad

81T

Z1:z uonewepoad
pi1¢  Surssadoad
0T:9¢ €1:¥¢
1T:ST LITIS:TT
CTTIT:TT ssadoad
0T:0¢

01:L1 spaddoad
1Ly
TLITLI9¥I:S
i1 ssurpaddoad
L1:0Y

11:11 Suipaddoad
61:ST paddoad
L:11 s avzad
S1:6  azyd
L:ST L1:6T donad
Cl:0€ vSt

1:zz redourd
61°6:87 Aparewrad
81:6¢
11:4€ Arsnoisdad
[:z1 danssaad
01:g ssaad
Y1:81

yT1Ti1 yusprsaad
$:87 Supudsaad
€19¢€ L'0€ 0T:6C
Iyl pIjudsdad
9:9 suonejudsd.ad
91:1C
uonejuasaad
LyE 1°8C €9 0T
67 01:1 Judsaad
7€ dduasaad
z:zz yudwkedaad
v1:61 dad
€7z Teondead
€1¢ Jamod
0Z:ST Aqenuajod

SI'T1:TI Tenudjoed
01:9 passod
LS drqissod
61:1¢ Aypqissod
1:67 uonisod
Z1:17 suonaod
Tog
yI°CI:LT wonrod
8I¥1:#C
€zgl pajood
cIeley

¥'€:8€ 6°8:€€
9:TE€ TTTT1E
8°LLT TSI
6'8:v S1:1 drood
P1:6¢
L:STTITT 10od
L1:91 Kdyod
8:ZI 111 urod
yzise oud
Tzl paspard
61:11 paseard
YT0v S1LE LPE
CCE 18T 01:9C
9:9T ¥T:0C 916
LTT:LOT:¢ oseard
pir¢ yuerd
¢z:01 suerd
€C0¢
Gl:L1 Suruuerd
T1:91 TT61:S1
SITre’s:s1 werd
grige opdid
€:9 AqpedrsAyd
€T:s Tig redrsdyd
I:1¢ dreyjosojoyd
y1:6€ souoyd
cror:s duoyd
G:67 9seyd
¥l uoppad

YTTl
1TL1:6 11:1 J9%ad
€ 1T 10T

10T TTTT0T:41
71 isniad
81:01 2Apdadsiad
¢:g¢ suosxad
1T°S1:9 0TS
70T 1291 uosaad
61:¢z powad
€TC1'8:8T
6:7C v 17 uddaad
Tov 1:6¢ drdoad
1:81 1¢:L1 Aed
91:6¢ doudned
61°¢1:67 ssed
P1:9€ 61:CIL
$7:9 Sunpednpaed
S6€ 0T SE 91Tl
G1:01 9ednnaed
SITI'L'T:Ey
TTRIVI0I9T Ty
CTOTLIVI'IL Y
91:0¢ sjuedrnaed
121 yred
61 Yaed
TT61HT
vIpg ceel aaded
76 Jmuapued
€6 pred
I1:1€ 6:0¢ Sed
11: ped

01°9:1€ 0T:0€
61°S1°01°:0¢ 9ded

d

71117 sumo

G:81 diysisumo
7S¢ paumo

9:61
A[SUIIPYM.I9A0
€C:8C 1:T1 11140

6 93eq

[s,19seydand - [[e.19A0]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 79



9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (83T IXANLIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

61:%¢
. . SuprmIpun

C¢:1 eudwx m.ﬁmn .t €1:6¢
[SAEN 1156 . w:um eecl SI)LIMIIpUN
L6g TX CCOTELIL 193eMm €THE  ILIMIdpUN
: - ©TL sem z w-.:% J1Ipun

X 07:9 Supuem 0T 11 IA]L .w

TL 9Im 07:81 Juem 5 wv.o_
‘- Jenpeigiopun

9¢Ey €1:9¢ pofem ST:ch

TI'T1:8€ 1T°0T-€€ GI:9] SIIATEA o :

9I'ST:LT ¥TETS 07-8¢ vt 81-¢1
LZ0T01L LT M Asnowueun

9Lp LT JuBLM g:s Bunoa [1:6¢
1192 ﬁmﬁ.ﬁ O] 9:9 $IJ0A | Gi6E 61:ST dqeun

TEI €01 Suppiom 8L:el paioa €91 01'%+S1
Clil sioyaom | PST ATEWMIOA | TTEILRLL Csm
1:S€ 9:6T bT:8 1 PI8L ¥TITT 99 61:61 €T:81 N

€IGE SUBIIIA n

P11 0C:6 Y1om
11:07 Suridpuom
01:07 [NJIpuosm
PIi6] UIWOM
SI:G¢ Surysim
81:9¢€ L Ysm
7'9¢  suwelm
$:9¢ e
CTIT BYIM

Iey

vTTr 01°6:8€
6:LE ¥TYT9€
S8T'LTI:EE PIET:LT
TIT8 STy
PIip LT:]  AIXIM
I:61 3S9M

€:9¢ S[PM

L1:6 SUIOdPAM
6:01 €1:6 OWOI[IM
SI:6T ST:0T YoM
71:9 Aepsaupom
7159 ISqIM
91v¢

TIT9TI 66 Aem
L1:6] dAeMm

81:6€ 1THE
QI:C] SJIOPUdA
0C:8C onjea
SITTTTOTSI6 1T
VITITET Adqrea

A

CC:01 senlnn
S0y asm
[1-0¢ ®sn

14843
L1:71 Surwoddn
S1:8C PpIje.un
1251
d1qeydipaadun
01:S 9ynuiun
0T:LT S ANsIoATUN
9:6C

9°T:61 0T'S101:81
€81 ¥TTTYILL
TTT1°8°9:LT 0T:€1
01:01 AysaoArun
8LLS'Y:91  spun
9:91 Jun
C:9C Ppaynpuaprlun

L€ TT:1T TTLI
L1T91 819 oMy
LI€l:TE

TT6T LT:0T 91:81
8:81 0I'Fi¢l uwam
L1 Aepsan)
€T:€C 9:TC d9ISNA)
947 LT Isny
1:07 Ay
6:vy onn
SII1:€T
cTcer Apurn
9:6] SNOPUIWILY
01:67 [eprwsuety
0l:vy dudsuen
y1:¢ SulqLIsue.I)
Y€ suondesuea)
PIPI:SE L8]
[:L1 uondesue.r)
€77l s3urureny
T:61 1:€1 Suturen
€61 uren
Tl Suipen
TT:61 yanoy

1T°81°CI°L8T 1830}
Te1 611 ddoy
11:1¢ doy

¥1:9¢

PIvT 61:€1 9L
v1°9:6 9:7 s.Aepoy
S:6€ $T91 91:€1
8:9 ¢z:z Aepoy
10Ty

8°L8E SIPIVIEE
CIILT YTl
81:6 0T°61:8
CITIip 91:] uoqoy
61:€¥ S1:6€
TTTHT61 91:81
LLT 0T ETH1
[:€] 8:C dwp
1:6€ 91T €TLI
L16:91 91:6 991y}
S1:07 jusSnoyy
S'Pi81 paIyy
L:0T €TTT uiy
clile

TT6T 8:TT L10T
91°:81 s3ury
Q:¢C Uod.adY)
6:7¢ syueyy
1T°cley

8vigy €T61°SIT
11°L€Th 6°€:0F
81°91:6€ TTC1:8€
LTI°ST:9€ 9:%€
61°91°€1°01:€€
LY 1ge TT6lTe
91:TE 6181V IE
€:0€ €8T ¥TLT
81°C1:6T 0T61:0C
€:0T $T:61 0T:81
LITIST TI6 1
LL9ET 1T:TT

9LEE-16€-888

SuONN|og (B30T XA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

€1°9:01 L6 €79
viS 817 6:C Muey
SITI:Ey

L'€Y TT8IVITY
01°9°T:Ty €T0T: ¥
LIPT 117 LT:0%
6:¢ Auownsdy
CI:] 9UR.LID)
Q¢ SsSuLp)

17¥T TTer wad)
€7:CT 19pud)

T:L] uaedn

[:61 dlqexe)
61°01:4T 11:TC
1:S1 $T¥1 Xey
81:61 pIjudle)
0l:%¥ 8:¢ uave)
L€ e

]

71 9Seq

[euduuix - yuey)|

LIEITLINIT
LT:6T €11 wdyshs
Cipp uwIoms
[T01:0€ 9100J1as
81-0¢

G:11 9Jqeurejsns
1:0z 31oddns
¥:0€ 0C:6C
Kreyudwdddns
9:7z 1eyudwdddns
81-CC

G:1z yuwdwdrddns
9°9:0€

767 Alewwns
6:0€ PIZLIBWIWINS
9°c:0f uonsI3Ins
L1:4T 10SS920nS
P11 [Nyssadans
[:6] ueqIngns
11:0¢ Arerpisqns
G:1 juanbasqns
[T:11 Ppapruqns

91:G¢ uwqns
zeice walqns
11:0C 3ms
ol
TI°8:61 Spudpmys
€I°11:9¢
€1:71  Ayomys
1:67 38uons
1161 Yd3a.43s
T9¢ PINS
6:6C lududle)s
9Tt S:0F
81vI:¥¢€ CTTL
L1°91:01 91:S
LIST'ITiT 988
€7:6¢  Adueys
[C:91 plepue)s
8:6T L'L1
Y191 61:%1 TTTI
TT°L:TT 61T Jyers
8I1:1C 38
[‘py S8
L9€91:6E €THE
LISTTI8 91Tl
YTOIVIIT IS
91:11 Surids
€7°G1:87 Surpuads
8:6¢
€791 payads
€1:0¢
€1:61 Aqedynads
Lp1 dyrads
7:97 JIeads
P:0p $92In0S
ZI:6€ 9d2anos
SI:6€ €:9C
91:6T €T:€1  Arros
P A0S
7T:01 suopnjos
[:1€ JIefos

£:0] Ssjoouwrs
81:61

L'791 PIIMS
61°CI 1€

8°C:0€ ¥°1:8C XIS
91:17 SIISIS
8vicy

I1:Cy €1:8¢ IS
€61 uone[nuis
€Iy dInyeusis
7:9¢ QIS
(U274

L'yvy  pueypioys
1:6C 199Yys

91:6C 6:C1 Pa31eys
79¢ Yueys

i1 0Z:6€ UOISSIS
L:6] SUIAIdS
LSE0THE S1:8T
€76 SINAIIS
€TLT S:01 IIIAIIS
€1:GE 9AIIS
91:6¢

01°8°¢:¥T 1T€T
LI'VI1:€T TTTT
61:CC TI°01°01:1C
8°8°L:1T 0T°61:91
81:91 1TH1 SOLIdS
61:9¢

TIpE P1°ET:0€
L:6T91°01:8C
S:8CTOISI ¥T:0l
71z quaydas
Q] APyeaedas
9:17 deaedas
71°9°9:9¢

81:GE 1T61:7E
61:7¢ ST:¢T I01Uds
ELPEIITISTT
[1:1] UwOpdIas

9:9¢

SI:TT PIIAS
T1°9:6E 39998
p1:6] SuDAIs
¥1:6C

€1°,L:9  Aandas
€T0T:SE  SAMLINIIS
YT HT  PIINdIs
Clile

1:6 12T uondas
YT:0v SiLE
TTENITLIL
01:€ AIe)a19s
L1°8:S  Surpuodas
9:Z€ PIPu0IIS
L1y TT:0¥
6°CLEVTIE
P19 1:97 9:7C
12°ST:L Ppuodds
g6l
11:01 $IUAIIS
02:67 SI[MPayds
01:0% 8:9¢€ 1:6T
€1:6 PIInpayds
9:0¢
€1:6C dInpayos
61:8] uouUBdS
iy sAes
Q1€ oAeES
1T°6:91 Ayspes
0c:ce
91:CC 1T:€1 Yedes
81:6¢C

YT 1T81:0T T1:81
[T $T:1 exes
$7:GE  Id[pues
1:9¢ [onues
91:9 £)ayes
TT:SE  sydes

S

11 98ed

[iuey) - syoes]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 80



9LEE-16€-888

€1 93eq

SuoNN|og (83T IXANIDA

WO IXIIIIA MMM

[:0t

T9TEII1 wooz
01°6:¢H

SI'PI1:8€ €TTTEE
SILILTTT6
0T61:% 811 IA[PZ

z

0T°6:¥T 6°L:61
$Z:81 8:0] SAvIA
61°81°9:6T
861 L1:9] Ivak
61:0%
€1°9:07 yeak

£

[wooz - yeak]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 81



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
OCTOBER 13, 2020 QUORUM ROLL CALL

October 13, 2020

<< =<=<<

15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Amaro F Y Navaf Y  Tobon ¥}
Beres T Y  Obernagel T Y  Wexlert
Fuentes f Y  O’Brien t Y  Wrightf
Goetz T Y  Poole } Y  Zeller
Juracek Y  Restituyo Y  Chair Hobert

E — Denotes Excused Absence
1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 82



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
OCTOBER 13, 2020 AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
APPROVED
October 13, 2020
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  Amaro § Y Navat Y  Tobon t

Y  Berest Y  Obernagel Y  Wexler

Y  Fuentes T Y  O’Brien ¥ Y  Wrightt

Y  Goetz } Y  Poole } Y  Zeller 1

Y  Juracek T Y  Restituyo T Y Chair Hobert f

E — Denotes Excused Absence
1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 83



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-1013-CF01
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS

October 13, 2020

<< <<=

CLARE OAKS
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)
PASSED*
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Amaro T Y Navat Y  Tobon t

Beres Y  Obernagel Y  Wexler {
Fuentes Y  O’Brien ¥ Y  Wrightt
Goetz Y  Poolet Y  Zeller t
Juracek T Y  Restituyo T Y Chair Hobert f

E — Denotes Excused Absence

+ In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 84

NO. 01



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-1013-CF02
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS
RESURRECTION UNIVERSITY
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

October 13, 2020

<< <<=

PASSED*
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Amaro } Y Navaf Y  Tobon }
Beres T Y  Obernagel Y  Wexler
Fuentes Y  O’Brien t Y  Wrightf
Goetz T Y  Poole } Y  Zeller 1
Juracek T Y  Restituyo T Y Chair Hobert f

E — Denotes Excused Absence

1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 85

NO. 02



NO. 03

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2020-1013-CF03

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE BOND

ISSUANCE AND LOAN AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2014A (ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY HOSPITAL), ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE

REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2014B (ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL)

AND ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES

2014C (ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL); AND CERTAIN OTHER
RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
October 13, 2020
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  Amaro § Y Navat Y  Tobon t

Y  Berest Y  Obernagel f Y  Wexler §

Y  Fuentes } Y  O’Brien ¥ Y  Wrightt

Y  Goetz§ Y  Poole Y  Zeller {

Y  Juracek f Y  Restituyo t Y  Chair Hobert

E — Denotes Excused Absence

1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 86



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2020-1013-CF04
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT OF THE BOND
PURCHASE AND LOAN AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2011 (SARAH
BUSH LINCOLN HEALTH CENTER) AND APPROVING RELATED

October 13, 2020

<< =<=<<

MATTERS
ADOPTED*
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Amaro T Y Navat Y  Tobon t
Beres 1 Y  Obernagel f Y  Wexler t
Fuentes Y  O’Brien t Y  Wrightt
Goetz T Y  Poole Y  Zeller {
Juracek Y Restituyo T Y  Chair Hobert

E — Denotes Excused Absence

1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 87

NO. 04



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2020-1013-CF05

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT AND
RESTATEMENT OF THE BOND INDENTURE RELATING

TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE

BONDS (TRINITY HEALTH CREDIT GROUP) SERIES

2011A AND APPROVING RELATED MATTERS

October 13, 2020

<< <<=

ADOPTED*
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Amaro T Y Navat Y  Tobon t
Beres Y  Obernagel Y  Wexler
Fuentes Y  O’Brien Y  Wrightt
Goetz T Y  Poole } Y  Zeller 1
Juracek T Y Restituyo T Y Chair Hobert f

E — Denotes Excused Absence

1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 88

NO. 05



NO. 06
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION No. 2020-1013-CF06
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE RESOLUTION OF THE ILLINOIS
EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES AUTHORITY (THE “IEFA”), A PREDECESSOR OF THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY (THE “AUTHORITY”), ADOPTED ON NOVEMBER 21, 1995, AS AMENDED BY
THE RESOLUTION OF THE IEFA ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 22, 1996, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE
IEFA ADOPTED ON OCTOBER 16, 1998, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE IEFA ADOPTED ON JUNE 17,
1999, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE IEFA ADOPTED ON SEPTEMBER 14, 1999, BY THE RESOLUTION
OF THE IEFA ADOPTED ON OCTOBER 18, 2000, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE IEFA ADOPTED ON
MAY 24,2001, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE IEFA ADOPTED ON AUGUST 23, 2001, BY THE
RESOLUTION OF THE IEFA ADOPTED ON NOVEMBER 26, 2001, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE IEFA
ADOPTED ON APRIL 10, 2002, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE IEFA ADOPTED ON DECEMBER 16,
2003, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY ADOPTED ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2005, BY TWO
SEPARATE RESOLUTIONS OF THE AUTHORITY ADOPTED ON NOVEMBER 8, 2005, BY THE
RESOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY ADOPTED ON JULY 8, 2008, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE
AUTHORITY ADOPTED ON NOVEMBER 12, 2008, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY
ADOPTED ON OCTOBER 12, 2010, BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY ADOPTED ON
NOVEMBER 14, 2013 AND BY THE RESOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY ADOPTED ON OCTOBER 8§,
2015 (COLLECTIVELY, THE “EXISTING PROGRAM RESOLUTION”), AUTHORIZING AND
APPROVING, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE ISSUANCE AND DELIVERY BY THE AUTHORITY FROM
TIME TO TIME OF NOT IN EXCESS OF $433,200,000 AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT AT ANY
ONE TIME OUTSTANDING OF COMMERCIAL PAPER REVENUE NOTES (POOLED FINANCING
PROGRAM) (THE “NOTES”) PURSUANT TO A POOLED TAX-EXEMPT COMMERCIAL PAPER
PROGRAM (THE “PROGRAM”); AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION OF THE AUTHORITY’S
AUTHORIZATION UNDER THE EXISTING PROGRAM RESOLUTION OF THE ISSUANCE AND SALE
OF THE NOTES PURSUANT TO THE PROGRAM UNTIL DECEMBER 1, 2025; AUTHORIZING AND
APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF ANY DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY TO
EFFECT THE FOREGOING; AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING CERTAIN RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
October 13, 2020
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  Amarot Y Navat Y  Tobon }

Y  Berest Y  Obernagel Y  Wexler

Y  Fuentes T Y  O’Brien t Y  Wrightt

Y  Goetz § Y  Poole ¥ Y  Zeller {

Y  Juracek T Y Restituyo T Y Chair Hobert 1

E — Denotes Excused Absence

1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

* Consent Agenda

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 89



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

October 13, 2020

<< <<=

ROLL CALL
ACCEPT THE FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR OCTOBER 13, 2020
APPROVED
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Amaro T Y Navat Y  Tobon t
Beres Y  Obernagel Y  Wexler
Fuentes Y  O’Brien ¥ Y  Wrightt
Goetz T Y  Poole } Y  Zeller 1
Juracek T Y Restituyo T Y Chair Hobert f

E — Denotes Excused Absence
1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 90



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD
FROM SEPTEMBER 8, 2020

APPROVED
October 13, 2020
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  Amaro } Y Navat Y  Tobon t

Y  Berest Y  Obernagel f Y  Wexler t

Y  Fuentes T Y  O’Brien t Y  Wrightt

Y  Goetz§ Y  Poole § Y  Zeller {

Y  Juracek T Y Restituyo T Y Chair Hobert 1

E — Denotes Excused Absence
T In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 91



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
ADJOURNING THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD FOR OCTOBER 13, 2020
AND EACH MEMBER’S CONFIRMATION OF HIS OR HER ABILITY
TO HEAR ALL PARTICIPANTS, DISCUSSION AND TESTIMONY

APPROVED
October 13, 2020
15 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  Amarot Y Navaf Y  Tobon }

Y  Berest Y  Obernagel Y  Wexler

Y  Fuentes T Y  O’Brien t Y  Wrightf

Y  Goetz } Y  Poole } Y  Zeller 1

Y  Juracek T Y Restituyo T Y Chair Hobert f

E — Denotes Excused Absence
1 In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Member participated via audio conference.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 92



	00 Board Book Cover
	AGENDA A 2020-10 (v5)
	AGENDA B 2020-10 (v5)
	AGENDA C 2020-10 (v5)
	Agenda D Chair Determination 11-10- 20 v2
	TAB Executive Director Message PDF
	Executive Director Message November 2020 v6
	TAB 1
	01 Easter Seals of Metropolitan Chicago FBR 2020-11-10 (v17) CLEAN
	TAB 2
	02 Beginning Farmer Bond Summary 11 10 2020 (v3) FINAL
	TAB 3
	03 SRF Board Memo FINAL - 2020-11-10 - updated 11-04 540pm
	TAB 4
	04  NMHC 2020 - Palos Amendments and Memo to Board (v2) CLEAN
	TAB 5
	05 Cook County PACE Memo v2
	TAB 6
	06 IFPIF Update - November Board Meeting Final
	TAB 7
	07 DACA Memo - November Board Meeting Final
	TAB Financial Statements PDF
	Financials Distributed Separately
	TAB Procurement PDF
	BOD monthly Procurement Report November 10 2020-final
	TAB Minutes PDF
	MINUTES A Cover Memo 10-13-2020 v3
	MINUTES B Tiled Meeting Minutes 10-13-2020 CORRECTED NOT APPROVED
	MINUTES C 10-13-20-board-voting-record



